
Agenda Item 1. 
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA 

Subject: 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time. 

Action Requested: 
1.1 None 
1.2 Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. 
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation" exists or "immediate action" is 
needed. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.1 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter School 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action Back round Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $99,123.72 
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School - $273,964.97 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

https://273,964.97
https://99,123.72


ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 05/31/2023 

Check Check Expensed Check 
Number 
----

Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount
-----------' 

3000202858 05/01/2023 BLICK ART MATERIALS 62-4310 PO HC23-0729 141.93 

PO HC23-0759 265.51 407.44 

3000202859 05/01/2023 STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDD 62-9540 PO HC23-0773 3,698.25 

3000203299 05/04/2023 BEGINNINGS INC 62-4310 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 52.96 

62-4351 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 152.23 

62-4374 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 165.86 

62-4710 PO HC23-0775 LUNCHES 2,877.75 

62-5512 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 56.51 

62-5520 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 328.02 

62-5560 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 16.90 

62-5623 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 1,247.83 

62-5637 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 44.03 

62-5800 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 1,410.33 

62-5909 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 123.03 

62-5922 PO HC23-0776 BILLING 933.00 7,408.45 

3000203300 05/04/2023 CDW GOVERNMENT 62-4445 PO HC23-0596 1,407.00 

62-4453 PO HC23-0040 10.28 

PO HC23-0598 948.25 

PO HC23-0599 715.94 3,081.47 

3000203301 05/04/2023 Gomes, Sarah L 62-5801 REIMBURSE POOL RENTAL 410.00 

3000203302 05/04/2023 Jeffares, Amanda 62-5201 APR 2023 MILEAGE 459.16 

3000203303 05/04/2023 Musgrove, Annessa 62-5201 APR 2023 MILEAGE 97.20 

3000203304 05/04/2023 Nakoa, Melissa H 62-5201 APR 2023 MILEAGE 127.99 

FEB/MAR 2023 MILEAGE 287.68 415.67 

3000203305 05/04/2023 NCS PEARSON INC 62-4310 PO HC23-0768 435.16 

3000203306 05/04/2023 NORTH COAST JOURNAL 62-5831 PO HC23-0774 445.00 

PO HC23-0779 445.00 890.00 

3000203307 05/04/2023 Sammy's BBQ Catering 62-4393 PO HC23-0780 600.83 

3000203308 05/04/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62-4310 PO HC23-0758 232.34 

62-4351 PO HC23-0760 17.46 

62-4374 PO HC23-0760 220.88 470.68 

3000204042 05/11/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4110 PO HC23-0650 17.75 

62-4212 PO HC23-0645 12.94 

PO HC23-0664 232,75 

PO HC23-0787 239.36 

62-4310 PO HC23-0602 254.47 

PO HC23-0643 48.44 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the Es C A p E IIDU•HH 
preceding Checks be approved. Pa.9.e 1 of 5 
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ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 05/31/2023 

Check Check 
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment 

3000204042 05/11/2023 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 62-4310 PO HC23-0644 

PO HC23-0651 

PO HC23-0657 

PO HC23-0672 

PO HC23-0673 

PO HC23-0687 

PO HC23-0695 

PO HC23-0697 

PO HC23-0698 

PO HC23-0703 

PO HC23-0712 

PO HC23-0757 

PO HC23-0762 

PO HC23-584 

62-4351 PO HC23-0585 

PO HC23-0756 

PO HC23-0772 

62-4374 PO HC23-0677 

PO HC23-0755 

62-4377 PO HC23-0694 

62-4381 PO HC23-0070 

62-4391 PO HC23-0706 

62-4400 PO HC23-0754 

62-4421 PO HC23-07 42 

62-4453 PO HC23-0597 

PO HC23-0601 

3000204043 05/11/2023 BICOASTAL MEDIA 62-5831 PO HC23-0782 

3000204044 05/11/2023 Block, Mitchell N 62-4310 REIMBURSE ORBE EQUIPMENT 

62-5201 APR 2023 MILEAGE 

3000204045 05/11/2023 CITY OF ARCATA 62-5530 PO HC23-0216 1539 F ST APT A 

PO HC23-0515 1539 F ST 

3000204046 05/11/2023 DAISY FRESH 62-5800 PO HC23-0786 

3000204047 05/11/2023 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CASHIERING UNIT 62-5861 PO HC23-0789 

3000204048 05/11/2023 DEVEREUX 62-5819 PO HC23-0783 

3000204049 05/11/2023 EUREKA CITY SCHOOLS BUSINESS AND FISCAL 62-4710 PO HC23-0788 

SERVICES 
62-5881 PO HC23-0788 

3000204050 05/11/2023 FASTRAK INVOICE PROCESSING DEP 62-5881 PO HC23-0793 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approve __d_. __________ 

Expensed 
Amount 

41.96 

43.33 

116.98 

26.70 

46.28 

31.82 

98.51 

376.81 

97.44 

58.70 

761.64 

336.18 

34.70 

12.15 

45.22 

193.94 

247.07 

242.37 

62.32 

67.77 

27.45 

47.94 

1,240.10 

226.25 

1,535.25 

185.66 

111.25 

80.77 

87.91 

2,794.50 

160.20 

ESCAPE 

Check 
Amount 

6,824.59 

700.00 

296.91 

168.68 

275.00 

49.00 

3,991.36 

2,954.70 

25.80 

l•HiiiU&-
Pa_9_e 2 of 5 
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ReqPay12c Board Report 

Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment 
-------~~-

H.C.S.D. 62-5530 PO HC23-0489 

3000204052 05/11/2023 Harmon, Christopher S 62-5800 ORBE GYM RENTAL 56.63 

62-5950 REIMBURSE STAMPS 25.20 81.83 

3000204053 05/11/2023 Hayhurst, Melody 62-4393 REIMBURSE TEACHER APPRECIATION 299.51 

WEEK-LUNCH 
REIMBURSE WLC TEACHER 90.09 389.60 

APPRECIATION LUNCH 
3000204054 05/11/2023 HONORS GRADUATION 62-4310 PO HC23-0792 258.55 

3000204055 05/11/2023 Kerr, Wendy 62-4393 REIMBURSE PROM FOOD 491 .90 

62-5201 MAY 2023 MILEAGE 77.29 569.19 

3000204056 05/11/2023 KOROBI STABLES 62-5800 PO HC23-0662-M.BORNMAN, R.BORNMAN 420.00 

PO HC23-0663-Z.FOSNAUGH, 630.00 1,050.00 

A.FOSNAUGH, S.FOSNAUGH 
3000204057 05/11/2023 Lindley, Tamara A 62-5201 APR 2023 MILEAGE 123.40 

MAR 2023 MILEAGE 185.10 

OCT 2022 MILEAGE 157.00 

SEPT 2022 MILEAGE 166.63 632.13 

3000204058 05/11/2023 Lyons-Tinsley, Tomire 0 62-5201 APR 2023 MILEAGE 282.96 

3000204059 05/11/2023 Nakoa, Melissa H 62-4393 REIMBURSE TEACHER APPRECIATION 738.53 

LUNCH 

3000204060 05/11/2023 NORTH COAST JOURNAL 62-5831 PO HC23-0794 445.00 

3000204061 05/11/2023 OPTIMUM 62-5922 PO HC23-0214 1,157.99 

3000204062 05/11/2023 PHOENIX CERAMIC & FIRE SUPPLY 62-4310 PO HC23-0549 201 .68 

3000204063 05/11/2023 Picconi, Tammy L 62-4393 REIMBURSE TEACHER APPRECIATION 69.39 

LUNCH 

3000204064 05/11/2023 RECOLOGY HUMBOLDT COUNTY 62-5560 PO HC23-0209 122.40 

3000204065 05/11/2023 Rybeck-Davis, Rebekah E 62-4393 REIMBURSE PROM REFRESHMENTS 388.01 

3000204066 05/11/2023 SHRED AWARE 62-5800 PO HC23-0785 73.57 

3000204067 05/11/2023 STAPLES ADVANTAGE 62-4310 PO HC23-0765 130.36 

3000204068 05/11/2023 VALLEY PACIFIC PETROLEUM SERV 62-4364 PO HC23-0791-SISKIYOU & PO 749.79 

HC23-0790-HUMBOLDT 

3000204773 05/18/2023 AMBROSINI, DENNIS 62-5612 JUN 2023 RENT 2,000.00 

3000204774 05/18/2023 BEGINNINGS INC 62-5612 JUN 2023 RENT 1,000.00 

3000204775 05/18/2023 CAMPTON PLAZA 62-5612 JUN 2023 RENT 5,625.00 

3000204776 05/18/2023 CHACTERSTRONG 62-5207 PO HC23-0693 2,598.00 

3000204777 05/18/2023 CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 62-5612 JUN 2023 RENT 5,000.00 

3000204778 05/18/2023 DAGGETT, PETER JAY 62-5612 JUN 2023 RENT 3,800.00 

3000204779 05/18/2023 DOMINICK, JENNIFER 62-5800 PO HC23-0682- L.COPPINI 120.00 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the I Es c A P E l•IHI1:11; 
preceding Checks be approved . Page 3 of 5 
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----- -----

ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 05/31/2023 

Check 
Number 

3000204780 

3000204781 

3000204782 

3000204783 

3000204784 

3000204785 

3000204786 

3000204787 

3000204788 

3000204789 

3000204790 

3000205458 

3000205459 

3000205460 

3000205461 

3000205462 

3000205463 

3000205464 

3000205465 

3000205466 

3000205467 

3000205468 

3000205469 

3000205470 

3000205471 

Check 
Date 

05/18/2023 

05/18/2023 

05/18/2023 

05/18/2023 

05/18/2023 

05/18/2023 

05/18/2023 

05/18/2023 

05/18/2023 

05/18/2023 

05/18/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 
05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

05/25/2023 

Pay to the Order of Fund-Object 

FASTRAK INVOICE PROCESSING DEP-

HADLEY RANCH 

KGK RENTALS LLC 

Nakoa, Melissa H 

PG&E 

Remi Vista Inc. 

Scharlack, Heather A 

SIMMONS. LORENZA 

Speck, Lynda D 

STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

Sylvia, Jennah L 

ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS 

CITI CARDS 

CUTTEN COMMUNITY CHURCH 

Dharmarts 

EUREKA RUBBER STAMP 

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV 

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERV 

Havens, Mary K 

Kerr, Wendy 

NORTH COAST JOURNAL 

Remi Vista Inc. 

Rybeck-Davis, Rebekah E 

SCHOOL OUTFITTERS 

Thompson, Sara A 

62-5881 

62-5612 

62-5612 

62-5207 

62-5520 

62-5800 

62-5201 

62-5800 

62-5201 

62-4310 

62-5201 

62-5800 

62-4710 

62-5881 

62-5520 

62-5530 

62-5560 

62-5800 

62-4310 

62-5623 

62-5623 

62-4310 
62-5885 

62-5831 

62-5800 

62-4393 

62-5801 

62-4421 

62-4310 

Comment 
~ ------

PO HC23-0793 

JUN 2023 RENT 

JUN 2023 RENT 

FOOD SAFETY TRAINING 

PO HC23-0196 ELC 

PO HC23-0795 

APR 2023 MILEAGE 

PO HC23-0720 B. FREITAS, L. FREITAS, R. 
FREITAS 
MAY 2023 MILEAGE 

PO HC23-0784 

APR 2023 MILEAGE 

FEB 2023 MILEAGE 

MAR 2023 MILEAGE 

PO HC23-0805 

HC23-0761, 0769, 0777, 0778 

HC23-0761, 0769, 0777, 0778 

UTILITIES 

UTILITIES 

UTILITIES 

PO HC23-0800 

PO HC23-0798 

PO HC23-0808 

PO HC23-0807 SISKIYOU 

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

STUDENT AWARDS 

PO HC23-0799 

PO HC23-0806 

REFRESHMENTS CSA VISIT 

ACADEMY OF SCIENCE/ ALCATRAZ 

PO HC23-0691 

MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

Total Number of Checks 

Expensed Check 
Amount Amount 

133.62 

200.82 

247.59 

1,093.82 

28.10 

697.28 

275.29 

383.81 

74.53 

1,794.38 

7.00 

500.00 

5.499.79 

199.00 

407.64 

11 ,200.00 

68.12 

700.00 

93.01 

62.67 

582.03 

216.00 

1,121 .92 

1,356.38 

300.00 

50.66 

816.25 

237.29 

318.37 

45.01 

445.00 

8,400.00 

1,868.91 

1,887.63 

1,435.34 

71 99,123.72 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees . It is recommended that the ESCAPE ■•ta•ut◄ 
preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 5 
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ReqPay12c Board Report 

Checks Dated 05/01/2023 through 05/31/2023 

Check Check Expensed Check 
Number Date Pay to the Order of Fund-Object Comment Amount Amount 

Funci Summary 

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount 

62 CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERI 71 99,123.72 

Total Number of Checks 71 99,123.72 

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability .00 

Net (Check Amount) 99,123.72 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees. It is recommended that the ESC AP E l•Hiliti•: 
precedln~ Checks be ap_proved . ___ Pag_e 5 of5 i 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Evelyn Tupua (ETUPUA), Jun 14 2023 8:57AM 

https://99,123.72


Pay01a Payroll Summary by Org 

EARNINGS by Earnings Code Income Adjustments I ITAXES Employee Employer Total Subject Grosses 
No Gross Pay 1.00 Federal Withholding 

Regular 273,964.97 State Withholding 

Social Security 

Medicare 

SUI 
Workers' Comp 

TOTAL 273,964.97 1.00 SUBTOTAL 

17,389.17 

6,429.79 

5,255.96 
3,961.16 

33,036.08 

17,389.17 

6,429.79 
5,255.96 10,511 .92 
3,961 .16 7,922.32 
1,365.96 1,365.96 
1,857.61 1,857.61 

12,440.69 45,476.77 

249,803.18 

249,803.18 

84,773.53 
273,182.35 

273,182.35 

273,182.35 

IEARNINGS by Group Income Adjustments I I REDUCTIONS Employee Employer Total Subject Grosses 

Base Pay 220,264 .45 PERS 2,936.18 10,641.54 13,577.72 41,945.39 
Extra Duty 33,588.52 PERS/ 62 1,812.64 5,748.35 7,560.99 22,658.00 

Miscellaneous 1.00 STRS /60 12,042.80 22,440.68 34,483.48 117,490.32 
Stipends 20,112.00 STRS/62 6,287.55 11,767.90 18,055.45 61,611 .96 

Tax Sheltered Annuit 300.00 300.00 
Supplemental lnsuran 782.62 782.62 

TOTAL 273,964.97 1.00 SUBTOTAL 24,161.79 50,598.47 74,760.26 

IEARNINGS Person Type Female Employees I IDEDUCTIONS Employee Employer Total Subject Grosses ] 

Certificated 35 193,958.78 29 163,536.19 Health & Welfare 2,555.53 67,223.96 69,779.49 
Classified 30 80,006.19 25 67,931.22 Supplemental lnsuran 338.00 338.00 

Summer Savings 10,644.25 10,644.25 64,376.42 

TOTAL 65 273,964.97 54 231,467.41 SUBTOTAL 13,537.78 67,223.96 80,761.74 

TOTALS 70,735.65 130,263.12 200,998.77 

IVendor Summary for Pay Date 05/31/2023 ICancel/Reissue for Process Date 05/31/2023 I 
Vendor Checks Reissued 

Vendor Liabilities Cancel Checks 

VoidACH 

IBALANCING DATA I INET 

203,229.32 Net Pay Direct Deposits 164,148.30 48 

Gross Earnings 273,964.97 70,735.65 Deductions Checks 39,081.02 17 

District Liability 130,263.12 130,263.12 Contributions Partial Net ACH 

404,228.09 404,228.09 Negative Net 

Check Holds 

Zero Net 

TOTAL 203,229.32 65 

So:.:,,:,:c:, Grouped by Org, Filtered by (Org = 75, Fiscal Year= 2023, Starting Pay Date= 5/31/2023) 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Lynda Speck (LS PECK), May 24 2023 1 :40PM 
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Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School (0502,0522,0525,0606,0612,0622) 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $104,063.95 
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $83,097.01 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

https://83,097.01
https://104,063.95


____________ ___ 

____ _ ____________ _ 

___________ _ ________ _ 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

District #_4_3______ District Name: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0502 

Fund# 
01 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 
25 

30 

40 

71 

Fund Name 
General Fund 

Adult Education Fund 

Child Development Fund 

Cafeteria Fund 

Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Speclal·Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) 

Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

State School Buildlng/Lease Purchase Fund 

Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

Retfree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0502 

District Total 

xxxxxxxx 

3510.01 

Audited Total 

xxxxxxxx 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Offlc~ of Education Is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as-per attached listing: 

Trustee"_____________ Trustee ______________ 

Trustee________ Trustee _ 

Trustee_ Trustee _____ 

Trustee. 

District Superintendent/ Admlnlstrator:_~-~Jk, ./ Date: 
I A= 

Board Approval Date: Mail: _ ____ __ Hold: _ ____ _ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: _______ _________ Audited Date: _________ 

FIie: Busln~S5 Services: Forms; SCOE Forms; Buiiness Department Forms: Request for Warrant Protesslng /jc 
1,JB.17 



l AP1';250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION OS/09/23 PACF:: 
' COMMERCIAL wARRANT REGISTER
' 

DHjTRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARR.l\NTS DATED 05/09/2023 
~11.TCH: 0502 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0502 

F~ 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT 1/E'.NOOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NL'M 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJ'!' GOAL FUNC SO.I LOCJ\.I, DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

00&25671 000285/ .111.AME:DA COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 

PO 230275 l. 62-6J3l-C-S200-0000-2700 C00-00000 INVOICE# J.NV2)·0035J MILLER 350 . 00 
WAARAA'T TOTAL $350.00 

006;25675 000151/ AL.SCO 

P0-23COG4 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000 00000 INVOICE# LMED2186525 26 19 

l . 62-3212-C-SS00-0000-8l00-000-00000 INVOIC~# [,MED21A4107 26 . 19 

1. 62-3212 0-5500-000D-81DO·D00-00000 l[l;'\/OI.CE!f t.MED21!13035 39. 77 

l. 62-3212-0-55D0-0000-B1CO 000 00000 INVOICE# LMEP21B410l .35 76 

l . 62-3212 0 5500 0000 8100·000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2lB6520 35 , 76 

l . 62-3212-0-5500-C000-81C0-000 · 00000 I.NVOICEl/ LMED2185476 39 . T7 

WARRANT TOTAL $.W3 44. 

00625676 000244/ AMAZON CAPITAL SSH.VICES 

P0-230261! 1. 62 - J212-C·4200 · 111D-1000-0DO-OOOOO INVOICE# 1HXG-HTP6 ,J7WF 188.21 

P.0 - 230269 1. 62-3212-0-1200-1110-1000-000-000DO INVOICE11 ll!XG-IITP6-J7WF 166 . 23 

P0-230270 2 . 62-3212-0-4100 1110-1000 000-000CO 1XX3-3VPL-3WGN 23 . 88 

l. 62-3212 - D- 43D0 - 1110 - 1000-000-000DD INVOICE!! lXX)-)VPL 3WGN 8 . 18 

l . 62- 3212-0 - 4300-lllC-lD00-000-000CO INVOICE# 1QY1-FFGH-K9MQ 65 . 20 

PO 230276 1. 62-0000-0-4100-1110-1000 000- 00000 INVOICE# 1LM:<-4MPC-1HKP 60 . 30 

P0-:230278 1. 62-0C00-0-4300-0000-2700-000-000CO INVOICE# 1YTT-P9MT-1.KWR l 75 . 60 

PO 230279 3. 62-0000-0-4300- 0000-2700-000-00000 I[l;~OICEtt 19F4-TLY6-61TX 24. ')6 

1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00COO INVOICE# 191'4-TLYG-GlTX 82.82 

2. 62-6762-0-4300-1110-lD00-000-00000 INVOICEtl 19F4-TLY6-6:!TX 112.21 

WARRANT 'l'OT)l..L $907 . 42 

00625677 00007~/ AM£R1CAN FAMILY LIFE INSURANCE 

P0-230207 1. 62 0000 O 9514-0000-0DOQ - DOO 00000 INVOICE# 200628 541 38 
WARAArs"T TOTAL $541 38 



2 .ll.1"'!2.50 L . 00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 05/09/23 PAGE 
cor-lMERCIA.L WA.'lRJ>,NT REGISTER 

O!STUC'r, 043 NORTHERN ONITED SISKIYOO FOR WARRANTS DATED OS/09 / 2023 
BATCH: 0502 2223 NOSCS BATCH 0502 

:'tJl'lD 62 CHARTER SCH . ENTERPRISE FCND 

W7'P.AA.~'T VENDOR/11DDR NAME !REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ASA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
RS(!# REFERENCE LN PD RESC Y OBJT GOAL. FiJNC SCH LOCAL, DESCRIPTION 

- - ------- - -- ---- . _,.._ ... ,.....,...,~-•- .... --······· ...... --- ·":· : .. ·. ··....'., . .., ........ .. ,.,. ..,...,,_._...,..,.,.,..·,,..' ~ "' ____ .,....__,,__ , . •, .. ·-► - :, z,:. --~- =,.., ....'. - _," __ .......,. .,,a."' 

~OE256 78 000152/ BAY ALARM COMPl>J!IY 

P0-230006 1. 62-0DOQ-0-55CO-DOD0-81C0-000-0DOOO INVOICE# 20460936 05/01-07/3:!. 
WAAJIANT TOTAL 

CG625679 000065/ BLICK ART !>'ATER.IALS 

P0-230250 l. 62-3212-0-4300-lllO-l000-000-0COOO INVOICE# 645637 
WARR»i"T TOTAL 

C062568 0 000063/ G & G AARDWAAE INC 

P0 - 230277 l . 62-000C-0-4300-lllO·lOCO · OOO - OOOOO INVOICE# 322733 
WAARJ>.NT TOTAL 

00615681 000094/ LYNDA SPECK 

l?V-230047 62-0000-0 5200-0000-7200-000-00000 Ml.LEAGE -· INTFNIEWS 04./20-04-21 
WA..'I.RANT TOTAL 

0062,682 000013/ PACIFIC POWE.'!. 

P0 - 230024 ~- 62-0COC-0-5520-0000·8100-COO-OOOOO ACCOUNT# 64034125-00l 0 
WARRANT TOTAL 

00625683 000061/ PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL 

P0-230025 2 . 62-0000·0·5600-00 00-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3106056328 

l. 62-0000-0-5600-lllO-lOC0-000-00000 INVOICE~ 3106056328 
WAAAANT TOTAL 

006,5684 000064/ RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER 

P0-230280 1. 62-&]0D O &l00-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 4034525 
WAARANT TOTAL 

3062568S 000143/ SISKIYOU COUNTY 

P0-230271 1 . 62-5310-0-4100•0000-3700-000-00000 000679 000680 000681 000682 
WARRANT TOTAL 

00625686 000166/ SISKIYOU DISTRIBUTING 

P0-230200 1. 62-5310-0·4700-0000-3700-000-00000 ll\'VOICEII 428300 

l. 62-5310·0•4700-00CO·J700·000-00000 INVOICE# 428074 

AMOC.'NT 
•• . ..... .., .............,. ... .., 

572 . 73 
$572 . 73 

46 .86 
$46.86 

$.•~ 
$9 .0 

323.57 
$323.57 

585.4.1 
$S85.4.1 

30 . 52 

71.21 
SlQl.73 

41.71 
$41.71 

972 80 
$972 80 

22.00 

22.00 

https://WAARJ>.NT


A.?~2 50 • • 00 06 SISKIYOU COUNTY Ot'FICE OF EDUCATION OS/09/23 PAGE 3 
C()M,',ERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

!.l..:.STRI::-r , 043 NORTHERN UNITED sr.SKIYOO' FOR WJ>,RRJl~"TS DATED OS/09/2023 
.BATCH: 0502 2223 NO'SCS BATCH 0502 

"'t!'fJ~ 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WAit~ VENOOR/ADDR NAME (REMITI DEPOSIT TYPB 11,&1>. NUM ACCOONT NtlM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC YOB.IT GOAL FUNC SCH L-OCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

WA.'lAAlfi' ro-r;..r. s~coc 

oo, 2s6a7 coooes SISKIYOU OPPORTUNITY CENTER 

P0-23O2'14 l. 62-DOD0-0-5800-b000-8100-0DO-OOOOO INVOICE# 17911 l:,~ . 9C 
WA.RRANT TOTAL Sl:",A.90 

0062568~ coocs~/ STJ\.?LES ADVANTAGE 

P0-230272 2. 62-0000-0-4300·0000-2700-000•COOOO :NVOIO:# )SJ~4A6'-:? 9!l.:? 

1 - 52-0000-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 :NV~I~~ )~3S ~d?'ol2 9 . 99 

P0-2,O283 l. 62-000D-0-4300-0000·2700-000-0000D I~/~Icr# )SlcJi22SO lo~.70 
WARRANT 'I'OTAL s::os.n 

~Ofi2S 689 000016/ YREKA TRJINSFER LLC 

P0-230039 2 . 62-0000-0 - 5550·0000-8100-000-00QOO r.~v.>1C£k fi8il6:U 36 .75 
Wl'.R!!Al\"T TOTAL ~:.E.15 

.... ,Ft.JND TOTALS ••• TOTAL NDMBER OF OIECKS: 16 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECXS, SS,l0Z.lQ• 
T'OTAL ACH GENERATED, 0 TOTJ\.L .IIMO(JNT OF A.CH : $.oa~ 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTI\L Al«>UNT OF SFT: $. . OO• 
TOTAL PA'1MEl!ITS: 16 TOTAL AMOUNT, S5,102 .10• 

BATCH TOTALS ••.ti: TOTAL Nt;'MBER OF CHECKS : 16 TOTAL AM:XJNT OP CHECKS: SS,102 . J.O•··;~· 
TOTJ\.L ACH GENERAT'lm: 0 TOTJ>.L lU400NT OF AO!: $.OO • 
TO'J.'J\.L EFT GENERATED : 0 TO'l'AL ANJCNT OF EFT. : ~.00 • 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: H 'l'OTAL ;,,,,.oou, $5,102.!0 • 

• .,.., DISTlUCT TOTALS • ., .. TOTAL NUMBER. OF CHECKS: 16 TOTAL »!01'"NT OF CHECKS: S5, :.:l2 . !.C • 
TOTAL AOl GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOCNT OF ACH: !'.'.OC • 

TOTAL EF'T G£NEAATEC: 0 TOTAL Al«)lJNT OF EFT, .$.OC • 
TOTAL PAYMENTS : 16· TOTAL AMOUNT: S:i,1:12 . :!.0 • 

https://Sl:",A.90


SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 
0

. t . t N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0522District#_______ 1s nc ame:.___________________ 

Fund# Fund Name District Total Audited Total 
01 General fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 
,-----

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund ----- - -
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capita! Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

-
30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

-
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

-
71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 1011 6869.80 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee_____________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee _ ____________ 

District Superintendent/Adminis~rator: -,__,,.,-L 
1

....r::::::: Date:__JL_"°" ...................... ____ 

Board Approval Date: __________ Mall: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: ________ _ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /Jc 
1.18.17 



.

I\.PY250 L.00. 06 SlSXlYOO COUNTY OFFICE OF EOOCATlON ,s/ll/23 J.1,\G!:: •COMMERCU.L WARAANT RBGlSTQ. 
:,::STIUCT; 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 05/11/2023 

'E!,'\7CH, 0522 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0522 
l,oJNO 62 CH>.Rl'ER SCH. EJITERPRISE P'GND 

~ ITE!'IOOR/JWOR W\ME (REMIT) DEPOSIT Tl!PE AS!\. .NOM ACCOONT NUM 
RSQI REFERENCE Ltt FD RESC Y OBJT OOAL F1JNC'. SCH LOCI\.L DESCRIPTION Al'«)QNT 

-+ ............... ·. ~ . ·- .._·-·.: . .; ... _ . -·-----... ..... •< -. .. .... _ .. .i. "·+'···· ,. ·'~·'i-·'. ·.:. --,;,;.·:: 5 '"• .. .. ~ -- -;,;.," ,.. . -- .. ~-"' · ·'--:.i. ,,............. . ... . ·;.. . ·•. :>•··-· '. :·:.· : '2•_... '.--:i.:,,'", ........ , 

00625855 000151/ AL<;CO 

P0-230004 1, 62-3212-0-5500-0000•8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LNED2190S44 3!1-77 

l, 62-3212-0-SS00-0000-8100-000-00000 RCPTSl3912B 26--9-

1. s2-J212-o-ssoo-0000-a100-ooo-ooooc INVOICE~ LMIID2187931 J9 7i 

l, 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-ooooo INVOICE# LMED2191056 l'iS.TI 
W/IRRAll,'T TOTAL S20L92. 

00625856 000004/ CAL-ORE alMMUNICATIONS 

P0-230008 2 . 62-ooao-o-s,22-0000-2100-000-ooooo ACCOUNT# 0324005379 HAY 2023 35,.64 

2. 62-0000-0-59:i2-0000 -2700--000 -00000 ACCOUNT# 0324005379 MAY 2023 83.16 

2_ &2-0000-C-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 AC~"OUNT#0324005379 CFT CREDIT 8,32-

3 . 62·0000 - 0·5922-0000-7200·000-0COOO ACCOUNT#OJ24005379 Cf"r CREDIT 3 , 56-

1. 62-oooc-o - s,22-1110-1000-000-ooooo ACCOUNT#0324005379 CFT CREDIT 21 . n-

1. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 ACCOUNT# 0324005379 MAY 2023 277.20 

P\1-230048 62-0000-0-5600-0000-8100-000-00000 STANDARD ROUTER s . oo 

62-0000-0-8699-0000-2700-000-00000 MAY 2023 ERATE CREDIT 66 . 53-

62-0000·0·8699-0C00-7200-000-00000 ~.AY 2023 ERATB CREDIT 28,51-

62-0000-0-8699-1110-1000-000-00000 MAY 2023 &RATE CREDIT ~41 7S ­
lolARAANT TOTAL $~4 60 

aoe2sr,s7 0002&0/ CHE•' S ?Atl'rR't 

PC - 2J02SS l. 62·3212-0-43CQ-OOOD·270Q-000-00000 nivorCEu osoe os10 SSB.03 
WAR.~"r TOT,l>.L $558.00 

0062585B 000075/ CITY OF MT SHASTA 

P0-2300:C 1 . 62·0000-0-SSJ0-0000-8100-00D-00000 JU.M~-00219 - ALOR - ~- 97. 61 
1'11'.RRANT T-OTAL S97. 61 

00625859 000022/ CITY OF YREl(A 

P0-230011 1. 62-oooo-o-ss30-oooo-e100-ooo.ooooo AO:OUf,ITw Ol214l- 00l 95 - 36 

https://JU.M~-00219-ALOR-~-97.61


2 AP'!250 L . 00.06 SISKIYOU CO(..'NTY OFF"ICE Of' EDCJCA-rTON 05/11/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL WAR..=T REGISTER 

/o:i:s1·R1c,·, 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WAARANTS DATED 05/11/2023 
BATCH : 05:22 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0522 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND 

WARRkVI' VENOOR/ADDR NAME {REMIT) OEPOSTT TYPE ABA NOM ACC.'OUNT ND~ 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

-- -- -•-•--- •-- - • -.✓..-v •• - -~-:--
WARRANT T'OTAL $95.36 

00625660 000271/ COURTNEYS L!FE COACHING 

l?0-230284 1. 62·0000-0-5800-1110-1000-000 · 00000 INVOICE# 2109 460,00 
WA.'UUI.N'l' 'roTAL $<60.00 

00625861 000050/ VIVIEN H!\STERT 

PV-230050 62-5310-0-~700-0000-3700-000·0COOO SNACKS STUDENTS CAASPP TESTING 54 74 
WARRJU."'T TOTAL $54 . 74 

00625862 000288/ HOTEL NIKKO SA.~ FRAL~SISCO 

P0-230265 2 . 62-6266-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000 ALLEN/MILLER 0625-0628 1,943.70 
W1\RRANT TOTAL $L!H9 , 70 

00625863 000270/ JEREMY TACBAS 

P0 - 230122 l . 62-0001-0 5800-1110- 3110-000-0COCO u.-vorcE:!B l 00. CO 
WARRANT TOTAL $100 . 00 

00625964 000053/ SHARI LOVETI 

PV-230049 62-000C-0-5200-0000 7200-000-0000C SCOE l\DHIN 01.i03 AND 05/0.1 626. l!l 

62-6331-0-5200-0000-?200-000 00000 COl'!MUNITY HIRE ACCOMODI\TION 107.72 
io/Af!RANT TOTAL $733 . 90 

00625865 000011/ MT SHASTA SPRING WATER 

P0-230018 1. 62-0000-C-43G0-0000-8100·000 • 00000 INVOJ:CE# S04547 ACCNTII 123772 22.42 

2. 62-0000-0-5600 0000- 810C-000·00000 ACCOUNT;¢ 123772 9,7() 

WARR.ANT TOTAL $32.12 

00625865 000123/ MYSTERY SCIENCE 

P0-23()273 1 _ 62-3212-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# SP-1)575 1,150.25 
WJ\RRIINT TOTAL $1,150 . 25 

00625967 000014/ SHASTA VALLEY PEST CONTROL 

P0-230029 l . 62 0000-0·5500-0000-8100-00D-OOOOO INVOICE# 031523-1 10.00 

62-0000 - 0-5500-0COO -SlOO,OOC·DOOOO INVOICEH 031123 5 ~0.00 

62-DC00-0-5500-0000-Bl00-000 00000 INI/OICE11 031423·6 40.00 

https://1,150.25
https://1,943.70


3 APY250 L.00 . 06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCA.TION 05/11/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL W1'RRMl1' REGISTER 

DISTRICT, 043 NORTH,:RN D'NITED SISKIYOU FOR WARAANTS DATED 05/.11/2023 
11.11.TCH, 0522 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0522 

Fv"Nc! &2 CHAATER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENOOR/ADDR NA.i.~E {REMIT) DEPOSTT TYPE ABA NUM ACCO{;'Nt" NUM 
REQII REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OB..,"'T GOAL F\JNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION 

_ _______ _ __ _ _ ..,.,,,..,,, .... ,. .. __ .,_.,..,..., .,. - ~· ·---·· · -------- • ....... .. _~ ... ---.,..: ;,.,,,_ .,,,~~ ._,.. _.., ____ ,.,., ____ _ __ ._ ·.,,~ • ., · ----..,~· 

WARRANT '[~)TAI, 

~0625868 000166/ SISKIYOU DISTRIBUTING 

P0-230200 1 . 62-5310-C-4700-0000-3700-DOO · 00000 INVOICE# 428556 
WARRANT TOTl'.L 

00625869 000005/ SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPJ>.NY 

P0-230034 l. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-0DO-OOOOO MAY 2023 
WARRANT TC'IAL 

006258?0 000023/ UBEO 

P0-230026 2 . 62-00D0-0-560C-0000-2l00-000·COOOO INVOICE# 4104499 

). 62-0000-0 5600-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICEff 4104499 

1 . 62-0000-0-5600- 1 110- 1000-000-0COOC INVOICE# 4104499 
WARRANT TOTAL 

00625871 000189/ WALLACE ENTERPRISE 

P0-230037 2. 62-0000-0·5800-0000-8100-000-00COO INVOICE# 2023 
WARRANT TOTAL 

.,.,... FUh~ TOTALS••• TOTAL NVMBER OF CHECKS: 17 'l'O'!'J>.L AMOUNT OF CHECKS, 
TOTAL ACH GE.'NER.a,r;m : 0 TOTAL A."IOUNT OF ACH : 
TOTAL F.FT GENERATlm: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 17 TOTAL AMOUNT : 

... .BATCH TOTlU.S ••• TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: .17 TOTAL Al'K)Wl' OF CHECKS: 
TOTAL ACH GENERA'£ED : 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED : 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT : 
TO'IAL PAYMENTS: 17 TOTAL AMOUNT: 

••• DISTRICT TOTALS••• TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 17 TOTAL 1\MCUNT OF CHECKS: 
TOTAL ACH GENERA.Tm;): 0 TOTAL 1\MOUNT OF' ACH: 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED : 0 TOTAL AMOONT Of" EF'£, 
TOTAL PAYMENTS : 17 TOTAL AMOUNT: 

_ ,, ..,_., __ • --- · 

J>.MOUNT 
- :------·--· 4'- _ .,... .. 

Sl20 . 00 

142.84 
$H2.84 

49.95 
S49.95 

91.10 

39.04 

3 03.66 
$433 . 80 

645.00 
$645,00 

$6,869 . 79• 
$.00* 
s.oo• 

$6,869,79• 

$6,869.79* 
$.00* 
$ . DC* 

$6,869 . 79• 

$6,869 7')• 

$ no~ 
$ OC, • 

$6,869 ,~. 

https://6,869.79
https://GENERA.Tm
https://COMPJ>.NY


--

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 o· N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School SPECIAL BATCH 0525District#________ ,strict ame:____________________ 

Fund#--
01 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

17 
25 

- --
30 

40 

71 

Fund Name 
General Fund 

Adult Education Fund 
-

Child Development Fund 

Cafeteria Fund 

Deferred Maintenance Fund 

Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) 

Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School SPECIALBATCH 0525 

District Total 

xxxxxxxx 

4907.70 

Audited Total 

xxxxxxxx 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee ______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee ______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee______________ 

District Superintendent/Administrator:_~---4..a=~-.A"---_?,_~------- Date: .J;/.J,,J/,; \'l,? "] 

Board Approval Date: __________ Mail: _______ Hold: _ _ ____ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: _________ _______ A1;.1dited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forml; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 



l APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY Ol'FlCE OF EDUCATION CS/23/23 PAGE 

DISTRICT: 
BATCH: 

FUND 

013 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
0525 SPECIAL BATCH 0525 
62 CHAR'rER SCfl. ENTERPRISE FUND 

COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 
fOR WARRANTS DATED 05/23/2023 

WA.'lRANT 

--- -
00626518 

VENOOR/ADDR 
REQ~ 

---...... -
000289/ 

NAME (REMIT) 
REFERENCE LN FD 

DANIEL C. NELSON 

RESC Y OBJT 
DEPOSIT TYPE 

GOAL FUNC SCE :.OCAL 
AEA NUM ACCOUNT 

DESCRIPTION 
NOM 

AMOUNT 

PV-230052 62 - 0000-0-5612-0000-8700-0CO · OOOOO 
WARRk.'11' TO'l'AL 

23/2-", NEW LEASE DEPOSIT M.S 4,800 . 00 
$4. , 800.00 

00626519 000031/ HOI.,IDAY INN EXPRESS 

!'0 • 2300.lS 1 62-0000-0-5200-0000- 7200-000- 00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

JUNE 202..3 ADMIN MEETING scor:: 1 07 . 70 
$107.70 

••• POND TOTALS••• TOTAL 
TOTAL 
TOTAL 
TOTl>.L 

NUMBER OF CHECKS, 
ACH GENE.~ATED: 
Ef"r GENERATED: 
PAYMENTS: 

2 
0 
0 
:>. 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF cm;cxs : 
TOTAL AMOUNT O? ACH: 
'l'C"rAL AMOGNT OF E!'"T : 
TOTAL AMOUNT: 

$4,907 . 70• 
$ . 00" 
$.Oo• 

$4,S07.70* 

BATCH TOTALS••• TOTAL 
'l'OTAL 
TOTAL 
TOTAL 

Nl.i'MBER OF CHECKS: 
ACH GENERATED: 
EFT GENERATED: 
PAYMENTS : 

2 
0 
0 
2 

T01'AL A.'10UNT OF 
TOTJG AMOUNT OF 
TOTAL AMOUNT Oi' 
TOTI\L AMOUNT: 

CHECKS : 
ACH: 
E!'T : 

$4,907.70* 
s.oo• 
$ . 00• 

$4,907.70* 

*._ DISTRICT TOTALS • • • TOTAL 
TOTAL 
TOTAL 
TOTAL 

NUMBER OF CHECKS: 
ACH GENERATED: 
EFT GEKERATED: 
P/l-.YMENTS : 

2 
a 
0 
2 

TCTAL AMCGNT OF 
'l'OTJI.I, AMOUNT OF 
TOTAL AMOUNT OF 
TOTAL AMODNT: 

CHECKS : 
ACH : 
EFT: 

$4.907 . 70• 
s . oa• 
s.oow 

$4,9Q7,7Qw 



--

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 
0

. . N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0606 District#_______ ,strict ame:___ _____________ ___ 

Audited Total District TotalFund# Fund Name 
01 General Fund 

-
11 Adult Education Fund -

Child Development Fund12 
-

Cafeteria Fund13 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 
-xxxxxxxx17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx -

25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees} 
- -

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 
-

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0606 30,328.27 

Batch Total 
-

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 

to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee _ _ _______ ____ Trustee _______ _____ ___ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee _ _ ____________ _ 

Trustee_____________ Trustee _ ______________ 

Trustee___ _______ ___ 

District Superintendent/Administrator: ___,_...<::>-1-l.,.fl'-.~-"-~-""'-'~~~)'-·-=------- Date: J /. ~- /,/- J'--

Board Approval Date: _______ ___ Mail : ______ _ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: ________________ Audited Date: ---~~-----

File: Bu5/ness Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Requestfor Warrant Proce5s/ng /jc 
1.18.17 

https://1-l.,.fl
https://30,328.27


1 M'Y250 L,00,06 SISKIYOU COL'NTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 06/06/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL WllR~'T REGISTER 

DISU!ICT : 043 NORTHERN UNITE:D S!SKIYOO FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/06/2023 
BATCH: 0606 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0606 

~UNC 62 CHARTER SCH, ENTERPRISE FUND 

WAAAA..~"f VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE 1'.BA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# REFERENC.: LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOONT 

-:--------~---·· ..•-.. ~•~••--••,--~---~-- .. • .-w~~-~----•-, ----------•--••-~---~-~--~-•-•w--•--~---~-~----~--•----~~-~-- --•--•-~•~--~•-• 
00627058 000151/ ALSCO 

P0-230004 1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2l9164'/ 26.19 

1. 62-l212-0-550D-OOD0-8l00-00C-DOOOO INVOICE# LMED2l94179 26,19 

~" 62-3212-0-SS00-0000-8100-000-CODOO INVOICE# LMED2191642 35.76 

~. 62-3212 0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 LWOICE# LME02194172 35,76 

62-J212-D-5S00-0000-81C0-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2196642 35.76 

1- 62-3212-0-5500-00DO-BlC0-000-00000 INVOICE# LMED2l~6647 26.19 
WARR.ANT TOTAL $'185,85 

00627059 000244/ AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 

P0-230269 1. 62-3212-0-4200-1110-lD00-000-00000 17.92-3HM6-JJMT 22,54 

P0-230281 1. 62-0000-0-4300-lll0-1000-000-0COOO INVOCIE# l'l'WII-YC!CK-R.41N 113, 84. 

P0-230282 2. 62-6762-0-4100 - 1110-1000 000 DODOO lDLL- PKPV-6FGN 189.13 

1. 62-6762-0-4200-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# .1DLL-PKPV-6FGN 151.51 

3. 62-6762-0-4300-1110· 1000·000·00000 1DLL-PKPl/-6FGN 13,57 
WAARJ>,NT TOTAL $490.59 

¢0£Z~OfC 000049/ MITCH BLOCK 

PV-230051 62-6500-0-5200-0000-27 00-000-000DO 497 MILES 05/26i202l 325.67 

62-6500-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 LAKE SHASTA MOTEL 04/26/2023 209.00 
WARRJINT TOTAL $534. 67 

0D6l706l 000004/ CAL-ORE COMl'!L,'NICATIONS 

i?0-230008 2. 62-0000-0-5922-0000-2700-000-00000 ACCOON'r# 03204005379 83,16 

2. 62-0C00-0-5922-0D00-2700-000-00000 ~CCOUNT# 03204005379 8,32-

3, 62-0000-D-5922-DOD0-7200-00C-OOOOO ACCOUNT# 03204005379 3,56-

3, 62-0000-0-5922-0000-7200 - 000-00000 ACCOUNT# 03204005379 35,64 

l_ 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-00000 ACCOUNT#0324005379 277,20 

l. 62-0000-0-5922-1110-1000-000-0DOOO !>.CCO(JNT# 03204005379 27. 72-



2 }>.:i?Y25~ L . 00 . 05 SISKIYOU CO'JNTY OFFICE OF BD0CATIO.~ 06/06/23 Pl\GE 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

:J:S':'Rl,:T , 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR Wl'..~RJ>.NTS DATED 06/06/2023 
BATCH: 0606 2223 NVSCS BATCH 0606 

F'VN:J 62 CHAATER SCf/. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WA.'tRAN'I" VENDOR/.ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ASA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GoAL FONC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOONT·-· .... ... ________ ..,,,..__ ,...,.___ ..,...., __ ..,~_ ........ ____ .._. -9,--. ____ ,..._ .. __,.._,__ :..... ,.._. ·:..,_,..,_..,_ .--. -~ :-- . ...:.-·...-- --.- .. ~--' ·""'· ' - -.-:··.... .-.-.-:. _-:· ·· . '{"' .. .... ".-- .. ~---· ...,,~ 

PV-2.30054 62-0000-0 - 5600-C000-9100-000-00000 STANDARD ROUTER 5.00 

62-0000-0-8699-0000-2700-00C-OOODO ERATE ACCOUNT# 03204005379 66.53-

62-0C00-0-8699-0000-7200 - 00Q-OOOOO ERATE ACCOIDIT# 03204005379 2B.51-

62-0D00-0-8699-1110~1000-DOD-00000 ERATB ACCOUNT# 03204005379 :221.76-
WARRANT TOTAL $44 . 60 

OQ52i062 000062/ CDW GOI/ERNM:S.'U 

P0-230290 1 62·3212-0-4300-1110-1000- 000-00000 INVOICE# JS86750 708.78 

P0-230291 1 . 62- 3212-0-4300-1110-1000-000-000DO INVOICE# JW45561 4,698.89 

2. 62-3212-0-4400-lll0-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# J"W4556J 7,839.30 
WARRJ>.NT TOTAL $13,24€,97 

oo,2~~6l 000042/ COL!) CRREIC INN 

P0-230287 ~ . 62-6500-0 5200-0000 2?00- 0C0-00000 FOLIO# 080523114753401 141.85 
WARRANT TOTA.i, $141. . 85 

00627064 000271/ COUR'Th'EYS LIFE COACHING 

P0-230284 • - 62-0D00-0 - 5800 - 1110-lDOD-000-000DO INVOICE# 2335 690 . 00 
WARRANT TOTAL $690.00 

~o6i?o6s ooe261/ EDMENTUM 

P0-230294 1. 62-3212-0-5800-1110·1000-COO-OCOCO INVOICE# INV306344 09/23-09/24 9,000.00 
~.RJUINT TOT11L $9,000.00 

00627066 000290/ FASTRACIC INVOICE PROCESSING 

P0-230296 1. 62-0000-0-5200-1110·1000-000·0000C INVOICE# !712389423962 '1.00 

1. 62-0000-0-5200·1110-lOOO-OOO-OOOOO INVOICE# 1692389423963 9.40 
WARRANT TOTAL $1;~ . 40 

0062706- 000063/ G & G HARDW1\RE INC 

P0-230299 1. 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE#324343 7,85 
WJ>..RRANT 'l'OTAL $7.85 

006 27068 000071/ HUE & CRY INC 

P0-230016 1. 62-oooo-o-ssoo-ooco-e100-ooo-ooooo INVOICE# 833597 06/01-06-30 201.70 

https://9,000.00
https://9,000.00
https://WARRJ>.NT
https://7,839.30
https://4,698.89


~2:0 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COTu""TY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 06/06/23 
COMMERCIAL WARRA.'IT REGISTER 

O:STR:.CT : 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/06/2023 
BA'I'CH : 0606 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0606 

FU."ID 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

W,'-RAAl'ff VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REt~I'r) DEPOSIT TYPE 
REQi! REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FONC SCH LOCAL 

-- ------~-77 ~----------~-~-----•7ww--•~----~-------------•--~-•MM••Ma •••~ 

OC627069 000277/ 

J06 270ID 000011/ 

u06 ~707l 0000l3/ 

00~2 7072 000064/ 

0062707] 000019/ 

0<16 27074 000014/ 

o•E 27075 000007/ 

WARRNIT TOTAL 

JA.."ffiA CHlJRCHILL-EOSS 

PV-·230053 62-6500-C-5200-5760-1190-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

MT SH~.STA SPRING WATER 

P0-230018 ~- 62-000C-Q-4300-0000-8100-000-00COO 

' 62-0000-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00COO 

P0-23029.l 1. 62-0000-0-5500-DOOO-BlD0-000-00COO 
WARRANT TOT.AL 

PACIFIC POWER 

?0-230024 1. 62-000D-0-5520-0000-8100-000-DOGDO 

1. 62-0DOO-C-5520-C000-8100-000-00000 
WARRANT TOTAL 

RAINBOW RESOURCE CENTER 

P0-230238 1. 62-6300-0-4100-1110-1000-000-00000 
WARRA.'IT TOTAL 

SAN JOAQUIN CNTY Of' EDUCAI'I'ON 

P0-230295 1. 62-0000-0-5900-C000-7200-000-00000 
WARRANT 'roTAL 

SHASTA VALLEY PES'l' C"0NTROL 

P0-230029 1. 62-000C-0-5500-0QD0-8100-000-00000 

~- 62-0000-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 

1. 62-0000-0-550D-D000-81D0-000-00DOC 
WA.=T TOTAL 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 

?.0-230030 7 . 62-4035-0-5B64-0000-2150-000-00000 

P0-230286 1. 62-3213-0-5800-lllO-lC00-000-COOOO 

ABA NUM ACCD!JNT NUM 
DESCRIPTION 

• • • •• •. 

422 MILES SPED MEETING 05/08 

INVOICE# 304547 

INVOICE# 30575S 

INVOICE~ 304547 

ACCClJNT#640J4125-001 0 

ACCNT# 64034l25-002-8 

INVOICE# 3959049 

INVOICE# 213284 

INVOICE# 051923-4 

INVOICE# 051923-8 

INvOICE# 051923-7 

XNVOICE/1 230784 

INVOICE# 230757 

PAGE 

J>.MOL'NT 
• •--~ 

S201.70 

276. 41 
$276 .u 

17.50 

7.00 

'.14.62 
$39.12 

379. 26 

692 .13 
$1.,071.39 

406.62 
$406.62 

100.00 
$100.00 

40,.CO 

40.00 

~c.oo 
$120,00 

2,250.00 

1,400.00 

https://1,400.00
https://2,250.00
https://1.,071.39


AYY.250 L.00.06 

lllS'.IP.lCT : 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU 
BA'I.'CH: 0606 222.3 NUSCS BATCH 0606 

SISIUYOU COUNTY CH'ICE OF WUCA'l'ION 
COMMERCIAL WAARJ>.N'l' REGISTER 

FOR WAR!U.NTS DATgo 06/06/2023 

06/06/23 Pl\GE 

FUtD 62 CH.I\RTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FOND 

WA;iRAST VENOOR/MlDR 
REQ# 

NAME (REMIT) 
REFERENCE LN FD RESC 

DEPOSI'!' TYPE 
Y OBJT GOAL F'UNC SCH LOCAL 

ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

.... _ __ ,...,.,,.,,.,., ... .,....,.""',..""· ... -- .. -,- .......... --:-, .••-,.- .. :._.-- .. ,-; .-,, ••. , .• ~.,- .. , .. ,--,...._-,-,..,,, -:- ..... ,.,.. , .. ,- •. - •.••..- .• - .•_....•.. -•....... ....? ',•.-... - .. _,.,. ............................,... _..... ,.._ ...., .......... .. 

WARRANT TOTAL $3,650.00 

00627076 000166/ SISKIYOU DISTRIBOTING 

P0-230200 1. 62-5310-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 INVOICE# 428B14 22.50 

1. 62-5310-0-4700-0000-3700-000-00000 INVOICE# 429312 22.50 

1. 62•5310-0 - 4700-0000 - 3700-000-00000 INVOICE# 429563 22.50 
WARRANT TOTAL $67,50 

C062~C77 000016/ YREKA TRANSF'ER LLC 

P0-230039 2. 62-0000-0-5550-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 685348 36 75 
WAR.'U\NT TOTAL ~36 75 

•+• FUND TOTALS ++• TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $30,326.27• 
T-OTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $,0()• 
TOTAL SFT GENERATED: 0 'l'OTAL AMOUNT OF EF'T: $.00t 
TOTAL PAYMENTS, 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $~0.328.27• 

...... BATCH TOTALS • • • TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TOTJ\L J\MOONT OF CHECKS : $30,328.27• 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMO\Th;~' OF ACR, $,oo• 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $,OO• 
'I-OTAL PAYMENTS: 20 TOTAL AMOID.'T: $30,326.27• 

••• DISTRICT TOTALS*** T-oTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $30,328.27• 
TOTAL J\CH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUh"T OF ACH: $.oo+ 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL 1\MOUNT OF EF'T: $.oar 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 20 TOTAL AMOUNT: $30,328.27• 

https://3,650.00


-----

-- -
-- -

------ - -- -- ---
- --

_____________ _ 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 D' t . t N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH ~ 612District #________ 1s nc ame:___________________ 

-
Fund# District Total Audited Total Fund Name 

01 General Fund -
Adult Education Fund 11 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund -14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 
- -

--
15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

. 17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital outlay) xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 
I• -

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0612 45942.35 

-
Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 

to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee. ______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee______________ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee 

District Superintendent/Administrator: ___ '...a.a,..,._....,,._/~/ Date: /. / / ., ~sJ~·.,.L:;,_ _______ 
< ,?,, ~ 

Board Approval Date: __________ Mail: _______ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: _________________ Audited Date: _________ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; 8usines5 Department Forms: Requestfor Warrant Processing /jc 
1.18.17 

https://45942.35


1 APY250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 06/12/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

DIS°rRICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOO FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/12/2023 
BATCH: 0612 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0612 

FOND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WAARNIT VENDOR/ADDR NA/11'.E (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OS..IT. GOAL FONC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

006~7287 000151/ ALSCO 

P0-230004 1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICEn LMED2189069 35.16 

l. 62-3212-0-5500-000D-8100-0C0-00000 INVOICE# LMe:02199171 35.76 

l. 62-3212 - o - ssoo-oooo - s100 - ooo-ooooo INVOICE# LMED2199177 26.19 

1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-000CO INVOICE# LMED2193103 39.71 
WARRANT TOTAL $137.4B 

006?7288 000244/ AMAZON CAPITAL S~'RVICES 

P0-230300 1. 62-3212-0-4300- □ 000-2700-000-00000 .INVOICE# !R.7X -- 3NF.N- 4J49 254.46 

WARRANT TOTAL $254.46 

Q0621289 000074/ AMERT.CAN FAMILY LI.FE INSDRANCE 

P0-230207 1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000 INVOICE FINAL JUNE 2023 541.JS 

1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000 INVOICE# 918731 5-'il .38 

1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-00C0-000-00000 INVOICE# 560454 541. 38 
WA.'lRANT TOTAL $1,624.14 

00627290 000062/ CDW GOVERNMENT 
i 

P0-23030J. 1. 62-3212-0-4300-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# JX15631 640,00 
WA.RRM;"l' TOTAL $640.00 

00627291 000075/ CITY OF MT SHASTA 

P0-230010 1. 62-0000-0-5530-0000-8100-000-00000 ALME--000219-ALDR-01 127.21 
WARRANT TOTAL ~127,21 

I 
0062 7292 000022/ CITY OF YREKA 

P0-230011 1, 62-0000-0 · 5530-0000-8100-000-00000 ACCOCJNT#Ol2142 - 001 95 . 15 
I WARRA?s"l' TOTAL $95 . 15 

I 
006?7293 000271/ COUR'l'NEYS LIFE COACHING 

P0-230284 1. 62-000D-0 - 5800·1110·1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 2341 230.00 
WARRANT 'l'O'J."AL $230.00 

i 
006f1294 000167/ DAVID L MOONIE & CO LLP 

P0-230014 1. 62-0000-0-5830-0000-7191-000-00000 INVOICE MAY 30,2023 4TH/FIN.AL 4,350.00 

https://4,350.00
https://4TH/FIN.AL
https://1,624.14


2 !W'(2S0 L.00.06 SISKIYOU CODN'IY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 06/12/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL W1IRRANT REGISTER 

DISTP..lCT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR WARRMTTS DATED 06/12/2023 
BATC~ : 0612 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0612 

FmiD 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FONIJ 

-= 'YENDOR/1.\DDR NI\ME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE J\BA NUM ACCOUNT NOM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RBSC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION 

--· --- --- ----
WARRJ\l!IT TOTAL 

00627295 000270/ JERBMY TACBAS 

P0- 230122 1 . 62-0001-0-5800-1110-3110-000-00000 INVOICE# 9 
WARRANT TO'!AL 

00627296 000020/ KEENAN C/0 SETEC!l 

P0-230176 1 . 62 - 0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000 2023 MAY/JUNE VISION 

1 . 62 - 0000-0-9514-0000 - 0000- 000-00000 2023 Mil.Y/JUIIE D.IRITAL 

P0-230302 1. 62-0000-0-9514-0000-0000-000-00000 Mil.Y/JUNE 2023 
W1\RRANT TOTAL 

00627297 000005/ SISKIYOU TELEPHONE COMPANY 

P0-230034 ~ - 62-0000-0-5922-lll0 - 1000-000-00000 JUNE 2023 
WARRANT T01'IU, 

00627298 000052/ STAPLES ADVANTAGE 

CM- 230257 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 3537688757 

P0-230288 l . 62-0000-0-4300 - 0000-2700-000-00000 UIIVOICE# 3.539091226 

1 . 62-0000-0-4300-0000-2700- 000-00000 INVOICE# 3538852568 

P0- 230292 l . 62-3212-0-4300-0000-8100-000 - 00000 invoice# 3539581906 

l , 62-3212-0-4300-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 3539581907 
WARRANT TOTAL 

006212.99 000023/ DBEO 

P0-23OO26 2 . 62-0000-0 - 5600-0000-2700- 000 - 00000 INVOICE# 4137930 

3 . 62-0000-0-5600-0000-7200-000-00000 INVOICE# 4137930 

1 . 62-0000-0-5600- l ll0 - 1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 41.'.n930 
~ TOTAL 

OOE27300 000059/ YM&C: 

PV-230056 62-0000-0-5801-0000·7100 - 000-00000 INVOICE# 4841 
WARRAN'l. 'l'OTAL 

AMOUl!IT 

$4,350.00 

100 . 00 
$100 . 00 

616 . 00 

3,444 . 00 

33,500 . 00 
$37,560.00 

49 . 95 
$49.95 

166 .15 -

17 . 83 

92 . 45 

91.01 

95 . 02 
$190 , 16 

91 . 10 

39.04 

30·1. 6G 
$433 . 80 

150 . 00 
:11150.00 

https://11150.00
https://37,560.00
https://4,350.00
https://006212.99


3 J\P'.!250 L.00.06 SISKIYOU COlll!<"TY OFFICE OF EOOCATIOl!I 06/12/23 Pl'.GE 
~CIAL WARRANT REGISTER 

QIS'l"P.IC'I': 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKI\'00 FOR WARR1.NTS DATED 06/12/2023 
S1\TCH : 0612 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0612 

FDNQ 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

w71..'l.RA!lr. VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA NUM ACCOUNT NUM 
REQ# REFERENCE LN FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

- - •------------•-------•-••--•• •~-••-•-•---P•---~-----------~.--•-•W•~--
••• FUND TOTALS••* TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 14. TOTAL AMOONT OF CHECI<S: $45,942.35* 

TOTAL ACH GEl!IERATIID, 0 TOTAL AKJUNT OF ACH: $. oo• 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00* 
TOTl'.L PAYMENTS: 14 TOTAL AMOONT: $45,942, 35·k 

BA'l'CH TOTALS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 14 TOTAL AK>IJNT OF CHECKS: $45,942.35* 
TOTAL ACH GEIIIBRATED: 0 TOTAL AK>0NT OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GElllBRATED: 0 TOTAL AK>ONT OF EFT: $.00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 14 TOTAL AMOUNT: $45,942.35* 

••• DISTRICT TOT.1\LS *** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 14 TOTAL AMOIJNT OF CHECKS: $45,942.35* 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTl'.L EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.oo• 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 1'I '.l'O'I7'L AMOUNT : $45,942.35* 

https://45,942.35
https://45,942.35
https://45,942.35
https://45,942.35
https://45,942.35


043 NORTHERN IJNITEC SISKIYOU PAYROLL AUDIT PRELIST J80263 PAY510 L.00.22 05/24/23 PAGE 12 
PAYNAME: REG DISTRICT TOTALS PAY DATE: 05/25/2023 END DATE: 05/31/2023 

PAYROLL PRELlST AUDIT TOTALS FOR DISTRICT 

EMPLOYEE COUNTS 

RECE1VI~G WARRANTS 10 GETTING PAID FIRST TIME 0 
APD TO CU 0 TERMINATED GETTING PAID 0 RET SYSTEM 1/3 OPTION: P ,o.ooo 

APD TO CHECKING 12 STARTING APD CHECKING NEXT MONTH 0 RET SYSTEM 2/4 OPTION: P 10.000 
APD TO SAVINGS 0 STARTING APO SAVINGS NEXT MONTH 0 FICA OPTION: 

GETTING PAID BALANCE OF CONTRACT 0 
TOTAL GETTING PAID 22 

PAYROLL TOTALS 

SALARY GROSS DAILY GROSS HOURLY GROSS HOURLY AND DAILY GROSS TOTAL GROSS 
NML 60, 288.51 NML o.oo NML 15,812.50 NML 15,912.50 NML 76,101.01 
ADJ - 803.00 ADJ 0.00 ADJ o.oo ADJ 0.00 ADJ -803.00 

----- -:"'"-=--.:-.~-:-:-~~"":"-------~---.- ----------
ADJ NML 59 ,4 85.51* ADJ NML 0.00* ADJ NML 15,812.50* ADJ NML 15,812.50* ADJ NML 75,298.01* 

STIP 7, 7 99.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 0.00 STIP 7,799.00 

TOTAL OT o.oo• TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00* TOTAL OT 0.00" TOTAL OT o.oo• 

NON-NML 7, 799.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML 0.00* NON-NML Q.00* NON-NML 7,799.00* 
TOTAL 67, 284.51** TOTAL 0.00** TOTAL 15,812.50** T01'AL 15,812,50** TOTAL 83,097 .01** 

TOTAL NUMBER HOORS WORKED: 624.50 TOTAL NUMBER DAYS WORKED: 0.00 

GROSS FED IMP GROSS NTX GROSS TSA RET-TS FED TAX GROSS ITT AFIT 
83,097.01 0.00 1,477.12 0.00 7,039.35 74,580.54 4,373.59 220.00 

SIT ASIT OASDI GROSS OASDI MEDI GROSS MEDICARE DEF-MEDI GROSS DEF-MEDI 
1,352.56 0.00 33,314.40 2,065.49 81,619.89 1,183.48 0.00 0.00 

SORV-BEN SDI EIC STRS SUBJ STRS PERS SUBJ PERS DED 
o.oo o.oo 0.00 53,947.54 5,522.00 19,563.75 1,517.35 1,662.27 

NET ADJ (+} ADJ(-} OASDI EMPR MEDI EMPR STRS F.KPR PERS EMPR 
65,200.27 0.00 803.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

STATE IMP GROSS STAT~ TAX GROSS STRS (C) STRS (P) STRS (0) PERS (Cl PERS (P) PERS (0) 

0.00 74,580.54 3,788.67 1,733.33 0.00 334.25 1,183.10 0.00 

STRS/SUBJ (C) STRS/SUBJ (P) STRS/SUBJ (OJ PERS/SUBJ (C) PERS/SUBJ (Pl PERS/SUBJ (0) STRS/SUBJ DBS STRS DBS 
36,962.54 16,985.00 0.00 4,775.00 14,788.75 0.00 o.oo 0.00 

https://14,788.75
https://4,775.00
https://16,985.00
https://36,962.54
https://1,183.10
https://1,733.33
https://3,788.67
https://74,580.54
https://65,200.27
https://1,662.27
https://1,517.35
https://19,563.75
https://5,522.00
https://53,947.54
https://1,183.48
https://81,619.89
https://2,065.49
https://33,314.40
https://1,352.56
https://4,373.59
https://74,580.54
https://7,039.35
https://1,477.12
https://83,097.01
https://15,812.50
https://7,799.00
https://76,101.01
https://15,912.50
https://15,812.50


--

--

- -

-- -- - - - -
--

- -

___________ _ ___________ _ 

___________ _ 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

43 
0

. t. t N Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH~ C62.2District#_ _ _____ 1s nc ame:____________ _ ______ 

Audited Total Fund# Fund Name . DistrictTotal 
01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 
-

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 
- ·-15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

- 17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than Capital Outlay) xxxxxxxx xxxxxxxx-
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

-
30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

-
40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 
0622 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH~ 12505.82 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 

to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

--~,-<~:<-,....~------

Trustee_ Trustee ___ 

Trustee------ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee _ Trustee _______________ 

Trustee ____________ _ 

~--~District Superintendent/Administrator:___ Date: 

Board Approval Date: _____ _____ Mail: ____ ___ Hold: ______ 

For Siskiyou County Office of Education Use Onfy 

Audited By: ________~~--===~ Audited Date: ________ _ 

File: Business Services; Forms; SCOE Forms; Business Department Forms: Request for Warrant Processing /Jc 
1.18.17 

https://12505.82


1 Al''!250 L.00.06 SISKIYOO COON'IY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 06/20/23 PAGE 
COMMERCIAL ~ RBGISTER 

DIS'Il'IICT: 043 NORTHERN UNITED SISKI'!OU FOR WARRANTS DATED 06/20/2023 
BATCH: 0622 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0622 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH . ENTERPRISE FUND 

Wl-~--ANT VENDOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE ABA ).'UM ACCOUNT NOM 
REQ# REFERENCE 1.N FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL PUNC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOONT 

------- ----- ------------------------------------·---·------------------· ---~ ~---- ·- ·· - ·· - · ·-- -----·------------------ -------
00627668 000151/ ALSCO 

P0-230004 1. 62-3212-0-5500-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# Uo1ED2189076 26.19 
WARRANT TOTAL $26.19 

0062766, C00049/ MITCH BLOCK 

PV-230057 62-650C-0-5200-0000-2"100-000-00000 MILES $375_61/SHASTA LAKE MOTE 626 . 44 
WARRANT TOTAL $626 . 44 

00E27670 000205/ COLLEEN ALLEN 

PV-230059 62-0000-0-5800-1110- 1000-000-00000 FOOD HANDLER SAFETY COURSE 7.95 
5'1ARRANT TOTAL $7.95 

00627671 000290/ FASTRACK INVOICE PROCESSING 

P0-230296 1. 62-0000-0-5200-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# t7123076BB508 5.00 

1 . 62-0000-0-5200-1110-lCOC-000-00000 T722305644986 25_00 
WARRANT TOTAL $30.00 

00627672 000182/ KATHERINE O'BRIEN 

PV-230058 62-6331-0-5200-0000- 2700-000-00000 cot9ruNITY SCHOOLS BASIS 95_40 
WARRANT TOTAL $95.40 

00627673 000273/ LOS ANGELES COUNTY OFFICE EDUC 

P0-230150 2. 62-3213-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 23*1749 ANDREA MARCH'! 300. 00 

2. 62-3213-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 23*1759 JON DOVE 300.00 

2. 62-3213-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 23*1747 RACHEL BRILL 300.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $900.00 

00627674 000094/ LYNDA SPECK 

PV-230060 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2?00-000-00000 SISKIYOU GRADUTION 372 MILES 243.66 
WARRANT TO'l7U, $243. 66 

00627675 000118/ MCLANE MAINTRNANCE 

P0-23001"1 l. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-8100-000-00000 INVOICE# 6848 90.00 
W1IRBANT TOTAL $90.00 

00627676 000012/ NORTH STATE PARENT 

P0-230020 1. 62-0000-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 73270 265.00 



2 1'PY250 L . 00.06 SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 06/20/23 PAGE 
CO!oNERCIAL WA.'ffiANT REGISTER 

OIS'i'R!CT : 0~3 NORTHERN UNITED SISKIYOU FOR wARRAfll'TS DATED 06/20/2023 
.fll\TCP- : 0622 2223 NUSCS BATCH 0622 

FUND 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

WARRANT VENOOR/ADDR NAME (REMIT) DEPOSIT TYPE A3A NUM ACCOUNT NUM 

REQ# REFERENCE I.N FD RESC Y OBJT GOAL FONC SCH LOCAL DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

···1 ·· - WARRANT TOTAL $265.00 

006~7677 0000]3/ PACIFIC POWER 

P0-230024 1. 62-0000-0-5520-0000-8100-000-00COO ACCOONT#64034125-002 8 556 .'7 
WARRAN'l' TOTAL $556 .77 

I 
00627678 000007/ SISKIYOCT COUNTY OFFICE OF ED 

I P0-230030 8. 62-0000-0-SBOO-lll0-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 230910 4,000.00 

! 
5. 62-0000-0-5800-1110-3140-000-00000 INVOICE# 2"30933 4,333.77 

P0-230305 1. 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 230896 250.00 

P0-230306 1. 62-0000-0-5200-0000-2700-000-00000 INVOICE# 230927 270.00 

2. 62-00D0-0-5800-1110-1000-000-00000 INVOICE# 230910 260.64 
WARRANT TOTAL $9,114.41 

00627679 000023/ OBEO 

P0-230304 1. 62-3212-0-5800-0000-2700-000-00000 CANON IRA 4551 MOVE 550.00 
WARRANT TOTAL $550.00 

••,... FUND TOTALS*** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $12,505. 82·* 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT: $12,505.82* 

*** BATCH TOTALS *** TOTJ\L NUMBER OF CHECKS, 12 TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHECKS: $12,505.82• 
TOTJ\L ACH GENERATED: D TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOONT OF EFT: $.00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 12 TOTAL AMOONT: $1.2,505.82* 

*** DISTRICT TOTALS*** TOTAL NUMBER OF CHECKS : 1.2 TOTAL 1\MOONT CF CHECKS: $12,505.82• 
TOTAL ACH GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF ACH: $.00* 
TOTAL EFT GENERATED: 0 TOTAL AMOUNT OF EFT: $.00* 
TOTAL PAYMENTS: 12 TOTAL AMOUNT: $12·, 505. 82* 

https://1.2,505.82
https://12,505.82
https://9,114.41
https://4,333.77
https://4,000.00


Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.3 Approval of Minutes 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine 
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the May 10, 2023 board meetings are attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



Northern United Charter Schools 

Board of Directors 

Regular Board Meeting 

May 10, 2023 

Members: Rosemary Kunkler, Jere Cox, and Aime Snider 

Staff: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Kirk Miller, Tammy Picconi, Sara Thompson, Jen Rand, 
Donnie Allen, and Julia Anderson 

Guests: Hune Bommelyn 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Rosemary Kunkler called the meeting to order at 4:03pm. 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as amended (items 8.0 and 9.0 

were removed) was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Aime Snider. Vote taken: 
Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

2.0 PRESENTATIONS: Hune Bommelyn who is a 9th grader at Arcata Learning Center 
presented her ceramics project to the board. 

3.0 CONSENT AGENDA: 
3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United­

Humboldt Charter School 
3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-

Siskiyou Charter School (0404, 0418) 
3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the April 5, 2023 Board Meeting 
3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments 
3.5 Consideration of Approval of the amended Appendix A to the CCAP 

Agreement for Dual Enrollment with College of the Redwoods 2022-2025 for 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Jere Cox and seconded by 
Aime Snider. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary 
Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were none 
5.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 

5.1 Approval of Northern United Charter Schools Board Vice Chair: A motion to 
appoint Aime Snider as vice chair was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Aime 
Snider. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler­
Aye. Motion carries. 

5.2 Approval of Cutten Learning Center 7th/8 th grade San Francisco Overnight 
Field Trip: A motion to approve the overnight field trip for the 7th/8th graders to 
SariFraricisco for theCutten Learning l:enl:er wasmade~oYJere~Coxarid 
seconded by Aime Snider. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and 
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 



5.3 Approval of the Cutten Learning Center 5th/6th grade Grizzly Creek 
Overnight Field Trip: A motion to approve the Cutten Learning Center 5th/6th 

grade overnight fieldtrip to Grizzly Creek was made by Aime Snider and 
seconded by Jere Cox Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and 
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

5.4 Approval of Lease Agreement for 423 S. Broadway, Yreka for Northern 
United-Siskiyou Charter School Yreka Learning Center: A motion to 
Approve the lease agreement for 423 S. Broadway, Yreka for Northern United­
Siskiyou Charter School Yreka was made by Jere Cox and seconded by Aime 
Snider. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler­
Aye. Motion carries. 

5.5 Approval of Lease Agreement for 505 S. Broadway, Yreka for Northern 
United-Siskiyou Charter School Yreka Learning Center: A motion to 
Approve the lease agreement for 505 S. Broadway, Yreka for Northern United­
Siskiyou Charter School Yreka was made by Aime Snider and seconded by Jere 
Cox. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. 
Motion carries. 

5.6 Approval of Lease Agreement for 2409 and2411 Mt. Shasta Blvd for 
Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School Mt. Shasta Learning Center: A 
motion to approve the lease for 2409 and 2411 Mt. Shasta Blvd. for Northern 
United-Siskiyou Charter School Mt. Shasta was made by Aime Snider and 
seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and 
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

5.7 Approval of Lease Agreement for 72 The Terrace, Willow Creek for 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School, Willow Creek Learning Center: 
A motion to approve the lease agreement for 72 The Terrace, Willow Creek for 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School Willow Creek Learning Center was 
made by Jere Cox and seconded by Aime Snider. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, 
Jere Cox-Aye, and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

5.8 Approval of Lease Agreement for 5 Cemetery Road, Briceland for Northern 
United-Humboldt Charter School Briceland Learning Center: A motion to 
approve the lease agreement for 5 Cemetery Road, Briceland for Northern United­
Humboldt Charter School Briceland Learning Center was made by Aime Snider 
and seconded by Jere Cox Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and 
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

5.9 Approval of Declaration of Need for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter 
School: Shari Lovett explained this item. A motion to approve the declaration of 
need for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Aime Snider and 
seconded by Jere Cox. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and 
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

5.10 Approval of Declaration of Need for Northern United-Humboldt Charter 
School: Shari Lovett explained this item. A motion to approve the declaration of 
need for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by Jere Cox and 



------

seconded by Aime Snider. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and 
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

5.11 Approval of Onboarding/Offboarding Protocol for the Northern United 
Charter School Board handbook: A motion to approve the 
Onboarding/Offboarding Protocol for the board handbook was made by Jere Cox 
and seconded by Aime Snider. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Jere Cox-Aye, and 
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
6.1 Discussion of Board Officer Roles for Northern United Charter School's 
Board Handbook: Discussion was held and this item will be brought back next month as 
an action item. 

7.0 REPORTS: 
7.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In packet 
7.2 Financial Report for Northern United-Humboldt and Northern United­

Siskiyou Charter Schools: 
7.3 Directors Report: Shari Lovett reported on the following topics: 

• LCAP and update on unvaccinated students 
7.4 Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: In packet. Also, Shari Lovett 

reported on sport programs that are happening. 
7.5 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: In packet 
7.6 Board Report: 

Rosemary Kunkler reported that family involvement seems to grow each year. 
She attended Lunch on the Lawn event at Cutten Learning Center. 

8.0 OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION: This item removed. 
9.0 RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION: This item removed. 
10.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING: 

10.1 Possible Agenda Items: Public Hearings for the LCAPs and budgets for both 
schools 

10.2 Next Board Meeting: Then next board meetings are June 28th and June 29th
, 

2023 at 4pm. 
9.0 ADJOURNMENT: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned the meeting at 5:56pm. 



Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
Atrustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or amember of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.4 Resignations, Hires, Leaves and Change of Assignments 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background lnformatioh and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



Northern United Charter Schools 9_.. ~ , Resignations, Hires, and Leaves 
~ 

For Month Ending: 6/30/2023 

Resignations 
Name Date Location Comments 

Michelle Andras 6/15/LUL3 Mt. ::;nasta Learning c.;enter Resigned 
Andrea MarchyoK 6/15/~U:.:!3 Mt. .::,nasta earning Center Resigned 

c.;rystal Linde 6/15/LUL.j c.;utten Learning t,;enter Resigned 
Shannon Salters 6/15/2023 Cutten Learning c.;enter Resigned 
::snaron Bradley 6/15/2023 cuuen Learning Center Retiring 
Koxy Kennedy 6/3J.L-~.:: Kecords umce Retiring 

As1ana Lindauer 6/30/2023 Records umce Resigned 
I ammy 1-'ICCOnl 6/3U/:lU:l3 tsusmess ut11ce Resigned 

Heather Scharlack 6/15/2ULJ Ind. ::Study Resigned 
Judy t-raser onot.::uLJ 1na. ::stuay Resigned 

Stella Mantova 6/15/2023 Ind. ::;rudy Resigned 
c.;arm Mc1augn11n ono/:lU:.:!3 w111ow creeK Learning center Resigned 

HIRES 
Name Date Location Comments 

Althea Jones 8/21/2023 NU-Humboldt Community School Coordinator 
Brandon Merrill .8/23/2ULJ t:L(.;/AL(.; Math Teacher 

::Scott Coss B/:l3/2UL.j NU-Humoo1at Math Teacher/Ind. Study Teacher 
Laura Walkner 8/23/2023 NU-HUmbolat Ind. Study Teacher 

l amm1 Van Housen 8/23/2UL.j NU-S1sk1you Counselor/Ind Study Teacher 

Leaves 
Name Date Location Comments 

April waterman 3/14/:lU:.:!3 tsus1ness umce Medical Leave 
c.;neryl l unzm1 1/3/2UL.j ::special t:.a-c.;Lc Medical Leave 

Change Of Assignment 
Name Date Location Comments 



Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 

A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.5 Consideration of Approval of Williams' Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is amonthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



nucharters.org 

Northern United Charter Schools 
Learning Today, Leading Tomorrow 

2120 Campton Rd, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

707 /445-2660 

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
[Education Code§ 35186] 

District: Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
Person completing this form: Shari Lovett Title: School Director----~------- -
Quarterly Report Submission Date: January 2023 

April 2023 
(check one) July 2023 

October 2023 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: June 28.2023 

Please check the box that applies: 

□ No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above. 

□ Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The 
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution ofthese complaints. 

General Subject Area Total# of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and 
Instructional Materials 

0 

Teacher Vacancy or 
Misassignment 

0 

Facilities Conditions 
0 

TOTALS 
0 

Shari Lovett 
Print Name of DistricfSuperintendent 

Aild/M< i:z,,e/c(;=
Signature of District Superintendent1IAvJ .J t ; :;¼:? J 

Date 

https://nucharters.org


Agenda Item 3. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Subject: 
3.1 Comments by the Public 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
4.1 Public Hearing: 2023-2024 Education Protection Account Expenditure Plan for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Proposition 30 created an Education Protection Account (EPA) in November of 2012 to receive and 
disburse revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by the proposition. When the 
school receives a disbursement of these funds, they may not be used for salaries or benefits for 
administrators or any other administrative cost, and each school declares how it intends to use these funds. 
At NU-HCS, all of the funds go toward instruction. 

The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to adopting the EPA Resolution each year. The 
EPA Resolution will be considered for adoption in the action item section of the agenda. 

Fiscal Implications: 
The school will receive $60,990 in EPA funds for 2023-24. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Humboldt 
Charter School's 2023-2024 Education Protection Account (EPA) Proposed 
Budget Expenditures during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of 
Directors on Wednesday, June 28, 2023, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. 
A review copy of the Proposed EPA Expenditure Plan will be available for public 
inspection with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the School's website at 
www.nucharters.org on Friday, June 23, 2023. 

------------~--

www.nucharters.org


Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 
RESOLUTION 

REGARDING THE EDUCATION 
PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012; 

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added A1ticle Xlll, Section 36 to the California 

Constitution effective November 7. 2012: 

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General 

Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from 

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article Xlll, Section 36(t); 

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate 

the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the 

incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to A1ticle XIII, Section 36(t) that will be 

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State 

Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account 

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year; 

WHEREAS. all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously 

appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, cha1ter 

schools and community college districts: 

WHEREAS, mo111es deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be 

used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state 

government: 

1 



WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school 

district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received 

from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its 

jurisdiction; 

WHEREAS, the governmg board of the district shall make the spending 

determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in 

open session of a pub] ic meeting of the governing board; 

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not 

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost; 

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school 

district and chaiter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of 

how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that 

money was spent; 

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of 

community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools 

sh a 11 ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection 

Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 

36 of the California Constitution; 

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of 

education, school districts and chatter schools to comply with the additional audit 

requirements of A1ticle XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education 

Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article 

XIII, Section 36. 

2 



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED: 

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent 

as required by Article Xlll, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money 

will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing 

board of N01thern United - Humboldt Charter School. 

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California 

Constitution, the governing board of Northern United - Humboldt Charter School has 

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached. 

DATED: June 28, 2023 
Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

3 

C:\Users\Staff\Desktop\EPA\NU-HCS EPA Resolution Regarding The Education Protection 



Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 
2023-2024 

Education Protection Account 

Projected Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 
For Fund 62, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account 

!Description AmountII I 
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object: 

Beginning Balance 8999 

Revenue Limit Source 8012 

Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 8019 

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 
TOTAL AVAILABLE 

8012 

0.00 
60,990.00 

0.00 
60,990.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions: 

Instruction 1000-1999 

Instruction-Related Services 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 

AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 

Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 

School Administration 2700 

Pupil Services 

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 

Psychological Services 3120 

Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 

Health Services 3140 

Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 

Pupil Testing Services 3160 

Pupil Transportation 3600 

Food Services 3700 

Other Pupil Services 3900 

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 

Community Services 5000-5999 

Enterprise 6000-6999 

General Administration 7000-7999 

Plant Services 8000-8999 

Other Outgo 9000-9999 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

60,990.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
60,990.00 

!BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.001II 
N:\BUSINESS & ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES\FISCAL SERVICES\Administration Share\Tickler\2019-20 



Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Subject: 
4.2 Public Hearing: 2023-2024 Education Protection Account Expenditure Plan for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Proposition 30 created an Education Protection Account (EPA) in November of 2012 to receive and 
disburse revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by the proposition. When the 
school receives adisbursement of these funds, they may not be used for salaries or benefits for 
administrators or any other administrative cost, and each school must declare how it intends to use these 
funds in schools. At NU-SCS, all of the funds go toward instruction. 

The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to adopting the EPA Resolution each year. The 
EPA Resolution will be considered for adoption in the action item section of the agenda. 

Fiscal Implications: 
The school will receive $28,194 in EPA funds for 2023-24. 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 

School's 2023-2024 Education Protection Account (EPA) Proposed Budget 

Expenditures during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors on 
Wednesday, June 28, 2023, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. A review 

copy of the Proposed EPA Expenditure Plan will be available for public 

inspection with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the School's website at 

www.nucharters.org on Friday, June 23, 2023. 

www.nucharters.org


Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
RESOLUTION 

REGARDING THE EDUCATION 
PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012; 

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California 

Constitution effective November 7, 2012: 

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General 

Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from 

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(t); 

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate 

the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the 

incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to At1icle XIIL Section 36(t) that will be 

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State 

Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account 

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously 

appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, chatter 

schools and community college districts: 

WHEREAS, mornes deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be 

used to ·µay any costs incurred by· the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state 

government; 

1 



WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school 

district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received 

from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its 

jurisdiction; 

WHEREAS, the governmg board of the district shall make the spending 

determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in 

open session of a public meeting of the governing board; 

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not 

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost; 

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school 

district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of 

how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that 

money was spent; 

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of 

community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools 

sh a 11 ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection 

Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIIL Section 

36 of the California Constitution; 

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of 

education, school districts and chatter schools to comply with the additional audit 

requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education 

Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article 

XIII, Section 36. 
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NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED: 

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent 

as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money 

will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing 

board of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School. 

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California 

Constitution, the governing board ofNorthern United - Siskiyou Charter School has 

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached. 

DATED: June 28, 2023 
Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 
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!Description AmountII 
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object: 

Beginning Balance 8999 
Revenue Limit Source 8012 
Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 8019 
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 
TOT AL AVAi LAB LE 

I 
8012 
0.00 

28,194.00 

0.00 
28,194.00 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions: 
Instruction 1000-1999 
Instruction-Related Services 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 
AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 

2490-2495 
School Administration 2700 

Pupil Services 

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 
Psychological Services 3120 
Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 
Health Services 3140 
Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 
Pupil Testing Services 3160 
Pupil Transportation 3600 
Food Services 3700 
Other Pupil Services 3900 

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 
Community Services 5000-5999 
Enterprise 6000-6999 

General Administration 7000-7999 
Plant Services 8000-8999 
Other Outgo 9000-9999 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

28,194.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00. 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

28,194.00 

!BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.001II 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
2023-2024 

Education Protection Account 

Projected Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 
For Fund 62, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account 
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Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Subject: 
4.3 Public Hearing: 2023-2024 Final Budget Adoption for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to adoption of the Final Budget each year in 
order that the public can give input on the budget prior to adoption. The Final Budget will be considered for 
adoption at the next Board meeting. 

Fiscal Implications: 
As shown in budget 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Humboldt 
Charter School's 2023-2024 Proposed Annual Budget during the regular monthly 

meeting of the Board of Directors on Wednesday, June 28, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 

Public comment is welcome. A review copy of the Proposed Budget Adoption 
will be available for public inspection with the Board Meeting Packet documents 

on the School's website at www.nucharters.org on Friday, June 23, 2023. 

www.nucharters.org


Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Subiect: 
4.4 Public Hearing: 2023-2024 Final Budget Adoption for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board is legally required to have apublic hearing prior to adoption of the Final Budget each year in 
order that the public can give input on the budget prior to adoption. The Final Budget will be considered for 
adoption at the next Board meeting. 

Fiscal Implications: 
As shown in budget 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett,Tammy Picconi 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 
School's 2023-2024 Proposed Annual Budget during the regular monthly 
meeting of the Board of Directors on Wednesday, June 28, 2023, 4:00 p.m. 
Public comment is welcome. A review copy of the Proposed Budget Adoption 
will be available for public inspection with the Board Meeting Packet documents 

on the School's website at www.nucharters.org on Friday, June 23, 2023. 

www.nucharters.org


Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Subject: 
4.5 Public Hearing: 2023-2024 Local Control and Accountability Plan with Budget Overview for Parents for 
NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to the approval of the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP). The LCAP will be considered for approval at the next Board meeting. 

Using data and local stakeholder input, the LCAP attempts to capture and reduce to writing what our school 
does well and areas for growth. It represents the goals of all stakeholders and includes the resources the 
school allocates to reach these goals. 

The administrative staff in cooperation with our business office, and the Humboldt County Office of 
Education (HCOE) have developed the 2023-24 LCAP. 

This document was developed in coordination with the development of the 2023-2024 school budget. The 
draft has been reviewed by HCOE. 
The LCAP has two goals: 
1. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve student performance outcomes in all academic 
areas. 
2. Northern United - Humboldt Charter School will improve school climate and parenUcommunity 
involvement to promote and cultivate a positive, safe environment for all. 

In addition to the LCAP, this item also includes a Budget Overview for Parents and Annual Updates of the 
2022-2023 LCAP. 

Fiscal Implications: 
The LCAP and budget mirror each other. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Humboldt 
Charter School's 2023-2024 Proposed Local Control and Accountability Plan 
(LCAP) during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors on 
Wednesday, June 28, 2023, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. A review 

copy of the Proposed Budget Adoption will be available for public inspection 
with the Board Meeting Packet documents on the School's website at 
www.nucharters.org on Friday, June 23, 2023. 

www.nucharters.org


Agenda Item 4. 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

Subject: 
4.6 Public Hearing: 2023-2024 Local Control and Accountability Plan with Budget Overview for Parents for 
NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board is legally required to have a public hearing prior to the approval of the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan (LCAP). The LCAP will be considered for approval at the next Board meeting. 

Using data and local stakeholder input, the LCAP attempts to capture and reduce to writing what our school 
does well and areas for growth. It represents the goals of all stakeholders and includes the resources the 
school allocates to reach these goals. 

The administrative staff, in cooperation with our business office, and the Siskiyou County Office of 
Education (SCOE) have developed the 2023-24 LCAP. 

This document was developed in coordination with the development of the 2023-2024 school budget. The 
draft has been reviewed by SCOE. 
The LCAP has three goals: 
1. NU-SCS will improve student performance on statewide assessments and other performance outcomes. 
2.NU-SCS will provide all students access to appropriate educational conditions of learning and a broad 
course of study. 
3. NU-SCS will increase stakeholder engagement and maintain a positive school climate. 

In addition to the LCAP, this item also includes a Budget Overview for Parents and Annual Updates of the 
2022-2023 LCAP. 

Fiscal Implications: 
The LCAP and budget mirror each other. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

There will be a Public Hearing concerning the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 
School's 2023-2024 Proposed Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) 
during the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Directors on Wednesday, 
June 28, 2023, 4:00 p.m. Public comment is welcome. A review copy of the 
Proposed Budget Adoption will be available for public inspection with the Board 
Meeting Packet documents on the School's website at www.nucharters.org on 
Friday, June 23, 2023. 

www.nucharters.org


Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.1 Approval of Education Protection Account Resolution and 2023-2024 EPA Planned Expenditures for 
NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Proposition 30 created an Education Protection Account (EPA) in November of 2012 to receive and 
disburse revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by the proposition. When the 
School receives a disbursement of these funds, they may not be used for salaries or benefits for 
administrators or any other administrative cost, and each school must declare how it intends to use these 
funds. All of the funds we receive go toward instruction. The Board is required to adopt the EPA Resolution 
and the EPA Expenditure Plan each year. 

Fiscal Implications: 
$60.990 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
RESOLUTION 

REGARDING THE EDUCATION 
PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012; 

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California 

Constitution effective November 7, 2012: 

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General 

Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from 

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article Xlll, Section 36(t); 

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate 

the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the 

incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(t) that will be 

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State 

Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account 

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously 

appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter 

schools and community college districts; 

WHEREAS, mornes deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be 

used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state 

government; 
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WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school 

district or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received 

from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its 

jurisdiction; 

WHEREAS, the governmg board of the district shall make the spending 

determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in 

open session of a public meeting of the governing board; 

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not 

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost; 

WHEREAS, each community college district county office of education, school 

district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of 

how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that 

money was spent; 

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of 

community college districts, county offices of education. school districts and charter schools 

sh a 11 ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection 

Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIIL Section 

36 of the California Constitution; 

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of 

education, school districts and charter schools to comply with the additional audit 

requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education 

Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article 

XIII, Section 36. 
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NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED: 

I. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent 

as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money 

will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing 

board of No1thern United - Humboldt Charter School. 

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California 

Constitution, the governing board ofNorthern United - Humboldt Charter School has 

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached. 

DATED: June 28, 2023 
Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 
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Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 
2023-2024 

Education Protection Account 

Projected Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 
For Fund 62, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account 

!Description AmountII 
AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object: 

Beginning Balance 8999 

Revenue Limit Source 

TOTAL AVAILABLE 

8012 

Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 8019 

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions: 

Instruction 1000-1999 

Instruction-Related Services 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 

AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 

Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 

School Administration 2700 

Pupil Services 

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 
Psychological Services 3120 

Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 

Health Services 3140 

Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 

Pupil Testing Services 3160 
Pupil Transportation 3600 

Food Services 3700 

Other Pupil Services 3900 

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 

Community Services 5000-5999 

Enterprise 6000-6999 

General Administration 7000-7999 

Plant Services 8000-8999 

Other Outgo 9000-9999 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 

!BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 

I 
8012 

0.00 
60,990.00 

0.00 
60,990.00 

60,990.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
60,990.00 

0.001II 
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Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.2 Approval of Education Protection Account Resolution and 2023-2024 EPA Planned Expenditures for 
NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action Back round Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Proposition 30 created an Education Protection Account (EPA) in November of 2012 to receive and 
disburse revenues derived from the incremental increases in taxes imposed by the proposition. When the 
School receives adisbursement of these funds, they may not be used for salaries or benefits for 
administrators or any other administrative cost, and each school must declare how it intends to use these 
funds. All of the funds we receive go toward instruction. The Board is required to adopt the EPA Resolution 
and the EPA Expenditure Plan each year. 

Fiscal Implications: 
$28,194 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
RESOLUTION 

REGARDING THE EDUCATION 
PROTECTION ACCOUNT 

WHEREAS, the voters approved Proposition 30 on November 6, 2012; 

WHEREAS, Proposition 30 added Article XIII, Section 36 to the California 

Constitution effective November 7, 2012; 

WHEREAS, the provisions of Article XIII, Section 36(e) create in the state General 

Fund an Education Protection Account to receive and disburse the revenues derived from 

the incremental increases in taxes imposed by Article XIII, Section 36(t); 

WHEREAS, before June 30th of each year, the Director of Finance shall estimate 

the total amount of additional revenues, less refunds that will be derived from the 

incremental increases in tax rates made pursuant to Article XIII, Section 36(t) that will be 

available for transfer into the Education Protection Account during the next fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, if the sum determined by the State Controller is positive, the State 

Controller shall transfer the amount calculated into the Education Protection Account 

within ten days preceding the end of the fiscal year; 

WHEREAS, all monies in the Education Protection Account are hereby continuously 

appropriated for the support of school districts, county offices of education, charter 

schools and community college districts; 

WHEREAS, monies deposited in the Education Protection Account shall not be 

used to pay any costs incurred by the Legislature, the Governor or any agency of state 

government; 
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WHEREAS, a community college district, county office of education, school 

district, or charter school shall have the sole authority to determine how the monies received 

from the Education Protection Account are spent in the school or schools within its 

jurisdiction; 

WHEREAS, the governing board of the district shall make the spending 

determinations with respect to monies received from the Education Protection Account in 

open session of a public meeting of the governing board; 

WHEREAS, the monies received from the Education Protection Account shall not 

be used for salaries or benefits for administrators or any other administrative cost; 

WHEREAS, each community college district, county office of education, school 

district and charter school shall annually publish on its Internet website an accounting of 

how much money was received from the Education Protection Account and how that 

money was spent; 

WHEREAS, the annual independent financial and compliance audit required of 

community college districts, county offices of education, school districts and charter schools 

sh a 11 ascertain and verify whether the funds provided from the Education Protection 

Account have been properly disbursed and expended as required by Article XIII, Section 

36 of the California Constitution; 

WHEREAS, expenses incurred by community college districts, county offices of 

education, school districts and chatter schools to comply with the additional audit 

requirements of Article XIII, Section 36 may be paid with funding from the Education 

Protection Act and shall not be considered administrative costs for purposes of Article 

XIII, Section 36. 
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NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED: 

1. The monies received from the Education Protection Account shall be spent 

as required by Article XIII, Section 36 and the spending determinations on how the money 

will be spent shall be made in open session of a public meeting of the governing 

board of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School. 

2. In compliance with Article XIII, Section 36(e), with the California 

Constitution, the governing board ofNorthern United- Siskiyou Charter School has 

determined to spend the monies received from the Education Protection Act as attached. 

DATED: June 28, 2023 
Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

Board Member 

3 

C:\Users\Staff\Desktop\EPA\NU-SCS EPA Resolution Regarding The Education Protection 



-- - - ----

I 
0.00 

28,194.00 

0.00 
28,194.00 

28,194.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
2023-2024 

Education Protection Account 

Projected Expenditures for the period of July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2024 
For Fund 62, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account 

IDescription II Amount 

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR Object: 8012 
Beginning Balance 8999 

Revenue Limit Source 8012 

Revenue Limit Source-Prior Year 8019 
Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 
TOTAL AVAILABLE 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Functions: 

Instruction 1000-1999 
Instruction-Related Services 

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 

AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 
Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 

2490-2495 

School Administration 2700 
Pupil Services 

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 
Psychological Services 3120 

Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 
Health Services 3140 

Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 
Pupil Testing Services 3160 
Pupil Transportation 3600 
Food Services 3700 
Other Pupil Services 3900 

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 

Community Services 5000-5999 

Enterprise 6000-6999 

General Administration 7000-7999 

Plant Services 8000-8999 

Other Outgo 9000-9999 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 28,194.00 

!BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) II 
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Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.3 Approval of Warrant Distribution Authorization Form CS-1 and Certification Form CS-7 for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each year the Board approves those authorized to sign for notices of employment, contracts and orders 
drawn on the funds of the charter school. See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



AUTHORIZATION FOR FISCAL YEAR: 2023-2024 
CS-1 

SCHOOL DISTRICT Northern United - Humboldt Charter School DA TE: June 28 , 2023 

WARRANT DISTRIBUTION AUTHORIZATION 

Please complete and return to Monica Francis at HCOE in the Business O.ffice. 

Please check the appropriate box(es). 

PAYROLL 

[j] I will pick it up when ready 

Names of persons authorized to pick up payroll warrants: 
Lynda Speck, Kelley Wilhers, Shari Lovelt, Rosemary Kunkler, Jere Cox, Aime Snider 

Please list an after-hours emergency number: Shari Lovett - 707-599-0935/707-822-0203 

D Mail all payroll to: Individual's Name 
(Postage cost to be reimbursed to I IL'OE) ---------------------

D Other (specify) 

COMMERCIAL WARRANTS 

~ I will pick it up when ready. 
Please list the emergency number: Kelley Withers - 707-601-8088 

D Courier. 

D Mail all APY warrants to: Individual's Name ____________ ______ 
(Postage cost to be reimbursed to HCOE) 

□ Mail all VOL OED warrants to: Individual's Name ______________ _ _ 
(Postage cost to be reimbursed to !!COE) 

D Other (specify) ___________________________ 

DISTRICT AUTHORIZATION 

Superintendent or Trustee _S_h_a_ri_L_o_v_e_tt______4__l~-/J-,~·-,;,-,,..~__,.,.....~-----------

Return to HCOE Business Office 



AUTHORIZATION FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023-2024 
------------ CS-7 

SCHOOL DISTRICT Northern United - Humboldt Charter School DATE: June 28 , 2023 

CERTIFICATION 

This is to certify that the Board ofTrustees ofthe above stated School District passed the following motion 

at its June 28 , 2023 meeting authorizing the following to sign commercial 

warrants and payroll payment orders as agent of the Board. 

"It was moved by _ ________________________ 

and seconded by _________________________ 

that Kelley Withers Shari Lovett Rosemary Kunkler 

Aime Snider Jere Cox 

Be authorized to sign commercial warrants and payroll payment orders as agent ofthe Board 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter s hoftrustees oftl1e ________________ c oo1. 

Ayes (Members' Names): 

Noes (Members' Names): 

Motion Carried." 

Authorized Sign11t11rcs: 

,.A.,:.,-4,~--"-=---"-:-=----
Kelley Withe, s 

Board of Trustees Signatures: 

Rosema1y Kunkler 

Aime Snider 

Jel"C (" , 

Melissa Johnson 

r:~igned) Clerk, Board o_f Trustees (Aime Snide,) 

Return to HCOE Business Office 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.4 Approval of Certification of Signatures for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each year the Board approves those authorized to sign for notices of employment, contracts and orders 
drawn on the funds of the charter school. See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Siskiyou County Office of Education 

CERTIFICATION OF SIGNATURES 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
(DISTRICT NAME) 

As clerk/secretary to the governing board of the above named district, I certify that the signatures shown below in Column 1 are the verified 

signatures of the members of the governing board. I certify that the signatures shown in Column 2 are the verified signatures of the person 

or persons authorized to sign notices of employment, contracts and orders drawn on the funds of the district. These certifications are made 

in accordance with the provisions of Education Code Sections K-12 Districts: 35143, 42635 and 42633. If persons authorized to sign orders as 

shown in Column 2 are unable to do so, the law requires the signatures of the majority of the governing board. 

These approved signatures are valid for the period of: 

board approval dated June 28 2023. (Attach 

July 1, 2023 

board minutes) 

to June 30, 2024 

Signature: __

. In accordance with governing 

______________ _ 

Clerk/Secretary of the Board 

Typed Name: Aime Snider 
C~1k/Sctc.Rll'l rv of the Board 

COLUMN 1 COLUMN2 
Signatures of Members of the Governing Board Signatures of Personnel and/or Members of Governing Board 
Note: Please TYPE name under signature. authorized to sign Orders for Salary or Commercial Payments, 

Notices of Employment and Contracts: 

Signature 

Typed Name 
Rosemary Kunkler 

President of the Board of Trustees/Education 

Signature 

Initials 

Initials 

Slgna~ . 
/'>.'J l'rJ 

Typed Name 
Shari Lovett 

Title 
School Director 

Signature 

,I. A----1 
V 

l lnl~t/ 

I Initials 

Typed Name 

Aime Snider 

Cleric/Secretary of the Board of Trustees/Education 

Signature Initials 

Typed Name 
Kelley Withers 

Title 
Chief Business Officer 

Signature I Initials 

Typed Name 

Jere Cox Typed Name 

Member of the Board of Trustees/Education 

Signature 

Typed Name 
Melissa Johnson 

Member of the Board of Trustees/Education 

Signature 

Initials 

Initials 

Title 

Signature 

Typed Name 

Title 

I Initials 

Typed Name Signature I Initials 

Member of the Board of Trustees/Education 

Signature 

Typed Name 

Initials 

Typed Name 

Title 

Signature IInitials 

Member of the Board of Trustees/Education 

Signature Initials Typed Name 

Typed Name 71lle 

Member of the Board of Trustees/Education 

If the Board has given special instructions for signing warrants or orders, please 

attach a copy of the resolution to this form. 

Nun1b~rafSlem1tums Required 

Orders for salary payments: 

Notices of employment: 

1 

Orders for commercial payments: 

Contracts: 

File: Business Services; Forms; Business Forms; Certification of Signatures 7.22.16/jc 



Siski you County Office of E ducation 

AUTHORIZATION FOR PICK-UP OF DISTRICT DOCUMENTS 

2023/2024 

DISTRICT NAME: Northern United Siskiyou Charter School 

Superintendents Name:_S_h_a_r_i L_o_v_e_tt___________ 

Address: 2120 Campton Road, Suite H 

City, State and Zip : _E_u_re_k_a_, _C_A_9_5_5_0_3 _ _________ 

The following people are authorized to pick up documents for Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
School/District 

CHECK ALL THAT APPLYNAME: {First and Last) 

1. Vivien Hastert ..x_warrants .K_Payroll XW2s X Confidential Documents 

2. Kirk Miller JLWarrants .x_Payroll XW2s X Confidential Documents 

3. Melissa Johnson X Warrants .x_Payroll .x_W2s X Confidential Documents 

4. _ Warrants _ Payroll W2s Confidential Documents 

5. Warrants _Payroll _ W2s _ Confidential Documents 

~~ 
AUTHORIZED BY: Shari Lovett / Director DATE: 6/28/2023 

Superintendent/Business Representative 

Please contact Jamie Cramer at 842-8412 in the Business Department when you have changes in your 

staff or need to update your authorized personnel. You may also scan your form with any changes to 

jcramer@siskiyoucoe.net. 

THANK YOU! 

6.14.23/jc 
File: Business Services; Forms; Business Forms; Authorization for District Documents 

mailto:jcramer@siskiyoucoe.net


Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.5 Approval of the 2021 Federal and State Taxes for NUCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Tax exempt organizations complete specific tax forms for the IRS and the California State Tax Franchise 

Board. Attached are copies of our 2021 filings. They were prepared by our independent CPA firm, David 
L. Moonie &Co., LLP. A review by the Board is required. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

--~-~----------------



Form 990 
~~!~!;"i::'~i.~,:~~~~ury 

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 

► Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. 

► Go to www.irs.aov/Form990 for instructions and the latest informat ion. 

0MB No, 1545-00•17 

2021 
Open to Public 

Inspection 

A For the 2021 calendar year.or tax year beginning JUL 1 . 2 0 21 and ending JUN 3 0 2 0 2 2 
B Check If 

applicable: 
C Name of organization 

fCLIE 
l D i:;llJpl y idi:;nr lcatlon number 

□Address
change NORTHERN UNI TED CHARTER SCHOOLS DAVIDL I ( ' IE & co., LLP I 

□Namechange 
□l n l t l a l 

return 

Doino buslness as 

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) 

I

Ii2tQamfs,liJi-e 
II 82 -500 2004 

'E 1~:~~h~~e number 
□Final

return/ 212 0 CAMPTON ROAD SUITE H 7 01"'- 4~5-266 0 
termin-
ated City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 7 33 2 , 593. 

□Amended 
return EUREKA CA 95503 H(a) Is this a group return 

01'.pplica-
t Ion F Name and address of principal officer:SHARI LOVETT for subordinates? .... .. DYes cx:J No 
pending 212 0 CAMPTON RD SUITE H. EUREKA CA 95503 H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No 

I Tax•exempt status: IX l 501 (c)(3l l l 501 (C) ( l ◄ (lnserl no.) I I 4947(a)( 1l or I 1527 If "No," attach a list. See instructions 

HCcl Grouo exemotlon number ►J Website: ► WWW. NUCHARTERS . ORG 
K Form or oroanizatlon: I I Corporation I I Trust I I Association I X I Other ► CHARTl L Year of fo rmation: 2 0 1 Bl M State o1 lenal domicile: CA 
IPart I I Summary 

Q) 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: THE ORGANIZATION IS ORGANIZED 
u EXCLUSIVELY FOR EDU CATIONAL PURPOSES.C 
cu 0 if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets. C 2 Check this box ►.. 
i 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 a) 3 50 .. ...... ..... ........ ..... . ... ............................ 
C, 

4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1 b) ······ ·· ··-·········"' ········ .. ·· ······· 4 5olS 
UI 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2021 (Part V, line 2a) 5 11 0Q) ········· ·····•···· ················· ········ ···· :;::; 

6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) .. ..... ................... ..... ............... .... .. , .... ........ .... .... .... .... .. ... . 6 0·;; 
ii 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 · ·· ···••·• •· •··• •·•tt• •·· ····· ··· ····· ··················· ····· 7a 0 .
< 

b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T Part I, line 11 . .. ,, ........ ...... ......... .. ... .. ...... ... .......... 7b 0. 
Prior Year Current Year 

Q) 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII , line 1h) 
••• • • •• ••••••O • • • • •• ••• • •••••••I••• • ••••••••••••••• • ••••••••••• 

6.578,776. 7 , 2 43 . 283. 
:I 

9 Program service revenue (Part VIII , line 2g) 0 . 0 .C 

i ........ ..... ... .. ., ........ ........ , .. ··· ····· ········· ··· ··· 
Q) 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ······ ······· ····················· ·· ··· 15,518. 16,575.
a: 

Other revenue (Part VIII, column (Al, lines 5, 6d, Be, 9c, 1 0c, and 11 e) 121. 360. 72 . 735.11 · ·· ······ ·· · ·•··· ·· · ···· 
12 Total revenue· add lines 8 through 11 (must eoual Part VIII , column (Al , line 12) -~-· --·~ 6.715,654. 7,332,593. 
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1 ·3) ·········· ········ •···· ·········· 0 . o. 
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) ......... ......... ... ........ ......... . 0 . 0. 

UI 15 Salaries, other compensation , employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) .... .. ... 4,693 635. 5.375 44 8 . 
Q) 
UI 16a Professional fund raising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11 e) ..... ... ........ .............. ....... ... .. 0. o. C 

~ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) ► o. ><w 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11 a-11 d, 11f·24e) .. ..... .. .... .. . ... .. .. .... .. .. .... .... 1 510 507. 1.605.5 94. 
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .... ........ .. ..... .. 6 204 142. 6.981 042. 
19 Revenue less exoenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 ... .... .......... .... ......... .... ... .. . .. ... ... 511 512. 351 551. 

5 ~ Beainnina of Current Year End of Year 
Jae: 

Total assets (Part X, line 16) 4,299 432. 3. 623 547 . ~ 20
"'"' ••• •• • o, o e o, o , o" ••••• o o o ••••• oo • o • ~• • o+ + O + o • •• ,I o I o o, ••I _, ••••••• '"• ••••'' •• •• • ' ' ' • 

~ 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) ....... .. .. ........ ................................................... ....... ..... 1 523 556. 496 . 12 0 . 
a,C: 

~ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. .... ..................... ..... , .. ..... .. 2 775 876. 3 1 27 42 7 . 
IPart 11 ISignature Block 
Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is 

lrue, correct, and complete D claratlon of pre ~er (ol'her than of!rcer is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. 

►Sign 

Here Iii... SHARI LOVETT, DI RECTOR 
~ Type.or prlntnarpeand-Litle 

PTINPrint/Type preparer's name N.J Date 

Paid WETZEL CPA CPA 06 / 12 000 9 0969 
Preparer Firm's name DAVID L. MOONIE & CO. LLP 1 05 6 328 
Use Only Firm's address ► 3 2 5 SECOND STREET, SUITE 301 

EUREKA CA 95501 Phone no. 

Ma the IRS discuss this return with the re arer shown above? See lnstructions Yes No 

Signature ~, officer 

K G. 

132001 12-09-21 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2021) 
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Form 990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 8 2 - 5 0 0 2 0 0 4 Pa e 2 
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Ill ······· ············· ··-··· ······ ····· ........... .......... _. ..... ..•.•... ...... D 
Briefly describe the organization's mission: 

TO , IN PARTNERSHIP WITH PARENTS AND COMMUNITY , ENGAGE ALL STUDENTS IN 
A COMPREHENSIVE EDUCATION , PREPARING THEM TO BE CONFIDENT, COMPETENT 
AND PROACTIVE CITIZENS IN A DIVERSE SOCIETY. 

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the 

priorForm990or990·EZ? ... ........... ................... ................ ·-•··························-· .. ··••······•··· ............... . ......................... Dves CxJNo 
If "Yes, " describe these new services on Schedule 0 . 

3 Did the organization cease conducting , or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ........ ..... .... . Dves [xJ No 
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule 0 . 

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses. 

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and 

revenue, if any, for each program service reported. 

4a (Code: ___ ) (Expenses$ 6 , 4 9 5 , 4 4 8 • including grants of$ _____ ____ ) (Revenue$ 7 2 , 7 3 5 • ) 
THE ORGANIZATION'S PROGRAMS ARE BASED ON A WELL-DEVELOPED EDUCATIONAL 
PHILOSOPHY THAT PROVIDES FOR INDIVIDUALLY DESIGNED CURRICULA , WHICH 
.INCLUDE: HOME- BASED INDEPENDENT STUDY , LEARNING CENTER PROGRAMS AND 
CLASSES, APPRENTICESHIPS, COMMUNITY-BASED EDUCATIONAL PROGRAMS , 
DISTANCE LEARNING UTILIZING CURRENT TECHNOLOGY, AND SUPPLEMENTAL 
PROJECTS . 

4b (Code: ___ ) (Expenses$ _______ _ _ including grants of$ _________ ) (Revenue$ ___ ______ 

4c (Code: ___ ) (Expenses$ _________ including grants of$ _________ ) (Revenue$ _ ______ _ _ 

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule 0.) 

(Expenses$ Including grants of$ (Revenue$ 

4e Total program service expenses ► 6,495 , 448 . 
Form 990 (2021) 

132002 12•0Q-21 
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Form 990 12021\ NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 50 02 00 4 Paoe3 
I Part IV IChecklist of Required Schedules 

public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part I ··························-··· ................_ .............................................. _ .......... . 
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) election in effect 

during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II .. ................................................................................................ . 

5 Is the organization a section 501 (c)(4), 501 (c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or 

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98·19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill .............. ............................... . 

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to 

provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part I 

7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, 

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 11... ...... .. ....... ................ . .. ... . 

8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule D, Part Ill ....... ........................................................................................... ............ _............................................ . 
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for 

amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part JV .. .. ........... .. ... .. ..... ... .... . ......................................................................................... . 

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor·restricted endowments 

or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V ..... .. ............................................................................ .. 

11 If the organization 's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI , VII, VIII, IX, or X, 

as applicable. 

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 1 0? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, 

Part VI ............ ......... ....... .. .............................. - .. - .......... .. ...... ... ................... ...... . ....... ....... .................................. ...... ..... .. 
b Did the organization report an amount for investments· other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VII .. ...... .. .... .. ...... .. ................... ...... ......................... . 

c Did the organization report an amount for investments • program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total 

assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIII .... .. .. ..... ... ........................... ....... ...................... . 

d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in 

Part X, line 16? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part IX .. .. .. .. ............................................................................................... .. 

e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X ......... ........ . 

f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses 

the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .. ......... . 

12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes, " complete 

Schedule D, Parts XI and XII ...... .................................................... ............ . .............. .......... ....... ...... .... ................... 
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? 

If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and XII is optional .............. . 

13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1 )(A)(ii)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ..... ................ ........ .. ......... .. 

14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ............. .... .... .... ...................... 

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, 

investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 

or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts I and IV ........................................................................................................ t-'-14~b"-l----t~X~ 
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any 

foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts II and IV ............................................................................... .. .. l-'1~5-+---t-X-'--

16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to 

or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Ill and IV .... .. ........ ... ................ .. ..... .. . ... .. .. ......... .... ... ... ........ l-'1~6-+---t-"-X"---

17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX, 

column (A), lines 6 and 11 e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part I. See instructions .............................. .............................. l-'1"'-7-+--1....;;;.X"--

1s Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines 

1 X 
2 X 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

11a X 

11b 

11c 

11d 

11e 

11f X 

12a X 

12b 

X 

X 

X 
X 

X 
13 X 

14a X 

·1c anct8a? If "Yes," complete Schedu/e·G;--Part If ....... .. ..... ·-········ .. ·· .. -··--··-·····.. ···· ····· .. · ......... _ .... w ..... . . . _ ....................... _ '1_8--+----+--X_ 
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes," 

complete Schedule G, Part Ill .... .......................... .. ... . . . ..... . .................... ........ ...... .... ..... ........ .. .. ... . .......... ..... . .. . ..... .. . .......... ~ 19---1r--1- X_ 

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H ........... ...... ...... ........ .................... t--2c=.0,c.;ac.+---+-""Xc....-

b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? .............................. 1-2_0~b'-+----t---

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or 

domestic oovernment on Part IX, column (Al. line 1? Jf "Yes " comalete Schedule I Parts I and II 21 X 

Yes No 
1 Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? 

If "Yes," complete Schedule A ............................................... .. .. ... ....... ... ...... .... ...... ... ..... ... ...... ......................... , ............... . 

2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructions ........................................ . 

3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for 

132003 12·09·21 Form 990 (2021) 
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Form 990 c20211 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 5002004 Paae 4 
I Part IV IChecklist of Required Schedules (continued) 

Yes No 

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on 

Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts I and Ill .................. ............................... .................... . 22 X 
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compensation of the organization's current 

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes, " complete 

Schedule J . . . . .. . .... . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . .. ... .. . . . .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .. . . . . .. .. .. . . . . .. .. • . . . . . .. ... . . . . ... . .. . . . . .. • . . . . . . • . . .. ... . . .. . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . .. . . .. . . . ... . . . . .. . • .. . t--2~3-+---t--"'X=--
24a Did the organization have a tax·exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the 

last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete 

Schedule K. If "No, " go to line 25a .... ........ ........ ... ... ......... .... ... .... .. . .... .... ........ .......... ........................... ................ ... ....... . t-2c;;.4"-"a::...+- --t.....::.X=--
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax·exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .... .... ....... .......... ........ t-2_4~b=-+- --+- -

c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease 

anytax·exempt bonds? ........... .... .... ...... ... ........ ....... .... .............................................. .. ...... ................................................ t-2_4~cc....i----+--
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstand ing at any time during the year? .... ........................ . ... t-2c;;.4"-"d=+---+--

25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit 

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I ...•............... ... ................ ......... t-2=5=.;a=+---t.....::.X=--
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and 

that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization 's prior Forms 990 or 990·EZ? If "Yes," complete 

Schedule L, Part I ... ............................................................................................ ·-• ···•·-· ···· ........ _ .............................. ... t-2=5~b-+---t-~X=--
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current 

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part II ..... ....... ............ ...... ... ...... i-=21=6-+---+--=-X=--

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, 

creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled 

entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill. ........ i-=2=7-t----+......c.X=--

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see the Schedule L, Part IV, 

instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): 

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If 

"Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ...................................... ................................ ............................................................. . 28a X 
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part IV ..... ..... ......... .. ................ ....... . 28b X 
c A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If 

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. ..... ..... .... ... ............................ - ......... - .. · .. ··-· ·· .. -· .......................... ........... _......_.... .. 28c X 
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non·cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M .. .... .... .... ............ . 29 X 
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation 

contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ... ........... ...... ........ .............. ..... ...... ................... ............ ..... ... ....... .......... .. ..... . 30 X 
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part 1 .......... .. ..... . 31 X 
32 Did the organization sell. exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete 

ScheduleN, Part/I .... ... ...... .. ....................................................................................... ..................................................... . 32 X 
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations 

sections 301.7701 ·2 and 301.7701 ·3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part I .. ................... ............... ... ... ............................. . 33 X 
34 Was the organization related to any tax·exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill, or IV, and 

Part V, line 1 ... ...... .... ... ......... ...... ............... .. ....... ···········--··-··· ............................ .......... .. .... ........................ .......... .. ......... . 34 X 
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? ................... .... .... .. .... ...... ............ . .. 35a X 

b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment f rom or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity 

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes, ' complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 .... ........ ... ................................ ..... .. . .. 35b 

36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non•charitable related organization? 

If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ...... .. .... ....... ...... .. ......... ................ .......... ... .............. .. ..... ..... ......... .. ................ .. 36 X 
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization 

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ............ ...... ..... . 37 X 
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 band 19? 

Note: All Form 990 fi lers are reauired to comolete Schedule O ........ ..... ................................. .. ....... .. ...... ............................ . 38 X 
1-l?art V..I Statements Regarding Other IRS..Filings ane Tax-Compliance­

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V ........ ' ............... ........ D···························· 
No 

1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter •O· if not appl icable I 1a I 33 
Yes 

··········· ······ ·· ····· ··· ······ 
b Enter the number of Forms W·2G included on line 1 a. Enter •O· if not applicable ... ................... ........ I 1b I 0 
C Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming 

(oambllno) wlnninas to prize winners? .... '... .. ....... ·-". -~ .... , .... ......... -· .~- .. ' .. ' -............... -....................... -· ....-.. -· .... ....-... .... -· ... X1c~ 

132004 12-09·21 Form 990 (2021) 
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8 

Form 990120211 NORTHERN UNI TED CHARTER SCHOOLS 8 2 - 5 0 0 2 0 0 4 Paae 5 
IPart VI Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued) 

2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W·3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, \ \ 

filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return ... . .. .. ... .. ... . .. ...... ..... '--"'2=a_._ _____1_ 1_0'"' 
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? .......... ,................... 2b 

Note: If the sum of lines 1 a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file. See instructions. , ............•.......•...•....... 

Yes 

X 

No 

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... . . . .. .. ... . . . . . .. ..•.... .. .•.... ....... 

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990·T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ...... ........................ 

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in , or a signature or other authority over, a 

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ....•. 
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country ► __________________________ 

See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). 

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .. . . . .. . . . .. .. . . .. . . . .. . . . . .. ....... 

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?...... .. ... .. ...... ... ..... 

c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886·T? .. ... ... .. ... ........ . .. .. ... ... ....... ....... .... .. .. .. .. ...... .... .... .. .......... .. ..... 
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit 

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? •.. ..... ... . . .. ..... ... . .. . . ... ... . . . ... .. .. . ... . ....... .. .. .... ........ 
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts 

were not tax deductible? 

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). 

f-=3c;;a'-+---1___::cX=--

1--3~b--t----1--

t--4_a--t-- --t-"-X~ 

f---=5-=a-+--+-=X~ 

i--S~b-1----+~X~ 

f---=5-=c-+--+--

f---=6"'-a-+---+--=X=--

6b 

a Did the organization receive apayment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? l--'-7-=a-+--+-=X~ 

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ...... .. .. . ...... ...... ... .. .. .. ... ... .. .. . i--7~b-+---+--
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required 

to file Form 8282? ........................................................... .............................................................................................. 1--7~c-1---1-~X~ 

d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ........................ ........ ................ IL.....:.7-=d'-..__l _____--t 

e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .. .... .. .... .. .... ... 

f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ..... .... ... .. .. ........ ... 

g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? ... 

h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098·C? 

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the 

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 

10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: 

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 ....................... ,. ..... -.............. 

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities .. .. .............. 

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter: 

a Gross income from members or shareholders 

b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against 

amounts due or received from them.) ............... .. .-.. .. .................................................... .. ........... 

....... .... ..... .. ... ... ..... ...... .. .. 

ll-'-1o"'ac...+-[_________, 

~1_0_b~--------< 

11a 

~1-'--1=b'--'---------1 

t--7-'-e-+---+--

1----'7-'-f -+--+--

l--'-7~a +--+--­

l--'-7..:.:h-+--+- -

8 

9a 

9b 

12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041 ? 12a 

b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax·exempt interest received or accrued during the year . ... ... ... ... .. ... I12b J
'---'-'=-'--------I 

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. 

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? .......... .... ..... .. .... ......................... .... .... .... . l-'-13"-'a"-+---+--
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule 0. 

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the 

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans .......... ..... .. ............ .. .... .......... ... .. ..... ...... .. .. · 1-l1=3=b'-1--J _____--t 

c Enter the amount of reserves on hand ...... ............................................ ........ .... ........ ............... .... . 13c 

14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . . .. ... . . . . . .. . . . . .... ...... ..... .............. l-'-14..:..:a"-+---+-"-X"--

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O .......................... . t--14_b--t----+--

15 Is the--or_ganizetl0n •Subject to t l'le-seetion4960 tax 0n payment(s) of-more than-$1,000,000 n remuneration or 

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? ......... .. ........ .......................................... ... ... .............................................. t-1=5-1-----+--X_ 
If "Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. 

16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X 
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule 0 . 

17 Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified person, or mine operator engage in any 

activities that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or 4953? 17 
If "Yes " complete Form 6069. 

132005 12·09-21 6 Form 990 (2021) 
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Form990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 Pa e6 
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure. For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and fora "No" response 

to line Ba, Bb, or 1Ob below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule 0 . See instructions. 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI [xJ··· 1· ··-- ·-·· ···- · ·· · --------••···· .. ··· ··· ···· 

Section A Governing Body and Management 

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .... ..• .. ... .. .. ........:1.::a-4-________,5::; 
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0. 

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1 a, above, who are independent ..... ... ... ..... .. 1.-...:1.::b_._ _____----'SC--1 

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other 

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision 

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? ................. .. .. ........ .. .... .. ....... . 3 

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .... .... ..... . 4 

5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? ... ....................... . 5 

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? .... ................................. .. . ............................................................... .. 6 

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or 

Yes No 

X 

X 
X 
X 
X 

more members of the governing body? ... . . ... . .. . . . ... .. . . ... .. . . . .... . ... ....... ....... ........ .. ... . . . .. . ... . . ..... ... ....... . ....... .. .. ... .... ........ . .. . . . .. . 
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or 

persons other than the governing body? ..... ............. .............. ............... ..•..•.. ............................... ................... ................. 
s Did theorganization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: 

a The governing body? .................................................................................................................................................... , ... . 

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . .... . ....... ..... ... ... .. .... .. ... . . . . .... .. ... ...... .... ................ .... 

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the 

oraanl2atlon's mallinq address? If "Yes " orovide the names and addresses on Schedule O ................ ............. ................. . . 

Section B. Policies (Thfs Section B reauests information about oolicies not required bv the Internal Revenue Code.) 

,_7_a___~X~ 

t--7_b-+--+~X~ 

Sa X 
Sb X 

9 X 

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? .............. ., ......................................................................... . 

b If "Yes, " did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates, 

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization 's exempt purposes? .... ... ...... ............. .......... .. . 

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 

b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. 

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ..... ...... .. .. .... ...... ..... .. .. ....................... .... .. 

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ....... .. .. ...... . 
c Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes, " describe 

on Schedule O how this was done .. .............. .... .... ................... ........................................................................................... . 

13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? ... ... ............................................................................................ . 

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? ... .... ....... ...... ... .. . .. .. .. ....... .. .. ...... .. ...... ...... .. 

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent 

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? 

a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ....... - ...................... -·-·················...................... , .. 

b Other officers or key employees of the organization .. .... ........ ... ........................................................................................ . 

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule 0 . See instructions. 

16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a 

taxable entity during the year? ............................................. ......................................................... .................................. . 
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation 

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's 

exemot status with resoect to such arranoements? .... . .... .. ... . .. . .......................... . 

Section C. Disclosure 

Yes No 
10a X 

10b 
11a X 

12a X 
12b X 

12c X 
13 X 
14 X 

15a X 
15b X 

16a X 

16b 

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed ►~C:c:A=------------------------
1S Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024·A, if applicable), 990, and 990·T (section 501 (c)(3)s only) available 

for public Inspection. Indicate how youmade1hese·avallable. ·Checl<'all t hatapply. 

D Own website D Another's website [xJ Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule 0) 

19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial 

statements available to the public during the tax year. 

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records ► _________ 
SHARI LOVETT - 707-445-2660 
2120 CAMPTON RD. SUITE H, EUREKA, CA 95503 

132006 12·09·2 1 Form 990 (2021) 
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Form990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 Pa e7 
Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated 

Employees, and Independent Contractors 
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII .. ....... ..... ..... .. ..... ...... ... .. ... ... .. .... ... .... .. .. ...... .. .... .. D 

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year. 

• List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation. 
Enter -0· in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid. 

• List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See the instructions for definition of "key employee." 

• List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report· 
able compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1of Form 1099-NEC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of 
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

• List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization, 
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations. 

See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above. 

D Check this box If nea11er the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee. 

132007 12-09·21 Form 990 (2021) 

(A) 
Name and title 

(1) SHARI LOVETT 

DIRECTOR 
( 2) JERE COX 

CHAIR 
( 3) BIANCA GARZA 

VICE - CHAlR 
(4) MELISSA JOHNSON 

l,lEMBER 
( 5) ROSEMARY KUNKLER 

MEMBER 

(6) AIME SNIDER 

MEMBER 
( 7) JEFF LANPHERE 

FORMER MEMBER 

(8) 

Average 
hours per 

week 
(list any 

hours for 
related 

organizations 
below 
line) 

40.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

2.00 

--

(C) (D) (E) (F) 
Position Reportable Reportable Estimated

(do not check more than one 
box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of 
officer and a director/trustee) from from related other 

~ the organizations compensation 
'i5 

I organization r,N·2/1099-M ISC/ from the 
0 

~ r,N-2/1099·MISC/ 1099-NEC) organizationi 
5 E 

I 
~ e 1099·NEC) and related~ 

~ ! !!! organizations·s; ~ ~ § 
~ ~ ~ 

.<: 0. 

.E'E ~= ~ 

X 120 531. 0. 0. 

X X 0 . 0 . 0 . 

X X 0 . 0 . 0. 

X o. o. 0. 

X 0. 0. o. 

X o. 0 . 0. 

X 0. o. 0. 

-

8 
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Fom, 990 (2021 I NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 5 00200 4 Paoe 8 
IPart VII ISect ion A. Officers Directors Trustees Kev Em Jlovees and Hiqhest Compensated Emolovees (continued) 

(A) (8) (C) (D) (E) (F) 

Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated(do not check more than one
hours per box, un less person is both an compensation compensation amount of 

week otticer and a director/trustee) from from related other 
(list any I the organizations compensation 

hours for al organization (W-2/1099-M ISC/ from the 
related 0 

-!,; I (W-2/1099-M ISC/ 1099-NEC) organization 
organizations ~ ~ ~ e 1099-NEC) and related _., 

i ~ 
below ~ ! 

8 ~ 
organizationsii~ §line) 

·;;: 

! ~ if~ ~ 
"" IE 

1b Subtotal ·· · ·· ···· · ·· ····· ··· ·· · · ·· •· ··· · · · · · ····················· · ······ ·· · ················· ·· · ·· ··· ··· ···· ► 120,531. o. 0. 
C Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A .............................. ► 0 . 0 . 0 . 
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c} ... ................. ........... ...... .... .. ............. . ........ .. ..... ► 120,531. o. 0. 

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable 

eomoensatlon -from the oraanization .. 1 
Yes No 

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on 

line 1 a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ··································· ···· ······ ·· ·· ··· ·"··············· ········ .... .,, ............. 3 X 
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization 

and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ...................... .. .. .... .. .. . .... 4 X 
5 Did any person listed on line 1 a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services 

rendered to t he oraanlzatlon? If "Yes " comolete Schedule J for such oerson .... .. ... .. .... ...... ...... . .. .... .. ·· ··· ··· ········ ················ ·· 5 X 
Section B. Independent Contractors 

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from 

the oraanizatton. Reoort comoensatton for the calendar vear endina with or within the organization's tax vear. 

(A) (B) (C) 
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation 

--

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than 

$1 00 000 of compensation from the oraanizalion .. 0 
Form 990 (2021) 

132008 12-09-21 

9 
12290612 759987 15180 2021.05080 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCH 15180 1 



Form 990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 5002004 Pa a 9 
Part VIII Statement of Revenue 

Ch k "f S h d I O t . I" . h" P VIIIec I C e ue con aIns a response or note to any Ine In t IS art ' D-~• - ---■~,,, ....... ..... . . - ....... . ... . ............ . .................. . . , • • • 

(A) (8) (C) (D) 
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded 

function revenue business revenue from tax under 
sections 512 - 514 

II) II) 1 a Federated campaigns 1a........ 
•········ ..... . ..C: C: 

C!I:::, b Membership dues 1b... 0 ·············· · ·- ••··c, E 
C Fundraising events 1cui< ·········· ··········· .i:: ... 
d Related organizations 1d·- C!IC!:l:: ...... ........... 

ui E e Government grants (contributions) 1e 7,2 43 , 283.c:·-
OC/) f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and~m 
:l .i:::; similar amounts not included above 1fJ;J .... ...

'j; O 
g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1a $C: "C 

0 C: 
h Total. Add lines 1 a-1f ► 7 243 283.(J C!I -- ·•····· ., .. , ••••••••on.-,,,,.,,,,,,,,, , , ,, 

Business Code 

Cl) 2 a(.) 

-~ Cl) b 
Cl):::, 

CJ) C: C 
E~ 

dC!I Cl)
e,a: 

e0... 
a. f All other program service revenue .. ......... .... 

Q Total. Add lines 2a-2f " ........................... ... .. ................ ► 
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and 

other similar amounts) ....... . _ ....... ..... ...... ... ..................... ► 16,575. 16 575. 
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ► 
5 Royalties •• • •• ••••••••••••••••• ••••• ••• • ••••••n••••••r1••••• • •••• ••••uo ,u, , ► 

(i) Real (ii) Personal 

6a Gross rents ..... .... ...... 6a 
b Less: rental expenses ... 6b 
C Rental income or (loss) 6c 
d Net rental income or (loss) .... ......... .............. ...... ... ...... ► 

7a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other 

assets other than inventory 7a 
b Less: cost or other basis 

Cl) 
and sales expenses 7b:::, .. .......

C: 
Cl) 

C Gain or (loss) 7c> ... .. .......... 
Cl) 

Net gain or (loss) ►a: d . ,, .... .... ...... ' . ' .. . .. ...... .... ....... ~ · ... ....... ' ♦ ... 
Cl) Sa Gross income from fundraising events (notJ::.... 

including$0 of 

contributions reported on line 1 c). See 

Part IV, line 18 
. .. ··• · ···•··· ···· .... . . .. . a.•• ·· 

Sa 
b Less: direct expenses .... ..... .. .. ..... ......... Sb 
C Net income or (loss) from fundraising events .... ........... ► 

9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See 

Part IV, line 19 .... .. ...... ... .. .. . .. ...... ... .. ... 9a 
b Less: direct expenses .......... .. ... .... ... .. 9b 
C Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ...... , ... ......... ► 

10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns 

and allowances ....................... ... .......... 10a 
b Less: cost of goods sold ................ .. ... 10b 

C Net income or (loss) from sales of inventorv ............. ... ► 
·Business Code" --

<n 
:::, 

11 ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENU 611710 72,735. 72,735.0 Ill a 
Cl) ::I 

~ C: b 
=~ 
Cl) Cl) Cf:la: 

d All other revenue:E ...... ,, ...... ,, ... ... , ...... .,, ....... 
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ............ ~ ................ ......... ... -~... ► 72,735. 

12 Total revenue. See Instructions . ... ,_, , .... . ...... . . .. . ..... 1-• ,···· ► 7,332,593. 72,735. 0 . 16,575. 
132009 12-09-21 Form 990 (2021) 
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Form 990 2021 NORTHERN UNI TED CHARTER SCHOOLS 8 2 - 5 0 0 2 0 0 4 Pa e 10 
Part IX Statement of Functional Expenses 

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete al/ columns. Al/ other organizations must complete column (A). 

ec I C 8 u e con ams a response or no e o any Ine In IS aCh k 'f S h d I O t . t t I' ' th. P rt IX •••••••••••••••••••• • ••••• • •••••••••••••h••••••••••• • • •••••• • ••••• • •• • • •• •••• □ 
Do not Include amounts reported on /Ines 6b, 
7b, Bb, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil/. 

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations 

and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 ... 
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic 

individuals. See Part IV, line 22 .. ..... ......... .. ... 
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign 

organizations, foreign governments, and foreign 

individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 ......... 

4 Benefits paid to or for members .. ... .... .... ........ 

5 Compensation of current officers, directors, 

trustees, and key employees ... ' .... .. '.... .. ..... 
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified 

persons (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)) and 

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... ..... . 
7 Other salaries and wages .. .... .... ...... ..... ....... .. 
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include 

section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 

9 Other employee benefits . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
10 Payroll taxes 

...... ····· ········ ···· ········· ··· "" '' ''' ' ' ' 
11 Fees for services (nonemployees): 

a Management ..... ............... .......... ...... .......... .. 
b Legal .. ..... .... .......................... .... .... ... ....... .... . 
C Accounting .. ................ .. , ..... .. , ....... , .............. 
d Lobbying ........... ..... , ... .. .................. .............. 
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 

f Investment management fees .. ........ .. ....... .. ... 

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, 

column (A), amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 

12 Advertising and promotion ············· ·············· 
13 Office expenses .. ........ ..... .... .......... ........ ........ 
14 Information technology .. ........................ ....... 

15 Royalties ....... ... ..... ... ..................... ........ ....... 
16 Occupancy ......................................... .. ...... .. 
17 Travel .. ' . ' ' ..... ... ....... .......... ' .. ' .....................-
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses 

for any federal, state, or local public officials .. . 

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...... 
20 Interest ········ ···· ···· ················ ········ ·········• ··· · 
21 Payments to affiliates ..... .... ..................... .. .... 

22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ...... 
23 Insurance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ...... ... 
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered 

above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If 
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A), 
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) 

a OUTSIDE CONTRACT SERVIC 
b TEXTBOOKS AND CLASSROOM 
C UTILITIES 
d FGOB 
e All other expenses 

25 Tota l function al exoenses. Acid lines 1 th roua h 24e 

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization 

reported in column (B) joint costs from acombined 

educational campafgn and fundraising solicitation. 
Check h ere ► D if lollowlm, SOI> oa-2 (ASC 1158-720) 

(A)
Total expenses 

120 531. 

3 461,791. 

820,771. 
846 335. 
126,020. 

17 850. 
33,300. 

14,190. 
69.214. 
59,939. 

414,415. 
38. 011. 

62,363. 
61. 571. 

411,330. 
186.631. 

51.781. ..... rnA 
,,J.J.. • V..1-Z • 

133.305. 
6,981,042. 

(B) (C) JD) 
Program service Management and Fun raising 

expenses general exnenses exoenses 

120. 531. 

3,386,814. 74,977. 

769,139. 51. 632. 
808 622. 37,713. 
119,068. 6 952. 

17,850. 
33.300. 

14,190. 
68 308. 906. 
44,746. 15,193. 

413,377. 1,038. 
37,613. 398. 

62 363. 
15,748. 45 823. 

335,819. 75,511. 
186,631. 

51,781. 
51,694. ---

129 535. 3 770. 
6,495,448. 485 594. 0 . 

132010 12·09·2 1 Form 990 (2021) 
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Form 990 <2021 1 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5 002004 Paae 11 
IPart X IBalance Sheet 

Check if Schedule O contains a resoonse or note to anv line in this Part X ........................................................................ .............. I 

1 Cash · non-interest·bearing ... •.••.. .. .... .....•... ...•.... ......................•... ... ........ ....... 

2 Savings and temporary cash investments ........ ................... ........ ... .............. . 

3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ,... ... .............. ..... .. ...... .. ......... ................. . 

4 Accounts receivable, net ._........................................................................... 

5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director, 

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% 

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ............... .. .... .. . 

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined 

under section 4958(f)(1)) , and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(8) 

VI 7 Notes and loans receivable, net ... ................................ .... ............ ........... ..... 
Gl 
1/) 
1/) 8 Inventories for sale or use .... .... ... .. .. .. ..... .. ..................................................... 

<( 
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ............................................... .... . 

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other 

basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D ....••.. 10a 352 , 094. 

(A) (8) 
Beginning of year End of year 

1 

1 896 189. 2 2 . 1 88,466. 
3 

2 159 080. 4 1. 2 53 281. 

5 

6 

7 
8 

5 000. 9 5,000. 

b Less: accumulated depreciation .... .. .. .......... L._1-'-'0=b'-'-----=1:....;7....::5 ,2c..:9;....4:::....;;.. '-'3 =....,_,.;;cl=-=-3 .+-'-'-''-+---~1=-7=-6.c......L,....::8'-0=-0~ •=-~ •1----.;;c2 =-9 6 "-- 10c 
11 Investments · publicly traded securities ... ... ... .. ........ ...... .. ........ .... .... ..... ......... 11 
12 Investments · other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ...... ... ... ..... .. ....................... 12 

13 Investments· program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13 

14 Intangible assets .................. ........................... ............................................ . 14 

15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 .... ......................................................... 15 

16 Total assets. Add lines 1 throuah 15 rmust eaual line 33\ ... ............... .......... .. 4 .299. 432. 16 3 623 . 547. 
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. ......... ..... ..... .. ....... ........ .... .. ... .... .. . 96,782. 17 320,007. 
18 Grants payable .... ... .. .. .... ... .... .... ......... ... .. .... ..... ....... .... ........ .. ..... ....... .... ....... 18 

19 Deferred revenue ......... .. ..... ..... .......... ... .............. ......... ...... .. ...... ,.......... .. ..... . 216,774. 19 1 76,113. 
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ..... ....... ... .... ... ..... ....................... ........... ... .. ....... . 20 

21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ... ... ,.... , 21 
1/) 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
Gl 

trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%~ 
ii controlled entity or family member of any of these persons .... ..... ....... ......... . 22 
::i 
cu 

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties .... ...... .. .. ... . 23 

24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ....... ....... ........ .. 24 

25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third 

parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X 

of Schedule D 1,210.000 . 25 0 . 
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 throuah 25 ................................................... . 1 523 556. 26 496 12 0. 

Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here ► [xJ
1/) 
Gl and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.u 
C 
cu 27 Net assets without donor restrictions 2,472,697. 27 2.514 806. 
iii 
Cll 28 Net assets with donor restrictions 303.179. 28 612 621. 
"C Organizations that do not follow .FASB.~SC·9~8.- ·~·h·~~·~~~~... ►...D ........C 
::J u... and complete lines 29 through 33. 
0 ...1/) 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... ......................................... 29 
Gl 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ..... ................... 30:g 
<( 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds .......... .. 31... 
Gl 32 Total net assets or fund balances ................... ...... ... .... ... ................. .............. 2,775,876. 32 3 127 427. 

33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ...... .. .... ............... .................... . 4 299 432. 33 3 6 23 547. 
z 

Form 990 (2021) 
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Form990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 Pa e12 
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets 

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI . ... .................. .. .... ..... . ... ... ... .. .... ..... ... . .. . ... .. ... . .. ....... .... D 

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 

2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 

7 .332,59 3 . 
6,9 81 042. 

3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 .... .... ......... . ..... .. .. .. .. .. ........ .. ......... ... .. ........... ........... .. .. 3 351 551. 
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) ....... ...................... . 4 2,7 75,876. 
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 

6 Donated services and use of facilities 

7 Investment expenses ... .. ....... .... ..................................... ... ..... ..... ............................................................. .. 

6 
7 

8 Prior period adjustments .. .. .. .. .. ... ... . ...... . ........................................................................................... . 8 

9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule 0) 9 0 . 
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32, 

column /Bll ...... .. .. ...... ... ... ...................... .. ...... .. .............................. .,.......................... ...................... ......... 10 3 1 2 7 42 7 . 
IPart XIII Financial Statements and Reporting 

Check If Schedule O contains a resoonse or note to anv line in this Part XII . ...... ....... .................. ... ........ ... .................. ...... ........... D 

1 

2a 

b 

c 

3a 

b 

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash [xJ Accrual D Other 

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule 0 . 

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ............. ... .... ... .. ...... , ... . 

lf "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a 

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both: 

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

Were the organization 's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ....... .... .. ................ .... ........ ... .. .. .... .... 

If "Yes, " check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis, 

consolidated basis, or both: 

[xJ Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis 

If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit, 

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ...... .. .................. .. ...... .... .. .... . 

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule 0. 

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit 

Act and 0MB Circular A·133? ....... ... ..... . ................................... .. ............ .... ..... ..... ......... ............... .. ............... ... ........ ........ . 
If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit 

or audits exolaln whv on Schedule O and describe anv steos taken to underoo such audits . ..... ... ... ....... . .............. .... ........ 

Yes No 

t--=2=a-+-- -+--"X'-"--

2b X 

2c X 

3a X 

3b 

Form 990 (2021) 
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0 MB No. 1545-00 47 SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support 
(Form 990) 

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2021 
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 

Open to PublicDepartment of the Treasury ► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
Internal Revenue Service Inspection► Goto www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 
Name of the organization Employer identification number 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5 00 2004 
Part I Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions. 

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.) 

1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i). 

2 [xJ A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).) 

3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). 

4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name, 
city, and state: _ ___________________________________________ 

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part 11.) 

6 D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v). 

7 D An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in 

section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.) 

8 D A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.) 

9 D An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college 

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or 

university: ----------------------------------------------
10 D An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from 

activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1 /3% of its support from gross investment 

income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. 

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.) 

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4). 

12 D An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or 

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box on 

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g. 

a D Type I. A supporting organization operated , supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving 

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting 

organization . You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B. 

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having 

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported 

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C. 

c D Type Ill functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, 

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E. 

d D Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s) 

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness 

requirement (see instructions) . You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V. 

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type II, Type Ill 

functionally integrated, or Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organization. 

f Enter the number of supported organizations ..... ... .... .... .... .. ....................................................................................... .. 

Q Provide the followlno information about the suooorted oraanization/sl. 
IQ Name or supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization 11~c's me 0111,nizauon 11s1ea (v) Amount of monetary 

(described on lines 1-10 In our aovernl~a ilocu.rnenl? 
organization 

above /see instructionsn Yes No support (see instructions) 

Total 

(vi) Amount of other 
support (see instructions) 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 132021 01-04-22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 

www.irs.gov/Form990


ScheduleA Form 990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 5 0 02 00 4 Pa e 2 
Part II Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or Bof Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 111. If the organization 

fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.) 

Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ...... 

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf ..... ....... 
3 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ... 
4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 ....... .. 

5 The portion of total contributions 

by each person (other than a 

governmental unit or publicly 

supported organization) included 

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the 

amount shown on line 11 , 

column (f) .................... , , ...... , ····-·· 
6 Public sunnort. Sublrncl line 5 from line 4. 

!al 2017 !bl 2018 (cl 2019 (d)2020 !el 2021 (fl Total 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► !al 2017 !el 2021lbl2018 (cl 2019 ldl 2020 (fl Total 

7 Amounts from line 4 ..................... 
8 Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 

securities loans, rents, royalties, 

and income from similar sources .. . 
9 Net income from unrelated business 

activities, whether or not the 

business is regularly carried on ... 
10 Other income. Do not include gain 

or loss from the sale of capital 

assets (Explain in Part VI.) .......... .. 
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) 12 I··········· ·· ··································"·············· ······ 
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third , fourth , or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) 

organization, check this box and stop here . .. . ... ... ... ..... .... .. ... .. .. .... .. ...... ... .. ....... ... ... ........ ........ ..... ... .............. .. ...... .... .. .. ... ........ .... ... .. ► D 
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage 
14 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column (f)L .... ............................. ,____14-+__________% 

15 Public support percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part II, line 14 .................................... _.,._._., ............... .__15c.....,.__________--'-% 

16a 33 1/3% support test - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1 /3% or more, check this box and 

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. ... ... .. .. .. ... .. .. .. ... . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .. .. .. . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .. .. .. .. .. ... .. .. . ► D 
b 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box 

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. .. .. .. ... .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... ... .. . ... . .. •.. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... ... ... .. .. .. .. .. ► D 
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2021. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more, 

and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization 

meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization 

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or 

- - -----<mGFe;-aflG-if-.tl=l&-GF§afliatien-meets-tAe-faets-afle-eirettmstaRees--test;-eheek-this-box-aRd-stop-trere;-Explain-in-Part--Vt-how-th 

organization meets the facts-and·circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ... .. . ► D 
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 131 16a, 16b, 17a. or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... ► D 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 
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Schedule A Form 990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 5 0 0 2 0 0 4 Pa e 3 
Part Ill Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2) 

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 1 O of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11. If the organization fails to 

qualify under the tests list ed below, please complete Part II .) 
Section A. Public Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► 

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and 

membership fees received. (Do not 

include any "unusual grants.") ... ... 
2 Gross receipts from admissions, 

merchandise sold or services per· 
formed, or facilities furnished in 
any activity that is related to the 
organization's tax·exempt purpose 

3 Gross receipts from activities that 

are not an unrelated trade or bus· 

iness under section 513 ............... 
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ• 

ization's benefit and either paid to 

or expended on its behalf .. ... ..... .. 
5 The value of services or facilities 

furnished by a governmental unit to 

the organization without charge ... 
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 ... ... ... 
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 

3 received from disqualified persons 
b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3 received 

from other than disqualified persons that 

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the 

amount on line 13 for the year • .• •.••••. •• .••• 

c Add lines 7a and 7b ........ .. ,, ....... ... 
8 Public sunnort. ISuhlmct lino 7cfro mline 81 

Cal 2017 {bl 2018 {cl 2019 Cdl2020 {el 2021 (fl Total 

Section B. Total Support 
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ► 

9 Amounts from line 6 ..................... 
10a Gross income from interest, 

dividends, payments received on 
securities loans, rents, royalties, 
and income from similar sources ... 

b Unrelated business taxable income 

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses 

acquired after June 30, 1975 ............ 
c Add lines 10a and 10b ············"''' 

11 Net income from unrelated business 
activities not included on line 1 Ob, 
whether or not the business is 
regularly carried on ·· -····· ····-· ······· 

12 Other income. Do not include gain 
or loss from the sale of capital 
assets (Explain in Part VI.) ........ .... 

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.) 

Cal 201 7 {bl 2018 /cl 2019 fdl2020 Ce) 2021 lfl Total 

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501 (c)(3) organization, 

check this box and stop here .......... .. ...... ..... ..... ... ..... ... ......... .. .. .... .. ... - . ...... ...................................................................................... ► D 
Section C. Com utation of Public Support Percenta e 
15 Public support percentage for 2021 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) .... .. . - ...... - .. ... ,- ........ f--'-15=-+_________ _ % 

16 Public su ort ercenta e from 2020 Schedule A Part Ill line 15 ..... .... .. ........ ..... ......... ....................... 16 % 
Section D. Com utation of Investment Income Percentage 
17 Investment income percentage1or 2021·(11ne 1 Oc, column (f) , divided by llne ·"!-3, column (f)) .....................:::-t--r._r-+__________o/cr 

18 Investment income percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 ................... .. ............................... ......,;,;a;....i.__________-""'18 % 

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2021. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1 /3%, and line 17 is not 

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. .. .. .. ... ... ... .. ... ... .. . ► D 
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1 /3%, and 

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ......... ... ► D 
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ,......... .............. ► D 
132023 01.04.22 Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 
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Schedule A Form 990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 500200 4 Pa e4 

Part IV Supporting Organizations 
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A 

and 8 . If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete 

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.) 
Section A. All Supporting Organizations 

1 Are all of the organization's supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing 

documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by 

class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status 

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported 

organization was described in section S09(a)(1) or (2). 

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer 

lines 3b and 3c below. 

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501 (c)(4), (5), or (6) and 

satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the 

organization made the determination . 

C Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization ")? If 

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign 

supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion 

despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 

C Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination 

under sections 501 (c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used 

to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) 

purposes. 

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes," 

answer lines Sb and Sc below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN 

numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action; 

(iiQ the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action 

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 

b Type I or Type II only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already 

designated in the organization's organizing document? 

C Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to 

anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class 

benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also 

support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in 

Part VI. 

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 

(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with 

regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line 77 

If "Yes," complete Part I of Schedule L (Form 990). 

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more 

disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described 

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which 

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

C Did.-a-dlsqualifled person (as. defined-0n line 9a) have.an ownership interest ln,..or derive.any personal benefit 

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 

4943(f) (regarding certain Type II supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated 

supporting organizations)? If "Yes, " answer line 10b below. 

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to 

determine whether the omanization had excess business holdlnas.) 

1 

Yes No 

2 

3a 

3b 

3c 

4a 

4b 

4c 

5a 

5b 

5c 

6 

7 

8 

9a 

9b 

--
9c 

-

10a 

10b 
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1 

2 

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or 
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers, 
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) 
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported 
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the 
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported 

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in 

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, 

suoflrvised or controlled tile sunnortina organization. 

Yes No 

1 

2 

Schedule A /Form 990) 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 Paae5 
IPart IV I Supporting Organizations (continued} 

11 

a 

b 

c 

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? 

A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11 b and 

11 c below, the governing body of a supported organization? 

A family member of a person described on line 11 a above? 

A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11 a or 11 b above? If "Yes" to line 11a, 11 b, or 11 c, provide 

detail in Part VI. 

Yes No 

11a 

11b 

11c 
Section B. Type I Supporting Organizations 

.
Section C. Type II Supporting Organizations 

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors 

or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control 

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed 

the sunnorled oraanizatlon(sJ. 

Yes No 

1 .
Section D. All Type Ill Supporting Organizations 

1 

2 

3 

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the 

organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax 

year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the 

organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 

Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported 

organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how 

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 

By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have a 

significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's 

income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's 

suooorted oroanizalions olaved in this re.aard. 

Yes No 

1 

2 

3 .
Section E. Type Ill Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations 

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeatsee instructions). 

a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below. 

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below. 

C D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions). 

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes No 

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of 

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify 

those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, 

how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined 

that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a 

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, 

one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in 

--fl'art VI tile.reasons..for,the-organlzatlon!s.position--that-lts-supported--0rganiz.fltion.(s)"would-have engaged In ---
these activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b 

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below. 

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or 

trustees of each of the supported organizations? If "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI. 3a 

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each 

of Its suooorted oraanizations? If "Yes " describe in Part VI the role p/aved bv the oroanlzatlon in this reaard. 3b 
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1

Schedule A Form 990 2 021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5 002 0 0 4 Pa e 6 
Part V Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}(3) Supporting Organizations 
1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. 

Allhot er T f SAt1,rouo 1 Eti::ie Ill non- unctlonall'.)' integrateo sui::ioortino oraanizations must complete ections 

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Net short-term capital aaln 1 

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2 

3 Other aross income (see instructions) 3 

4 Add lines 1 througl1 3. 4 

5 Oepreclalion and deoletion 5 

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or 

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or 

maintenance of property held for production of income (see Instructions) 6 
7 Other exocmses /see lnstrucUonsl 7 
8 Adfusted Net Income (subtract lines 5 6, and 7 from line 4) 8 

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year 
(B) Current Year 

(optional) 

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see 

instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of vear) ; 

a Averaae monthly value of securities 1a 

b Average monthly cash balances 1b 

C Fair market value of other non-exemot-use assets 1c 

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b , and 1c) 1d 

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors 

(explain in detail in Part VI) : 

2 Acau isltion indebtedness annllcabte to non-exempt-use assets 2 

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3 
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount, 

see instructions). 4 

5 Net value of non-exemot:use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5 
6 Multiply line 5 by 0.035. 6 
7 Recoveries of orior-vear distributions 7 

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8 

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year 

1 Adh.lsted net Income for prior year (from Section A, line 8 column A) 1 

2 Enter 0.85 of line 1. 2 

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8 , column AJ 3 
4 Enter □ reater of line 2 or line 3. 4 

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5 
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to 

emerqency temporary reduction (see ins·tructionsl. 6 
7 LJ Check here if the current year is the or anization's first as a non-functionallg y inte rated Tg ype Ill SUpportin or anization (seeg g 

instructions . 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 500200 4 Paae 7 
IPart V I Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued) 

Section D - Distributions Current Year 

1 Amounts paid to suooorted oraanlzations to accomplish exemot ourooses 1 

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported 

organizations, in excess of income from activity 2 

3 Ad ministrative expenses oald to accomollsh exemot ourooses of suooorted organizations 3 

4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4 

5 Quallfied set-aside amounts (orior IRS annroval rea uired • orovide details in Part VO 5 

6 Other distributions (describe in Part Vil . See instructions. 6 

7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 throuah 6. 7 

8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 

(l)rovide details in Part Vil . See Instructions. 8 

9 Distributable amount for 2021 from Section C, line 6 9 

10 Line 8 amount divided bv line 9 amount 10 

(i) (ii) (iii) 

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable 
Pre-2021 Amount for 2021 

1 Distributable amount ror 2021 from Section C, line 6 

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2021 (reason-

able cause reaulred - exolain in Part Vll . See instructions. 

3 Excess distributions carrvover, if anv, to 2021 

a From 2016 

b From 2017 

C From 2018 

d From 2019 

e From 2020 

f Total of lines 3a t hrouah 3e 

a Aoolied to underdlstrlbutlons of orlor vears 

h Aoolied to 2021 distributable amount 

i Carrvover from 2016 not annlted (see instructionsl 

i Remainder. Subtract lines 3a, 3h, and 31 from line 3f. 

4 Distributions for 2021 from Section D, 

line 7: $ 

a Aoolied to underdistributions of prior vears 

b Ao.plied to 2021 distributable amount 

C Remainder. SL1btract lines 4a and 4b from line 4. 

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2021, if 

any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 . For result greater 

than zero, exolain in Part VI. See instructions_ 

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2021 . Subtract lines 3h 

and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in 

Part VI. See instructions. 

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2022. Add lines 3j 

and 4c. 

8 Breakdown of line 7: 

a Excess from 2017 

b Excess from 2018 

C Excess from 2019 

d Excess from 2020 

e Excess from 2021 

Schedule A (Form 990) 2021 
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Schedule A Form990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 Pa ea 

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12; 
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11 a, 11 b, and 11 c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, 
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1 c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, 
Section D, lines 5, 6, and B; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. 
See instructions. 
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors 0MB No. 1545·0047 

(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
l~lamal Revenue Service 

► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-PF. 
► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 2021 

Name of the organization 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

Employer identification number 

82 - 5002004 
Organization type(check one): 

Filers of: Section: 

Form 990 or 990·EZ [xJ 501 (cl( 3 ) (enter number) organization 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation 

D 527 political organization 

Form 990·PF D 501 (c)(3) exempt private foundation 

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation 

D 501 (c)(3) taxable private foundation 

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. 

Note: Only a section 501 (cl(?), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions. 

General Rule 

[xJ For an organization filing Form 990, 990·EZ, or 990·PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or 

property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts I and II. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions. 

Special Rules 

D For an organization described in section 501 (c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990·EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under 

sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part II, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one 

contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 h; 

or (ii) Form 990·EZ, line 1. Complete Parts I and II. 

D For an organization described in section 501 (cl(?), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990·EZ that received from any one 

contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, 

literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I (entering 

"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), II, and Ill. 

D For an organization described in section 501 (cl(?), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990·EZ that received from any one contributor, during the 

year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box 

is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., 

purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively 

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year ....... ............ ·-·······--······· ······· ► $ _________ 

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it must 

answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line Hof its Form 990·EZ or on its Form 990·PF, Part I, line 2, to certify 

that ft-doesn 'tmeettheilling tequfrements·of Schedoh~ B (Form 990)-. -

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990·EZ, or 990·PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) 
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Schedule B (Form 990} (2021) Page 2 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 

Part I Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part I if additional space is needed. 

(a) 
No. 

1 

(a) 
No. 

2 

(a) 
No. 

__3 

(a) 
No. 

4 

(a) 
No. 

(a) 
No. 

(b) 
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

901 MYRTLE AVE 

EUREKA 1 CA 95501 

(b) 
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 
EDUCATION 

1430 N STREET 

SACRAMENTO 1 CA 95814 

(b) 
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

609 SOUTH GOLD STREET 

YREKA 1 CA 96097 

(b) 
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 

311 FOURTH STREET 1 ROOM 101 

YREKA 1 CA 96097 

(b) 
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 

(b) 
Name,-address,.and-ZIP--4 

(c) 
Total contributions 

$ 174 , 448. 

(c) 
Total contributions 

$ 6 1906 1649. 

(c) 
Total contributions 

$ 140 1053. 

(c) 
Total contributions 

$ 22 1133. 

(c) 
Total contributions 

$ 

(c) 

Total contributions 

$ 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person [xJ 
Payroll D 
Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person [xJ 
Payroll D 
Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person [xJ 
Payroll D 
Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person [xJ 
Payroll D 
Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type of contribution 

Person D 
Payroll D 
Noncash D 

(Complete Part II for 
noncash contributions.) 

(d) 
Type.of contrJbution 

Person D 
Payroll D 
Noncash D 

(Complete Part 11 for 
noncash contributions.) 

123452 11-11-21 Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) 

23 
12290612 759987 15180 2021.05080 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCH 15180_ 1 



---

---

---

---

---

---

Schedule B (Form 990) ,(2021) Page 3 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 

Part II Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part II if additional space is needed. 

(a} 

No. 
from 
Part I 

(a) 

No. 
from 
Part I 

(a} 

No. 
from 
Part I 

(a) 
No. 

from 
Part I 

(a} 

No. 
from 
Part I 

(a} 

Mo. 
from 
Part I 

(b} 

Description of noncash property given 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(b) 

Description of noncash property given 

(b} 

Description of noncash property given 

(b) 
Description of noncash property given 

$ 

(c} 
FMV (or estimate) 
(See instructions.) 

(c) 
FMV (or estimate) 
(See instructions.) 

$ 

$ 

(c) 

FMV (or estimate) 
(See instructions.) 

$ 

(c) 
FMV (or estimate} 
(See instructions.) 

(c} 

FMV (or estimate} 
(See instructions.} 

$ 

$ 

(c} 

FMV (or estimate) 
(See instructions.) 

(d} 
Date received 

(d) 
Date received 

(d) 

Date received 

(d} 

Date received 

(d} 

Date received 

- - (d) 
Date received 
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2021) Page4 
Name of organization Employer identification number 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 
Part 11 Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), {8), or ( 10) that total more than $1 ,000 for the year 

from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations 
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enler lhis Info. once.) ► $________ ___ 
Use duplicate coples of Part Ill if additional space is needed. 

(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (d) Description of how gift is held(c) Use of gift
Part I 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name address and ZIP + 4 Relationshio of transferor to trc1nsferee 

(a)No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

(a)No. 
from (bl Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held 
Part I 

(e) Transfer of gift 

Transferee's name address and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee 

(a) No. 
from (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
Part I 

-- (e) T~ansfer of g ift--

Transferee's name address and ZJP + 4 Relationshio of transferor to transferee 
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_____ _ 

1 

0MB No, 1545·0047Supplemental Financial Statements SCHEDULED 
► Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990,(Form 990) 2021Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. 

Open to Public► Attach to Form 990.Department of the Treasury 
Ins ectionGo to www.irs. ov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.lnlemal Rev~nLro Ser;vlce 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 500 2004 
Part I Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. complete if the 

organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Total number at end of year ............. .. ............................. 
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year) ........... . 
Aggregate value of grants from (during year) ............. , ... , 
Aggregate value at end of year .................. .... , ... , .. ..... , ... 

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts 

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds 

are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ........................... .. .. ... ....... ...... .. . . _. D Yes □ No 
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only 

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring 

im ermissible rivate benefit? ........... ... .... . ............ ....... ....... . ............. ..... ...... ................ .... . ... .................... D Yes □ No 
Part II Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7. 

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply). 

D Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area 

D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure 

D Preservation of open space 

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation 
Held at the End of the Tax Year 

2a 

2b 

2c 

2d 

easement on the last, 
day of the tax year. 

a Total number of conservation easements ... ......... ........ ... .... .... ..... ... ...... .. ..... ....... .. .. ..... ... .. ...................... . 
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 

c Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) .............. .. ........ ........... . 

d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7 /25/06, and not on a historic structure 

listed in the National Register .. ... .. ............ .. ... .. . .............. .. .. ........... .... ....... ...... ..... ... ............ ... _.. .. .._ ....... . . 
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax 

year ► 

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ► 

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of 

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .................. .... ....................... ..... .... ............ .... ..... D Yes □ No 
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

► 
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year 

► $ 
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i) 

and section 170(h)(4)(B)(ii)? .............................. ... .... ......... .......................................... .. .......................................... .. .... D Yes □ No 
9 In Part XIII, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and 

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the 

or anizatlon's accountin for conservation easements. 
Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8. 

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works 

of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public 

service, provide in Part XIII the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items. 

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of 

art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, 

provide the following amounts relating to these items: 

--(i)- Revenue-included on Fom,--990, PartN-111,..line,1 ..... .. .... ........... ... ............ .. ...... .......... ...... ...... ... ... ....... ... . 
► $ ______ _ 

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide 

the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items: 

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 ............. ....... ...... .. ............ . .. .. ... .. ....... ... ... .............. ......... ► $ _ _________ 

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... ... . ......... , ...................... .... ... .., .... , .. •. .,,. ............... ....... ....... ......... ..... ► $ 

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 
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Schedu le □ Formsso 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 5002004 Pa e 2 
art III Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(contlnued) 

3 Using the organization 's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its 

collection items (check all that apply) : 

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange program 

b D Scholarly research e D Other _____________________ _ 

c D Preservation for future generations 

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XIII . 

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets 

to be sold to raise ·funds rather than to be malntained as art of the or anlzatlon's collection? .. .. .... ........... ........... D Yes D No 

Part IV Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes " on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or 
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21. 

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included 

on Form 990, Part X? ...... .............................................. ........... .... ....... ........ .. ................ ... ...... ............. ... ................... D Yes D No 
b If "Yes, " explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complete the following table: 

c Beginning balance ...... ...... ..... ..... ..................... ................ .... ....... .. .. .................... .................................. . 

d Additions during the year ... ... ................. .. ...... ................................... .... ........ .. ....................... ........ .. ...... . 

e Distributions during the year ........................ ·-····· ··· ............................... .. ..... ........ ........ .. .................. .. . . 

f Ending balance ...... .... ...... ...... ... ........................ ......... ... .. .. ... .... ............... ............... .... ................ ... ......... . 
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part x. line 21 , for escrow or custodial account liability ? 

Amount 

1c 

1d 

1e 

1f 

... ..... ... .... LJ Yes LJ No 
nb If "Yes " explain the arranoement In Part XI II. Check here if the exolanation has been orovided on Part XIII ···-··················-······,.· ···· · 

IPart V IEndowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part IV, line 10. 

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back 

1a 

b 

Beginning of year balance ·•····· ····· ········ 
Contributions ········· ······· ····· ·· ··················· 

C Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 

d Grants or scholarships ... ... .. .... ........ ······ 
e Other expenditures for facilities 

f 

and programs ... ... ............. .................... 
Administrative expenses .... .. .... .............. 

g End of year balance ,,, ...... ,... .. .... ... ........ 
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as: 

a Board designated or quasi·endowment ► ________% 

b Permanent endowment ► ________% 

c Term endowment ► ________% 

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%. 

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization 

by: 

(i) Unrelated organizations . ..................................................................... ....... .. ... ............... ......... ............. , ......... ............ . 

(ii) Related organizations ... . .. .... . ..... .... ....... ......... .. ........ ... .... ....... .................... . ....................... .............. , ..... .................. . 

b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .... .... ............... .. .. ... .. ......................... . 

Yes No 

3a(i) 

3afiil 

3b 

4 Describe in Part XIII the intended uses of the or anization's endowment funds. 
Part VI Land, Buildings, and ~quipment. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes " on Form 990, Part IV. line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10. 

(d) Book value 
basis (investment) 

Description of property (a) Cost or other (c) Accumulated(b) Cost or other 
basis (other) depreciation 

1a Land .... .. .... ...... .... -- .... .... ' -.. .....-... ' ....... ' .. ' ..... 
b Buildings 77 214. 20,895. 56,319....... ........ ..... ... .. ... ' ....... ' ..... '.' ' .... ' . ' ' .' 

C Leasehold improvements ..... ....................... 
d Equipment ............... .. ........... .. ......... ._.............. ... .. 154,399. 120,481.274,880. 
e Other ............. ........ ........ ... ........ ........... ..... 

Total. Add lines 1a throuoh 1e~Go/umn--(d) must eaual Fotm 99O- Part~X:--eo/umn·(B). line 10c:) ....... ... ... -- ......... --1 76, 800 . 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 
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Schedule D Form 990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 8 2 - 5 0 0 2 0 0 4 Pa e 3 
Part VII Investments - Other Securities. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12. 

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value (b) Book value (a) Description of security or category (including name of security) 

(1) Financial derivatives ····· ·· ··············-········· ······· .... . 
(2) Closely held equity interests ... .... .... . , .. ... , .. , .... .. ....... 
(3) Other 

(A) 

(Bl 

(Cl 

(D) 

(E) 

c1:i 
(G) 

CH) 
Total. /Col. Cb\ must eaual Form 990 Part X col. /Bl line 12.l ► 
I Part VIII! Investments - Program Related. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13. 

(c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value (a) Description of investment (b) Book value 

(1) 

12) 
(3) 

C4l 
(5) 

C61 
(71 

(81 
{91 

Tota l. (Col. (bl must eaual Form 990 Part X col. /Bl line 13.) ► 
IPart IX I Other Assets. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15. 

(a) Description 

(5) 

{6) 

(7) 

181 
{91 

(b) Book value 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) line 15.) ·-·--..... ....... ..... .................. ----··---·---- ·.. ··· ... -..... ... ,, ...... ► 
IPartX I Other Liabilities. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11 e or 11 f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25. 

(bl Book value1. (a) Description of liability 

(1) Federal Income taxes 

{21 

(3) 

(41 

(51 

{6) 

m 
(S' 

/91 

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990 Part X col. (BJ line 25.) ............ .. .... .......... .. . ..................................................... ► 

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the 

organization's liabilltl ·for uncertain tax i2ositions under FASB ASC 7 40. Check here if the text of the footnote has been 12rovided in Part XIII .__ 00 
Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 

132053 10-28-21 
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Schedule D Form 990 2021 NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 8 2- 5 0 0 2 0 0 4 Pa e 4 
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return. 

C .f h lz . d 'Y " F 99 IV r 12omplete 1 t e organ allon answere ' es on orm 0,Part me a. 

7,332 593 .1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... 1·············································· ···· ··· 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12: 

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a.. .............. ······· ·········· ···· •·····• · ·• ····· · 
b Donated services and use of facilities ......... .... .. ............. .. ... .... .. ............ ...............,. 2b 

C Recoveries of prior year grants 2c··· ···· •· ···· ······ ·············· ··· ·· •··· •·············· •••..o••···· ···· ·· ·· 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 2d··············· ··························· ·•···•·· ·· ··· ···· ···· ·· ·· ·········· 
e Add lines 2a through 2d .. 0 .2e .. .... ··· ········ ··· ···· ······ ·· ····················••tt••···················· ···· ... . .. ···············"·················· 

7 332.593.3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ... .. ....... ... . ... .............................. 1 .... .. . ,, . . ............................................................ .. 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b I 

3 

4c 

4a I ··· •·· ······· .. ·· ··· ... 
b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) 4b·· ···· ··········· .. ···· ········ ····· ··· ·········· ······················· ······• 
C Add lines 4a and 4b o. ,-1•• ··········· •·· ········· ······ ·· ·········· ··· ··· ················· ······•········ · .. ············ ··· ··· ············ ····· ·· ··~- ..... ,.. 

5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. rr'/Jis must eoua/ Form 990 Part I line 12.J ...................... ....... .............. 7 332.593.u ... 5 
IPart XII IReconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return. 

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a. 

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ..... ....... .. ......... ... ...... ............................ ....... ... .... . .. 1-1--11---6~~9~8~1~-'-"-•0~4~2~• 
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25 : 

a Donated services and use of facilities .. .. .. ......... ........... . ..... .. ............. ..•..... .... ... . . .. i-=2a=---i---------1 

b Prior year adjustments ..... .. . ... .. ...... .. ... ... .. .... ... .. . ....... .... .... ... ..... ..... .. .... .. ... . .. . . .. i-=2~b-+---------1 

c Other losses ··· •··· -···· ···· ... ··· ·· •·•··•··•·•• ··· ·•··· ·· ·· ···· ········ ···· · ···· ........................... i-=2=c-+---------1 
d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) ....... -··-····· ···· ·· .. ·············· .. ····--· ··· -- ····· •·· ··········· .. ··· i....:2=d...,_ ______ --I 

e Add lines 2a through 2d ..... .. ............. ...... .. ...... .. .... ..... ...................... ... ... .... ....... .. .... .... ·-····· · .. ····..... ............ 1-=2ec.....+______ Q~• 
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 . . . . . . .. . . . .. .... .. . . . .. .. . ... .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ............... .............. .. ...... .. . ..... ... .... . ....... .. ...... ,__3__,..__6_,_9_8_1~,_0_4_2_. 
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: 

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b ...... .... .............. I 4a I1--=-,,---- -------1 

b Other (Describe in Part XIII.) .......... .............................. ..... ............... _.. ........ .... .. '--'4=b...,_______ --1 

c Add lines 4a and 4b .......... ...................... ..... ..................... ······· ················· ······ · ............... ................. .. ..... .. ..... l--4c-l_______o_._ 
5 Total exoenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must eaua/ Form 990 Part I 1/ne 18.J .............................. ..... ...... - ... - 5 6 . 9 81 , 0 4 2 • 

IPart XIII! Supplemental Information. 
Provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3 , 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1 a and 4; Part IV, lines 1 b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, 

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information. 

PART X LINE 2: 

THE CHARTER SCHOOL EVALUATES UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

ASC 740-10-25-6, INCOME TAXES, WHEREBY THE EFFECT OF UNCERTAINTY WOULD BE 

RECORDED IF THE TAX POSITIONS WILL MORE LIKELY THAN NOT BE SUSTAINED UPON 

EXAMINATION. AS OF JUNE 30, 2022, THE CHARTER SCHOOL HAD NO UNCERTAIN TAX 

POSITIONS REQUIRING ACCRUAL OR DISCLOSURE. 

132054 10-28-21 Schedule D (Form 990) 2021 
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SCHEDULE E 
(Form 990) 

Department of the Treasury 
Internal Revenue Service 

Schools 
► Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 

Part IV, line 13, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 48. 

► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. 
► Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 

0MB No, 1545-0047 

2021 
Open to Public 
Inspection 

Name of the organization IEmployer identification number 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 5002 00 4 
I Part I I 

1 Does the organization have a racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students by statement in its charter, 

bylaws, other governing instrument, or in a resolution of its governing body? ... .... ............. . -... .. ... -....................................... 

2 Does the organization include a statement of its racially nondiscriminatory policy toward students in all its brochures, 

catalogues, and other written communications with the public dealing with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? 

3 Has the organization publicized its racially nondiscriminatory policy on its primary publicly accessible Internet 

homepage at all times during its taxable year in a manner reasonably expected to be noticed by visitors to the 

homepage, or through newspaper or broadcast media during the period of solicitation for students, or during the 

registration period if it has no solicitation program, in a way that makes the policy known to all parts of the general 

community it serves? If "Yes," please describe. If "No," please explain. If you need more space, use Part II ..... ...................... 

CALIFORNIA CHARTER SCHOOLS ARE CONSIDERED PUBL I C RATHER THAN 
PRIVATE SCHOOLS AND ARE THEREFORE NOT SUBJECT TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF SCHEDULE E . 

4 Does the organization maintain the following? 

a Records indicating the racial composition of the student body, faculty, and administrative staff? ...................... .... .......... ...... 
b Records documenting that scholarships and other financial assistance are awarded on a racially nondiscriminatory basis? ---
C Copies of all catalogues, brochures, announcements, and other written communications to the public dealing 

with student admissions, programs, and scholarships? ······· ·········· ······· ··········· ···· ···· ··· ········· ····· ...... , ..............., ······· ·· ········ 
d Copies of all material used by the organization or on its behalf to solicit contributions? ..... ..... ........... _.... , .._... , ... _. , .... -- ,--- .. -·· -· 

If you answered "No" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II. 

CALIFORNIA CHARTER SCHOOLS ARE CONSIDERED PUBL I C RATHER THAN 
PRIVATE SCHOOLS AND ARE THEREFORE NOT SUBJECT TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS OF SCHEDULE E. 

5 Does the organization discriminate by race in any way with respect to: 

a Students' rights or privileges? ............ ........... .................. ....... ......... .. .... .... _., .... .... .... ..... -.......... .. ............... -.. -- ................... .. 

b Admissions policies? • • • • • • • • • • • • •,, , • •,, • • • • • •, • • • • • • • •,,, ,,, ,I• o, I, I, O, • • • • • • • •,, 0 , I••••,• • ,, • •••••••••••••••• • •••••••••••••• •••• • •-••••••••• ••• ••••• ••• •• _,• o o • o • • o o • ••I ., I 

C Employment of faculty or administrative staff? .......................... , ............. ............. ... .... .. -........ -.................... , .. _.., .... _., ..._ ...... 

d Scholarships or other financial assistance? ·· ························ ·· ········ ···· ··· .. ··········•········ ..... .. ._. . ,, ............ , ....... , ......................... 
e Educational policies? _................ . -...... ... ...................... -....... _..... -.... , .... -..... -.... , ........... . -.. , ...... ...... __ .____ _____ ,,_._ ....... _ .. _., ... -.. ... 

f Use of facilities? .. .... ······· ··············............. .... ......................... ............. .. ...... ........ .. ............................... .. ......... ,............... 
g Athletic programs? . ,, ....... ........ .. ... .. ... ........ ..... ......... ....... ... ..... .... .. ...... ..................... ... ..... .. .......... .. .... .... ........................... . 
h Other extracurricular activities? ...... ...... ...... ...... ... .. .. .......... ...... .. ............... ,,_.......... ............... ........................... .. .................. .. 

If you answered "Yes" to any of the above, please explain. If you need more space, use Part II . 

Sa Does the organization receive any financial aid or assistance from a governmental agency? ···· ····· ·· ·· ······· ·· ·········-- ······· ........ 
b Has the organization's right to such aid ever been revoked or suspended? ......... ....... -.. .......... .. ...... .. ........ , ... -.... .... ............... 

If you answered "Yes" on either line 6a or line 6b, explain on Part II. 

7 Does the organization certify that it has complied with the applicable requirements of sections 4.01 through 
---4.05 of Rev. Proc. 75-501 975:2-C.B. 587 covenna racial nonaisci'imlmillon? If "No," exolain onPart II ' " ' n " • •• •••••""""""' " '" 

YES NO 

1 

2 

3 

X 

X 

X 

4a 

4b 

4c 

4d 

X 
X 

X 
X 

5a X 
5b 

5c 

5d 

5e 

X 
X 
X 
X 

5f 

5g 

5h 

X 
X 
X 

6a 

6b 

X 
X 

7 X 
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule E(Form 990) 2021 
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Schedule E Form 990 2021 NORTHERN UNI TED CHARTER SCHOOLS 8 2 - 5 0 0 2 0 0 4 Pa e 2 

Part II Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, lines 3, 4d , 5h, 6b, and 7, as 
applicable . Also provide any other add itional information. 

LINE 7 - EXPLANATI ON OF RACIAL NONDISCRIMINATION COMPLIANCE: 

CALIFORNIA CHARTER SCHOOLS ARE CONSIDERED PUBLIC RATHER THAN PRIVATE 

SCHOOLS AND ARE THEREFORE NOT SUBJECT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF SCHEDULE E. 

132082 10- 18-21 Schedule E (Form 990) 2021 
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0MB No. 154~·0047 SCHEDULEO Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 
Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on(Form 990) 2021Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. 

Open to Public► Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Department of the Treasury 
Ins ection 

Name of the organization Employer identification number 

In t al Revenue Service G o .lrs. ov/F rm 0 for t I es Information. 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82 - 5002004 

FORM 990 , ITEM K, OTHER FORM OF ORGANIZATION: 

CHARTER SCHOOL 

FORM 990 , PART IV , LINE 13: 

CHARTER SCHOOLS ARE CONSIDERED PUBLIC RATHER THAN PRIVATE SCHOOLS , AND 

THEREFORE , ARE NOT REQUIRED TO COMPLETE SCHEDULE E. 

FORM 990 , PART VI , SECTION B , LINE 11B: 

FORM 990 IS SUBMITTED TO BOARD OF DI RECTORS FOR REVIEW BEFORE FILING. 

FORM 990 , PART VI , SECTION B , LINE 12C: 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEW ALL POSSIBLE CONFLICTS OF I NTEREST. 

FORM 990 , PART VI , SECTI ON B , LINE 15: 

DIRECTOR SALARY IS REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 

FORM 990 , PART VI , SECTION C, LINE 18: 

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. 

FORM 990 , PART VI , SECTION C, LINE 19: 

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. 

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2021 

1322 11 11-11-21 
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2021 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT 

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990 

Asset 
No 

D I..esor1pt1on

I 
Date 

Acquired Method Life 
C 
0 
n 
V 

Line 
No. 

Unadjusted 
Cost Or Basis 

Bus 
% 

Exel 

Section 179 
Expense 

. 
Reduction In 

Basis 
Basis For 

Depreciation 
Beginning 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Current 
Sec 179 
Expense 

Current Year 
Deduction 

Ending 
Accumulated 
Depreciation 

HUMBOLDT I 
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 

15 4 FORD T- 150 r RANSIT WAGONS 

* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL 

08/29/19 SL 5 . 00 11 6 119,270. 119,270. 43,732. 23,854. 67,586. 

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 
I

* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL -

119,270 . 119,270. 43,732. 23,854. 67,586. 

HUMBOLDT 

SISKIYOU I 
119,270. 119,270. 43,732. 23,854. 67,586. 

BUILDINGS 
I 

3 PLAYGROUND - MT. SHASTA 
I 

06/11/19 SL 10.0C 11 6 24,285. 24,285. 5,060. 2,429. 7,489 . 

4 ALARM SYSTEM f- YREKA 

STORAGE BUILDbNG - MT. 

05/01/19 SL 10.0C 11 6 10,144 . 10,144. 2,197. 1,014. 3 , 211. 

5 SHASTA 05/14/19 SL 20.0C 11 6 6,702 . 6,702. 726. 335. 1,061. 

9 SURVEILLANCE ~YSTEM 

FIRE ALARM SI TEM-MT. SHASTJ 

09/30/19 SL 10.0C 11 6 8,540 . 8,540. 1,495. 854. 2,349. 

10 ALMA ST. 

FIRE ALARM S TEM- MT. SHASTJ 

02/12/20 

, 

SL 10.0C 116 6,646. 6,646. 942. 665. 1,607. 

11 PINE GROVE 

ALARM SYSTEM iJ:NSTALLATION -

02/12/20 SL 10.oc 116 5,680. 5,680. 805. 568. 1,373. 

14 YREKA 

* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL 

01/08/2C SL 10.0C 11 6 15,217. 15,217. 2,283. 1,522. 3,805. 

BUILDINGS 

MACHINERY & f IPHENT 

77,214. 77,214. 13,508. 7,387. 20,895. 

6 COPIER - YRE 06/20/15 SL 5 . 00 11 6 13,874. 13,874. 5,550. 2,775. 8 , 325 . 

7 COPIER - MT. 1SHASTA 06/20/15 SL 5 . 00 11 6 5 334. 5 . 334. 2 134. 1 067. 3 201. 

128111 04-01-2 1 
(D) • Asset disposed • ITC, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction, GO Zone 
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2021 DEPRECIATION AFI D AMORTIZATION REPORT . ' 

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990 

Asset 
No. Description 

Date 
Acquired Method Life 

C 
0 
n 
V 

Line 
No. 

Unadjusted 
Cost Or Basis 

Bus 
% 

Exel 

Section 179 
Expense 

* 
Reduction In 

Basis 
Basis For 

Depreciation 
Beginning 

Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Current 
Sec 179 
Expense 

Current Year 
Deduction 

Ending 
Accumulated 
Depreciation 

8 

12 

13 

4 FORD T-150 ~ RANSIT WAGONS 

GLOWFORCE LASr R PRINTER-MT. 

SHASTA 

GLOWFORCE 'I
PRINTER-YRE 

* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL 

MACHINERY & E UIPMENT 

* 990 PAGE 101 TOTAL -

SISKIYOU 

* GRAND TOTAL 990 PAGE 10 

DEPR 

08/29/19 

05/06/2C 

05/06/20 

SL 

SL 

SL 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

b. 6 

b. 6 

b. 6 

121,356. 

7,514. 

7,532. 

155,610. 

232,824. 

352,094. 

121,356. 

7,514. 

7,532. 

155,610. 

232,824. 

352,094. 

44,497. 

1,753. 

1,757. 

55,691. 

69,199. 

112,931. 

24,271. 

1,503. 

1,506. 

31,122. 

38,509. 

62,363. 

68,768. 

3,256. 

3,263. 

86,813. 

107,708. 

175,294. 

128111 04-01-21 
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128941 12-29-21 

TAXABLE YEAR California Exempt Organization FORM■ 
Annual Information Return 2021 199 

Corporation/Organization name 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

Street address (suite or room) PM B-no. 

2120 CAMPTON ROAD SUITE H 
City State ZIP code 

EUREKA CA 95503 
Foreign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code 

Calendar Year 2021 or nscal 07/0 1 / 2 0 21 

Additional information.See instructions. 

A First return Yes No 
B Amended retur~ ···::.::::::::::U••::-::··::::.. ::.::.. :: ::: ...~ D Yes [xJ No 

C IRC Section 4947(a)(1) trust ..........._.. ,,..._........ , D Yes [xJ No 
D Final information return? 

• D Dissolved D Surrendered (Withdrawn) D Merged/Reorganized 

Enter date:(mm/dd/yyyy) • --,.,===,,---,.. 

E Check accounting method: (1) 0 Cash (2)00 Accrual (3)0 Other 
F Federal return filed? (1)• D 990T(2) • D 990PF (3)• D sch H (990) 

(4)00 Other 990 series 
G Is this agroup filing? See instructions .. ..... ........... • D Yes [xJ No 
H Is this organization in agroup exemption .. .. ..... .. . D Yes [xJ No 

If "Yes," what is the parent's name? 

Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines 
not reported to the FTB? See instructions ...... .. .. •D Yes [xJ No 

J If exempt under R&TC Section 23701d, has the organization 
engaged in political activities? See instructions. . ........... • D Yes 00 No 

K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g? • D Yes 00 No 
If "Yes; enter the gross receipts from nonmember sources $ 

L Is the organization a limited liability company? .. . • D Yes LxJ No 
M Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to 

report taxable income? ....... .. . .............. . ...... •D Yes [x] No 
N Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the 

IRS audited in aprior year? _____ .... ....... .. ... .. ---········· • D Yes [x] No 
O Is federal Form 1023/1024 pending? .. .. ......... ...... .. ... D Yes [x] No 

Date filed with IRS _______ 

Part I Complete Part I unless not required to file this form. See General Information Band C. 

1 Gross sales or rece ipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part II, line 8 ....................................... • 1 89,310 00 

2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates • 2 00........ ..... ........................ ·········••·• .... 
3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received ...................... . S.'r.MT. .. l .. • 3 7, 243 , 283 00 

Receipts 
4 Total gross receipts for filing requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3. 

This line must be completed . If the result is less than $50,000, see General Information B • 4 7 , 3 3 2 , 5 9 3 00 
and 

.. •• Ho , o••0 .. 00 

Revenues 
5 Cost of goods sold ·••· •• ···· ....... .............. .. .. .... .. ............ ......... • I 51 loo 
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assets sold ... .... '. ~~ .. -. ' .. • I 61 Ioo 
7 Total costs. Add line 5and line 6 ... .. .. .... ... ... ' " . . . .. .. . . .. .·-. .. .. .. .... .. , .............. .......... 7 00 

8 Total aross income. Subtract line 7 from line 4 ·--·-------·--·-·-··--· • 8 7,332,593 00·--· .. ······' ..... ,.. -..... .. , ...... ··- ·· ··-· 

9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part 11 , line 18 • 9 6,981,042 00 
Expenses ...... ........... -· ·- .... .. ·-

10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 from line 8 ............................... • 10 351,551 00 

11 Total payments ... .. .. .. .... .. .... .. ....... ..... _. __ ... . . .. ...... ... .......... ... .. .. .................................. ... . • 11 00 

12 Use tax. See General Information K • 12 00..... . .. . .. .. ....... . .... .... .. ... ... -... -..... ..... ... ............................... 
13 Payments balance. If line 11 is more than line 12, subtract line 12 from line 11 ............... ...................... • 13 00 

Filing Fee 14 Use tax balance. If line 12 is more than line 11 , subtract line 11 from line 12 .......... ........................ • 14 00 

15 Penalties and interest. See General Information J .... . , ... ... . ...... .. ......... . ............. .. ................... 15 00 

16 Balance due. Add line 12 and line 15. Then subtract line 11 from the result ··-·· •··· -·-· ·······-·- .. -..... .. @ 16 00 
Under peno1t1as o, perJury, , <1ec,ar<1 mat I Mve examlnoa 1111 s rmum, ,nc,ua,ngaoccmpanyI~P, oonoau11,s ana.sw,emanis, ana 10 m e 1:>est o my Kl ow1eaga ,ma 0e11ei, 

Sign 
11 Is true, correct, and complete Declaration°"pare, (other than ta~puyer). is basod on all nrormat!on ol which prepnret has any knowledge, 

Here j JA/',.. b ltle Dale/; • Telephone 
~/r11~~~e ► ~ IRECTOR /, /V/v-.. 77 707-445-2660 

- , 

ID~e6 / 12 / 2 3 
' - e PTIN'V - },.JJ.J Check if 

:r::r:~s ► MARK G. WETZEL CPA self-emp l oyed ► D P00090 96 9 
Pa id Ffrm'..-nBlll-

~flali'I 

Prepare r's (or yours, ► DAVID L. MOONIE & co., LLP 94-10 5632 8 if self-
Use Only employed) 325 SECOND STREET , SUITE 301 • Tcleph0II0 

and address 
EUREKA CA 955 01 (707} 442-1 737 

May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions .. ···-----··---·"---······--····· • 00 Yes I I No 

,_ 
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Receipts 
from 
Other 
Sources 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 
Part II Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations regardless of 

amount of gross receipts - complete Part II or furnish substitute information. ■ 

Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions 
2 Interest 
3 Dividends 

• 
• 
• 

4 Gross rents ............. .. ...... .. ............. ....... .. ....... ................... ... ..... .. ..... ........... ...... .. .... ............ • 
5 Gross royalties .. ... .... . ... ...• ..... . ... .. ..... .. .... ..... .. .... ........ ......, ......... . .. ............................... • 
6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See instructions) ... ...... .. .... .... .... .... ... ..... .. .. .... .... .... ............ • 

7 Other income . . ..... . . .. .. .. .... .. . .... . $.E.E. $'J;'A'r.EJ-1:~:.NT . ~ • 
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, line 1 

128951 01-19-22 

00 
2 16,57500 
3 00 
4 00 
5 00 
6 00 
7 72.735 00 
8 89,31000 

9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid . . • 9 00 
10 Disbursements to or for members .. ... ... . ... ..... . ... .... ....... ... . .... .. .. . .. .. . .. • 10 00 
11 Compensationofofficers,directors,andtrustees .. .. .... ... .... .. ...... SE.E... S'l'A'l'EJ~E.N'l' .. J... • 11 120,531 00 
12 Other salaries and wages .. .... . . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. ..... .. ..... .. . . .. .. . .. .. . .. . ...... .... .... • 12 3 , 461 , 7 91 oo 

Expenses 13 Interest ........................ ,. .... •.. .... ...... . ....... ....... .. ... .. • ....... ..... • .... . ... ..• ..... .•....... . • 13 00 
and 14 Taxes . ·-·• ..·••··-"·" ................. .. ......... .. .............. ............... ................ ... ...... ... ... .... ..... .... .... ............ • 14 12 6 , 0 2 0 oo 
Disburse- 15 Rents ...... .. ....... .... . ........ .... .... .. .... .. ............... ............... ................................ • 15 414. 415 00 
ments 16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) ........ .. . ·-···-··-....... _ ....-.. .. .............. .. ..... .. ... -.. .. ............ • 16 6 2 , 3 6 3 00 

17 Other expenses and disbursements .... .. .. .. ..... .. .. .. .......... .. ...$.E.E .. $.'r.~'r.E.~E.N'l'. .. J .. • 17 2 , 7 9 5, 9 2 2 oo 
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I line 9 .... ........... 18 6 , 981 , 0 4 2 00 

Schedule L Balance Sheet Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year 

Assets (a) (b) (c) (d) 

1 Cash .. ···· ··· .. .......................... .... .,, 1 896 189 • 2 ,188 466 
2 Net accounts receivable ............ , .. ,, ...... ,, 2,159,080 • 1,253,281 
3 Net notes receivable •···· ···· .................. 
4 Inventories •.. .. ...... ...... .. .... .. ,, ... , .. ,, ..... , ,, 
5 Federal and state government obligations • 
6 Investments in other bonds •.. ... , .. ...... 
7 Investments in stock •... .... .. .. .... .... , ..... 
8 Mortgage loans •.. .. .. ···•··•• ·•· ·· ·· ····· ·-
9 Other investments •....... .... .,, ···· ···• ····· 

10 a Depreciable assets .... .. ... ,, ............ ... . 352,094 352,094 
b Less accumulated depreciation ............ ( 112 , 931 ) 239,163 ( 175 294 ) 176 800 

11 Land •, , .. .. , ' .... .. , , .. .... , , . , •-···-·····-•--··•--•·· 
12 Other assets . ............. .....S.'l'M'r. .. ~. 5,000 • 5 000 
13 Total assets 

• ••• ••••••-■ u••••- ■ • '"'" ' '•• """ 
4 299 432 3,623 547 

Liabilities and net worth 
14 Accounts payable . . .. ..... ... .. ..... ........ .. 96 782 • 320 007 
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable . .. .. • 
16 Bonds and notes payable •, ... ... . . .. . .. 
17 Mortgages payable •....... ' ... , .. .... ········· ·-
18 Other liabilities .... ... ...........S.'l'M'l' ... 6 1,426,774 176 113 
19 Capital stock or principal fund •........ .. .. .. 
20 Paid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation • 
21 Retained earnings or income fund .. ... " .... 2 775 876 • 3 127 427 
22 Tota l li abilitie s and net worth ............... 4,299,432 3 , 623,547 
Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income per books with income per return 

Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000. 

Net income per books ... .. ... .. .. ... .. ... ... .. ... .. • 3 51 5 51 7 Income recorded on books this year 
2 Federal income tax ... ........... . .. ..... ..... ..... • not included in this return. Attach schedule ,_•_______ _ 
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains .. .... • 8 Deductions in this return not charged 

- 4 Income not-recorded on bookst his-year. ::===============-.+-- ·against-bnold ncome lhtsyea. 
Attach schedule .... .. ........ ....... .. ...... ..... .... .... • Attach schedule ... ..... .... .... ..... .. ..... ....... .... ,_•________ 

5 Expenses recorded on books this year not 1------------1 9 Total. Add line 7 and line 8 ........ .............. . . 
deducted in this return. Attach schedule • 10 Net income per return. 

6 Tolal. Add line 1 !11rou h lille 5 .. ........ .............. 3 51 5 51 Subtract line 9 rrom llne 6 ...... .. ..... ... .. .. .. . 351 551 

■ Side 2 Form 199 2021 022 3652214 ■ 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 

CA 199 CASH CONTRIBUTIONS STATEMENT 
INCLUDED ON PART I, LINE 3 

CONTRIBUTOR'S NAME CONTRIBUTOR'S ADDRESS 
DATE OF 

GIFT AMOUNT 

HUMBOLDT COUNTY OFFICE OF 
EDUCATION 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF 
EDUCATION 

COUNTY OF SISKIYOU 

901 MYRTLE AVE EUREKA, CA 
95501 

1430 N STREET SACRAMENTO, CA 
95814 

609 SOUTH GOLD STREET YREKA, 
CA 96097 

311 FOURTH STREET, ROOM 101 
YREKA, CA 96097 

174,448. 

6,906,649. 

140,053. 

22,133. 

TOTAL INCLUDED ON LINE 3 7,243,283. 

CA 199 OTHER INCOME STATEMENT 2 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

ALL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 

TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 7 

72,735. 

72,735. 

STATEMENT(S) 1, 2 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 

CA 199 COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES STATEMENT 

NAME AND ADDRESS 
TITLE 

AVERAGE HRS 
AND 
WORKED/WK COMPENSATION 

SHARI LOVETT 
2120 CAMPTON ROAD, 
EUREKA, CA 95503 

SUITE H 
DIRECTOR 

40.00 
120,531. 

JERE COX 
2120 CAMPTON ROAD, 
EUREKA, CA 95503 

SUITE H 
CHAIR 

2.00 
0 . 

BIANCA GARZA 
2120 CAMPTON ROAD, 
EUREKA, CA 95503 

SUITE H 
VICE-CHAIR 

2.00 
0 . 

MELISSA JOHNSON 
2120 CAMPTON ROAD, 
EUREKA, CA 95503 

SUITE H 
MEMBER 

2.00 
0. 

ROSEMARY KUNKLER 
2120 CAMPTON ROAD, 
EUREKA, CA 95503 

SUITE H 
MEMBER 

2.00 
0. 

AIME SNIDER 
2120 CAMPTON ROAD, 
EUREKA, CA 95503 

SUITE H 
MEMBER 

2.00 
0. 

JEFF LANPHERE 
2120 CAMPTON ROAD, 
EUREKA, CA 95503 

SUITE H 
FORMER MEMBER 

2.00 
0. 

TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 11 120,531. 

CA 199 OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 

DESCRIPTION 

OUTSIDE CONTRACT SERVIC 
TEXTBOOKS AND CLASSROOM 
UTILITIES 
FOOD 
PENSION PLAN CONTRIBUTIONS 
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
LE0A:L F'EES-
ACCOUNTING FEES 
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION 

AMOUNT 

411 , 330. 
186 , 631. 

51, 781. 
51 , 694. 

820 , 771. 
846,335. 

1-9 ,85 0 . 
33,300. 
14,190. 

STATEMENT(S) 3, 4 

4 



5 

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 

OFFICE EXPENSES 69,214. 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 59,939. 
TRAVEL 38 I 011. 
INSURANCE 61,571. 
ALL OTHER EXPENSES 133,305. 

TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 17 2,795,922. 

CA 199 OTHER ASSETS STATEMENT 

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR 

PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES 

TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12 

5,000. 

5,000. 

5,000. 

5,000. 

CA 199 OTHER LIABILITIES STATEMENT 

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR 

REVENUE ANTICIPATION NOTE PAYABLE 
DEFERRED REVENUE 

TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 18 

1,210,000. 
216,774. 

1,426,774. 

0 • 
176,113. 

176,113. 

CA 199 FUND BALANCES STATEMENT 

DESCRIPTION BEG. OF YEAR END OF YEAR 

NET ASSETS WITHOUT DONOR RESTRICTIONS 2,472,697. 2,514,806. 
NET ASSETS WITH DONOR RESTRICTIONS 303,179. 612,621. 

TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 21 2,775,876. 3,127,427. 

STATEMENT(S) 4, 5, 6, 7 

6 

7 



CALIFORNIA FORMTAXABLE YEAR Corporation Depreciation ■2021 and Amortization 3885 
Attach to Form 100 or Form 100W. FORM 19 9 FEIN 82-500 2004 
Corporation name California corporation number 

402 7853NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
Part I Election To Expense Certain Property Under IRC Section 179 
1 Maximum deduction under IRC Section 179 for California 

·-··--~-•-···-·•-·- •-■►• ·- ••-•···-· •·• ••• ,-, ··-··-······ ••• ,,_ .. -····· .......... .. 1 $25,000 
2 Total cost of IRC Section 179 property placed in service .. ...... ... ... ... .. .. ........... .... ... ........ .. .. .... ....... ........ ........ ..................... 2 
3 Threshold cost of IRC Section 179 property before reduction in limitation 

·· ················ ·· ···· ·· ········ ··········•-·· ········ ·· ·•······ .... 3 $200 000 
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter -0- ··· •·- ··- ·•- '··•-• -·•-········· ··•·-·•·-•·················· 4 
5 Dollar limitation for taxable vear. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less en ter -0- .. .. . •· .. -- ... 5 

(a) Description of property (bl Cost (business use onltl (cl Elected cost 
6 

7 Listed property (elected IRC Section 179 cost) ... , .. .. .... , . ... .. .... ... . ... .. .... .... . ..... I 7 I 
8 Total elected cost of IRC Section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), line 6and line 7 ...................................................... 8 
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line 5 or line 8 . ... ..... ,, ...... ,, . ... .. ,, . ... ... .... . ... .. .. · ······· ······· -·· ····· · ······· ·· ·• ··--· .... 9 

10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from prior taxable years ........ ............................ ·· ··•·-····"-··•··•····•-•···•·-····· ............ 10 
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line 5 .. •- · .. ... . -··· ............. ... 11 
12 IRC Section 179 expense deduction. Add line 9 and line 10, but do not enter more than line 11 .... . ............ ,u,,, ••••••••••••• ,u,,,u,,, 12 
13 Carrvover of disallowed deduction to 2022. Add line 9 and llne 10 less line12 ............. ................. I 13 I 
Part II Depreciation and Election of Additional First Year Depreciation Deduction Under R&TC Section 24356 

(a) 
Description of property 

(b) 
Date acquired 
(mm/dd/yyyy) 

(c) 
Cost or 

other basis 

(d) 
Depreciation allowed or 
allowable in earlier years 

(e) 
Depreciation 

method 

(f) 
Life or 

rate 

(g) 
Depreciation 
for th is year 

(h) 
Additional 
first year 

depreciation 

14 

SEE STATEMENT 8 352 094. 112,931. 
15 Add the amounts in column (g) and column (h). The total of column (h) may not exceed $2,000. 

See Instructions ror line 14 co lumn lhl ·· -,-- --- --•·· · ·-~--- ·---~ ~--~~ ,. '"" ... ' .... ... ' ..... , ........ - ·· ·· ·-· .. .115 62 363 
Part 111 Summa 
16 Total: If the corporation is electing: 

IRC Section 179 expense, add the amount on line 12 and line 15, column (g) or 
Additional first year depreciation under R&TC Section 24356, add the amounts on line 15, columns (g) and (h) or 
Depreciation (if no election is made), enter the amount from line 15, column (g) .. .... ·········· ·- .... ....... ....... ..... ... ... . ..... .... ... 1--16---+-____6-'-2__,_3'-6-'--C-3 

17 Total depreciation claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 22 ......... ..... ........................ ....... ..... ..... .. .... .... .... ,_17- ____6_2_._3_6_3 
18 Depreciation adjustment. If line 17 is greater than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 1, line 6. 

If line 17 is less than line 16, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 2, line 12. (If California depreciation 
amounts are used to determine net incomebefore stats ad ustments on Form 100 or Form 1DOW no ad'ustmenl is necessa 18 0 

Part IV Amortization 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (f)

R~fcDescription of property Date acquired Cost or Amortization allowed or Period or
Section(mm/dd/yyyy) other basis allowable in earlier years 

(see instructions) 
percentage 

19 

20 Total. Add the amounts in column (g) ...... ......... ... ... .. ,, .. .. .. ,, ........ .... ..... .......................................... ......................... ..... .. 20 
21 Total amortization claimed for federal purposes from federal Form 4562, line 44 ... .... ....... .... ............., .... .., ·····••i••· · ...... ... 21 
22 Amortization adjustment. If line 21 is greater than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W, 

Side 1, line 6. If line 21 is less than line 20, enter the difference here and on Form 100 or Form 100W, Side 2, line 12 ................... 22 

(g) 
Amortization 
for th is year 

139281 12-15-21 FTB 3885 2021022 7621214■ ■ 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 82-5002004 

CA 3885 DEPRECIATION STATEMENT 

ASSET NO./ 
DESCRIPTION 

DATE IN 
SERVICE 

COST OR 
BASIS 

PRIOR 
DEPR METHOD LIFE 

DEPRE-
CIATION BONUS 

3 PLAYGROUND - MT. SHASTA 
06/11/19 24,285. 5,060. 

4 ALARM SYSTEM - YREKA 
05/01/19 10,144. 2,197. 

5 STORAGE BUILDING - MT. SHASTA 
05/14/19 6,702. 726. 

6 COPIER - YREKA 
06/20/19 13,874. 5,550. 

7 COPIER - MT. SHASTA 
06/20/19 5,334. 2,134. 

8 4 FORD T-150 TRANSIT WAGONS 
08/29/19 121,356. 44,497. 

9 SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM 
09/30/19 8,540. 1,495. 

10 FIRE ALARM SYSTEM-MT. SHASTA ALMA ST. 
02/12/20 6,646. 942. 

11 FIRE ALARM SYSTEM-MT. SHASTA, PINE GROVE 
02/12/20 5,680. 805. 

12 GLOWFORCE LASER PRINTER-MT. SHASTA 
05/06/20 7,514. 1,753. 

13 GLOWFORCE LASER PRINTER-YREKA 
05/06/20 7,532. 1,757. 

14 ALARM SYSTEM INSTALLATION - YREKA 
01/08/20 15,217. 2,283. 

15 4 FORD T-150 TRANSIT WAGONS 
08/29/19 119,270. 43,732. 

TOTAL TO FORM 3885 352,094. 112,931. 

SL 

SL 

SL 

SL 

SL 

SL 

SL 

SL 

SL 

SL 

SL 

SL 

SL 

10.00 

10.00 

20.00 

5.00 

5.00 

5.00 

10.00 

10.00 

10.00 

5.00 

5.00 

10.00 

5.00 

2,429. 

1,014. 

335. 

2,775. 

1,067. 

24,271. 

854. 

665. 

568. 

1,503. 

1,506. 

1,522. 

23,854. 

62,363. 

STATEMENT(S) 8 



Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.6 Approval of Financial Statements with Independent Auditor's Report for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for 
NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
All districts and charter schools are required to hire an auditing firm to conduct an independent annual 
audit. This is the complete audit of all required areas, including budget, student records, personnel, payroll, 
purchasing, etc. This audit was previously completed, but needed to be redone due to determining that 
NU-SCS required a Single Audit due to receiving more than $750,000 in one fiscal year. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

County of Siskiyou 
Yreka, California 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

With 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

June 30, 2022 

INTRODUCTION SECTION 

Title Page 
Table of Contents 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

Independent Auditor's Report 

Statement ofFinancial Position 

Statement ofActivities 

Statement ofFunctional Expenses 

Statement of Cash Flows 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Schedule ofActivities - Budget and Actual 

Organization 

Schedule ofAverage Daily Attendance 

Schedule of Instructional Time 

Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis 

Schedule ofExpenditures of Federal Awards 

Notes to the Schedule ofExpenditures ofFederal Awards 

Reconciliation ofAnnual Financial and Budget 
R~ort with Audited Financial Statements 

Page 
Number 

1 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

June 30, 2022 

OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS 

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over 
Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit ofFinancial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards 

Independent Auditor's Report on State Compliance 

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance For 
Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over 
Compliance Required by the Unifonn Guidance 

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 

Charter School's Corrective Action Plan 

Schedule ofPrior Audit Findings 

Page 
Number 

29 

31 

35 

38 

42 

43 



\ I i I ,~ ( t, \ \ l I / ~ ! ( i' \ 

l ii!(! ... ( \ "' ( •I< l'\ :-. ll 1 1 ~l . i 

\),\\'ID L :-'1OO:1\IE .::_..: ( 0 . LI i' 

NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT ,\UDTTOR'S REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Northern United - Siskiyou Chan.er School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, Califomia 95503 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

\Y/e have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northern United - Siskiyou Charrn 
School (a nonprofit organization), which comptisc the statement of financial position as ofJune :J,il. 

2022. and the related srn.tem.cnts of activities. functional expenses, ;111d cash flows for 1he yc:1r then 
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the fmancial posi6on 
of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School (the "Charter School") as of June 30, 2022, and the 
changes in its net assets and irs cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opinions 

\Y!e conducted our audit in accordance witl1 auditing standards generally accepted in tl1e United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Co1.•m11Nt:1il _.,1t,di!i1!~ 

S1r111d.1rds, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under thost· 
standards arc further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the :\udit of the Financi:il 
Statements section of our report. \Ve are required to be independent of the Charter School and to 

meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical rct1uiremenr:, relaung 
ro our audit. \Xie believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriare tu 
provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

ResponsibiHties ofManagement for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair pn:sentatjon of rhc financial statements m 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the Unin.:J States of America, and for 
the design, implementation, an<l maintenance of internal control relevant to the pteparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that arc free from material misstatement, whether due to frnud 
or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whethc.r there arc 
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that taise substantial doubt about the Charter 
S Ir( l's al ilicy r c mi.nu mr II go1nr. nccr:n within n -year ,ft r b dare r-ha . thC' fina nc-1~tl 
sratements are available to be issued. 

1 

' \ 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED 

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence 
the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control. Accordingly, no 
such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Charter School's ability to continue as a 
going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the pla.nned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 
control-rela.ted matters that we identified during the audit. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements as a 
whole. The accompanying schedule of activities - budget and actual, schedule of average daily 
attendance, schedule of instructional time, schedule of financial trends and analysis, schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code ofFederal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
A.dmi11irtraJ:itJe._ B.equiremc111.s, CosLEritJCipJcs,__and_Ai«fit R.cqmnment.r f!l!' Fedora/ hvards (Uniform __ 
Guidance), and reconciliation of annual financial and budget report with audited financial statements 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial 
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and rela.tes 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISK IYOU CHARTER S HC OL 

statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling 
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic 
financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, accompanying schedule of activities - budget and actual, the schedule of average daily 
attendance, the schedule of instrnctional time, the schedule of fmancial trends and analysis, the 
schedule of expenditures of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code oj"f-'ederal Regttlations Part 
200, U11iform Administrative ReqNirements, Cwt Ptindples, a11d A11dit Requirementsfor Federal A1vard1~ and 
the reconciliation of annual financial and budget report with audited financial statements are fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial sta.tements as a whole. 

The Charter School Organization Schedule has not been subjected to the auditing procedures 
applied in the audit of tl1e financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the schedule. 

Emphasis of Matter 

As discussed in Note 14, the audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2022 have been 
reissued to include the re9uired schedules, disclosures, and auditor's reports to :reflect that the 
financial statements were subject to the Uniform Guidance for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance \v~ith Govemmc11t Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated Febmary 10, 
2023, on our consideration of the Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant 
agreements and other matters. The purpose of tl1at report is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and 
not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
GovernJJ1ent Auditing Sta11dardr in considering the Charter School's internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

David L. Moonie & Co., Digitally signed by David L. 
Moonie & Co., LLP 

})~ ~ , ~ ~ -t <..c-, LLP Date: 2023.06.01 16:24:40-07'00' 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California 
February 10, 2023, except as to Note 14, which is as ofJune 1, 2023 
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NORTIIERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHAR'IER SCHOOL 

STATfu\lliNT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

June 30, 2022 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 1,254,766 
Accounts receivable 243,973 
Deposits 5,000 

Total Current Assets 1,503,739 

Leasehold improvements 77,215 
Equipment 155,609 
Less: accumulated depreciation (107,708) 

Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 125,116 

Total Assets $ 1,628,855 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 172,576 
Unearned revenue 96,062 

Total Current Liabilities 268,638 

Total Liabilities 268,638 

NET ASSETS 

Net assets without donor restrictions 1,150,301 
Net assets with donor restrictions 209,916 

Total Net Assets 1,360,217 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,628,855 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Revenue and Other Support: 

Local control funding fortnuht 

Federal grants and contracts 

Other state grants and contracts 

Other local 

Net assets released from restrictions 

Total revenues 

Without 

Donor 

Restrictions 

$ 1,420,772 

233,202 

42,106 

152,461 

41,886 

1,890,427 

With 

Donor 

Restrictions 

$ 159,756 

(41,886) 

117,870 

$ 

Total 

1,420,772 

233,202 

201,862 
152,461 

2,008,297 

Expenses: 

Program services: 

Instruction 

Instruction-related services 

Pupil services 

Plant services 

Supporting services: 

General administration 

Total expenses 

1,049,622 

353,769 

94,657 

230,935 

93,737 

1,822,720 

1,049,622 

353,769 

94,657 

230,935 

93,737 

1,822,720 

Change in Net Assets 67,707 117,870 185,577 

Beginning Net Assets 

Ending Net Assets 

1,082,594 

$ 1,150,301 

92,046 

$ 209,916 $ 

1,174,640 

1,360,217 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMEN'.L' OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Support 
Program Services Services 

Expenses: 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and supplies 

Services and other 
operating expenses 

Depreciation 

Other outgo 

Instruction 

i 407,768 
127,208 

218,207 
83,056 

201,248 

6,851 

5,284 

Insttnction 
Rclated 

$ 48,487 
81,400 
47,452 
4,709 

171,721 

Pupil 
Services 

$ 1,863 

68,523 

24,271 

Plant 
Servic,e.s 

$ 14,130 
1,296 

10,952 

197,170 

7,387 

Management 
and General 

$ 75 

93,662 

$ 

Total 

456,255 
222,738 
266,955 
100,655 

732,324 

38,509 

5,284 

Total expenses $ 1,049,622 $ 353,769 $ 94,657 $ 230,935 t 93,737 $ l,8221720 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHAR'IER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF CASH PL WS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 

Change in Net Assets 

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash provided (used) 
by operating activities 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 

Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities: 

Principal payments on debt 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning ofYear 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ofYear 

There were no non-cash activities during the year. 

$ 185,577 

38,509 
465,732 

90,017 

(15,110) 
579,148 

764;725 

(344,530) 

(344,530) 

420,195 

834,571 

$ 1,254,766 

The notes to the £nancial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATENIENTS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

1. Sutnm.a :yof Sjgf1ili.cant Ac.connti.Qg Policies 

This summary of significant accounting policies of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
(the Charter School) is presented to assist in understanding the Charter School's financial 
statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of management, who is 
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies have been consistently 
applied in the preparation of the financial statements. 

Nature ofActivities and Reporting: Entity 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School is a public charter school chartered by the Siskiyou 
County Office of Education on February 21, 2018, and governed by Northern United Charter 
Schooi a non-profit corporation. Northern United Charter School also governs one other 
charter school, the Northern United - Humboldt Charter School. These financial statements 
report on only the activities and net assets of the Northern United- Siskiyou Charter School. 

The Charter School 1s supported primarily through local control funding formula 
apportionments based on pupil attendance, and federal and state grants for educational 
purposes. 

The mission of Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School, in partnership with parents and 
community, is to engage all students in a comprehensive education, preparing them to be 
confident, competent and proactive citizens .in a diverse society. 

Basis ofAccounting 

The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, therefore, include 
all support and revenues when earned and all expenses when incurred, regardless of whether 
these support and revenues or expenses were received or paid as of the end of a period. The 
accounting period is from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets are stated at cost. Donated assets are recorded at their estimated acquisition value 
at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets on 
a straight-line basis. The Charter School's capitalization threshold is $5,000. Equipment is 
estimated to have useful lives ranging from five to seven years, and site and building 
improvements are estimated to have useful lives of 10 to 50 years. The Charter School has not 
adopted a policy for implying time restrictions on contributions of long-lived assets. As ofJune 
30, 2022, the Charter School has received no contributions of long-lived assets. 

l3uclgetary Accounting 

Charter schools are required by California Education Code Section 47604.33 to submit budgets to 
their chartering agency for review by July 1 of each year. The Charter School's governing board 
satisfied these requirements. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOIBS TO THE FINANCIAL Sr 'ATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Ycar Ended June 30, 2022 

Donated Materials and Setv:ic s 

Donated equipment and other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at their 
estimated acquisition value at their date of donation. Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
reports the donations as support without donor restrictions, unless explicit donor stipulations 
specify how the donated assets must be used. 

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with ASC 958-605 and 
subsections, if the services (a) create or enhance non.financial assets or (b) require specialized 
skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the 
Charter School. 

In the year ended June 30, 2022, there were no material donated materials or services. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principals generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

Expense Allocation 

The costs of providing various programs and other act1V1t1es have been summarizP:d on a 
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
among the programs and supporting services benefited. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Charter School considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Tax Exempt Status 

The Charter School is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from income taxes 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue 
Service as other than a private foundation, and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided 
in Section 170(6) (1) (A) (vi). It is also exempt from State franchise and income taxes under 
Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for 
income taxes has been reflected in these financial statements. Income tax returns for the year 
ended June 30, 2019 and forward may be audited by regulatory agencies; however, the Charter 
School is not aware of any such actions at this time. 

'Ihe Charter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax 
positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return and provides that the tax effects from an 
uncertain tax position can be recognized in the financial statements only if, based on its merits, 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO TffE FTNANCIAL TATEMENTS - ONTINU D 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

the positron is more likely than not to be sustained on audit by the taxing authorities. 
Management believes that all ta..-sc positions taken to date are highly certain, and, accordingly, no 
accounting adjustment has been made to the financial statements. 

R.evenue and Suppott With and Without Donor Restrictions 

Support received is recorded as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions or net assets 
with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 
is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor 
restrictions and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
Restricted support whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are recorded as 
support without restrictions. 

Grants and Accounts Receivable 

Management considers grants and accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no 
allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they will be 
charged to operations when that determination is made. 

Grant Revenue Recognition 

Grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are reported as an increase in net assets 
without donor restrictions when the revenue is earned. Grant awards accounted for as 
contributions are recognized as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions when received 
and are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions when donor restrictions have been 
satisfied. 

Unearned Revenue 

Unexpended grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are recorded as unearned 
revenue until expended, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

Net Assets 

The Charter School's net assets consist of the following components: 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: - net assets with donor-imposed purpose or time 
restrictions. 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: - net assets without donor restrictions represents 
total net assets not subject to purpose or time restrictions. 

There were no board designations of net assets without donor restrictions. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTE._ TO THE FINAN lAL STATE:M:ENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Functional Expen. s 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related 
to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of 
management estimates. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not 
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and 
direction of the Charter School. 

.s..bi[ipio.g.and Handlir~~ 

Shipping and handling costs are included in expense as they are incurred. 

Advei.-tising: Costs 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. There were no advertising costs for the year ended 
June 30, 2022. 

Risk Management 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; 
theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters, for 
which the Charter School carries insurance provided by Joint Powers Authorities. 

The Charter School's local control funding formula ("LCFF") is received from a combination of 
local property taxes, state apportionments, and other local sources. 

The County of Siskiyou is responsible for assessing, collecting, and apportioning property taxes. 
Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property in the county. The levy is 
based on the assessed values as of the preceding March 1, which is also the lien date. Property taxes 
on the secured roll are due on November 1 and February 1, and taxes become delinquent after 
December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes on the unsecured roll are due on the lien 
date (March 1), and become delinquent if unpaid by August 31. 

Secured property taxes are recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the levy. 
The County of Siskiyou apportions secured property tax revenue in accordance with the alternate 
method of distribution prescribed by Section 4705 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. 
This alternate method provides for crediting each applicable fund with its total secured taxes upon 
completion of the secured tax roll-approximately October 1 ofeach year. 

ic Co.u.nfy :udi o· -Contta .repoits_the amm.10:Lof..the_ Cha.1.ttr_Scllool's allocated p_rnp _ · ~ 
revenue to the California Department of Education. Property taxes are recorded as local LCFF 
sources by the Charter School. 

The California Department of Education reduces the Charter School's entitlement by the Charter 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO TI-IB FINANCIAL STA 1E:MENTS - CONTJNUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

School's local property tax revenue. The balance is paid from the state General Fund, and is known 
as the State Apportionment. 

The Charter School's base LCFF is the amount of general purpose tax revenue, per average daily 
attendance (ADA), that the Charter School is entitled to by law. This amount is multiplied by the 
second period ADA to derive the Charter School's total entitlement. 

New Accounting Pronouncetne11ts 

In 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU supersedes 
the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to 
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position for all leases with 
terms longer than twelve months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with 
classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of activities. The new 
standard is effective for the Organization's financial statements for the year ending June 30, 
2023. 

2. Cash and Investments 

Cash on hand and in banks atJune 30, 2022 consisted of the following: 

Statement of financial position: 

Pooled Cash in County Treasury $1,254,766 

Total Cash and Investments $1,254,766 

There were no cash balances held in banks during the year ended June 30, 2022. 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the Charter School maintains substantially all 
of its cash in the Siskiyou County Treasury as part of the common investment pool. The County 
is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, pursuant to Section 53601, to invest in time 
deposits, U.S. Government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State Treasurer's 
investment poo~ banker's acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of deposit, and 
repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements. 

Fair Value Measurements 

The Charter School categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation 
inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy 
under generally accepted accounting principles are as follows: 

Level 1 - inputs are quote assetsofliaoilittes. 

Level 2 - inputs include: 

a) Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO TEJ~ "' INANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

b) Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in inactive markets; 
c) Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; 
d) Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market 

data by correlation or other means. 

Level 3 - inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 

As ofJune 30, 2022, the Charter School held no individual investments. The Charter School's fair 
value measurements were as follows atJune 30, 2022: 

Investment Type Fair Value Level 
Pooled Cash in County Treasury $1,251,880 2 

The Charter School has not recorded fair value adjustments in the basic financial statements as they 
were determined to be immaterial to the Charter School. 

Credit Risk - Investments 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of 
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized 
statistical rating organization. 

The County Treasurer's investments consist of government agencies, certificates of deposit, 
California Asset Management Program., percent corporate notes, and California State Treasurer's 
local agency investment fund. The S & P credit ratings for these investments include Aaa, Aa3 
and non-rated for certificates of deposit, the California Asset Management Program, and the 
California State Treasurer's local agency investment fund. 

Custodial Credit lli">k- Deposits 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Charter School 
will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are 
in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that in 
the event of a failure of the counter party (e.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction., the Charter 
School will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in 
the possession of another party. Neither the California Government Code nor the County's 
investment policy contains legal or policy requirements that would limit the Charter School's 
exposure -to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, except that the California 
Government Code requires that a :financial institution secure deposits made by state or local 
government units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository 
regulated under state law. The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must 
equa a least 10 percent oflne otal""amonn ct pos1 ecl~by tlfe putrltc agencies. C:afilottilata\v 
also allows :financial institutions to secure Charter Sch,ool deposits by pledging :first trust deed 
mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits. As of June 30, 
2022, none of the Charter School's deposits were exposed to custodial credit risk 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
OTES TO THE FINAN JIAL STATEMENTS - CONTlliLJ'ED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Interest Rate Risk - Investments 

Interest rate risk is the measurement of how changes in market interest rates will adversely affect 
the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the more 
sensitive to changes in market interest rates of its fair value. One of the ways the County of 
Siskiyou Treasurer manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of 
short-term and long-term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so a portion of 
its portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity to ensure the cash flow and liquidity of 
operations. Information on the weighted average maturity of the County of Siskiyou Treasurer's 
investments was not available prior to the issuance of the Charter School's audited financial 
statements. 

3. Liquidity and .Availability ofllesom;ces 

At June 30, 2022, the Charter School had $1,020,185 of financial assets available within one year 
of the statement of financial position date to meet cash needs for general operating expenses, as 
follows: 

June 30, 
2022 

Financial assets at year end: 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,254,766 

Grants and accounts receivable 243,973 

Total Financial Assets at Year End 1,498,739 

Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one 

year, due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (172,576) 

Unearned revenue (96,062) 

Restricted time or purpose restrictions (209,916) 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for 

general expenditures within one year $ 1,020,185 

The Charter School does not have a formal liquidity management policy. However, the Charter 
School does review its projected long-term cash needs, and maintains a significant reserve for 
long-term needs. The Board has adopted a minimum reserve level of 10% of annual 
expenditures. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO TI--IB FINANCIAL STATEtvIENTS - CON11NUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

4. Grants and Accounts Receivable 

Receivables atJune 30, 2022 consist of the following: 

Federal Government: 

Federal Programs 

State Government: 

Categorical Aid Programs 

LCFF 

Lottery 

Total State Government 

Local Government: 

Other 

Interest 

Total Local Government 

$ 55,066 

13,712 

22,512 

4,781 

41,005 

146,070 

1 832 

147,902 

Total Receivables $ 243,973 

All receivables are expected to be realized in one year or less. 

5. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022 was as follows: 

Site and improvements 

Equipment 

Beginning 

Balance 

$ 77,215 

155,609 

Increases Decreases 

Ending 

Balance 

$ 77,215 

155,609 

Total capital assets 232,824 232,824 

Less: accumulated depreciation for: 

Improvements 

Equipment 

Total accumulated depreciation 

Total capital assets, net 

13,508 

55,691 

69,199 

$163,625 

$ 

$ 

7,387 

31 ,122 

38,509 

(38,509) 

20,895 

86,813 

107,708 

$ $125,116 

Depreciation was charged to function as follows: 

Instruction 

Eupil-SG.J.-viG~ 

Plant services 

$ 

$ 

6,851 

24,27-1.-----------------.-
7,387 

38,509 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTRS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

6. Employee Retirement Systems 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans 
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the 
State Teachers' Retirement System, and classified employees are members of the Public 
Employees' Retirement System. 

State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS) 

Plan D scri:p1ion and Provisions 

The Charter School contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered 
by STRS. The plan provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit 
provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' 
Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual 
financial report can be found on the CalSTRS website. 

Funding Policy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 10.25 percent or 10.205 percent of their salary, 
depending on whether they are member under the CalSTRS 2% at 60 plan or the CalSTRS 2% 
at 62 plan, respectively. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2021-2022 was 
16.92 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members are 
established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to STRS for the fiscal years 
endingJune 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020 were $75,358, $79,990, and $79,731, respectively, and 
equal 100 percent of the required contributions for each year. 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

Plan Description 

The Charter School contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public 
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee 
retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan provides 
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan 
members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively 
amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate 
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained at 
CalPERS' website under "Forms and Publications". 

Funding Policy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0 percent (7.0 percent of monthly salary over 
$133.33 if the member participates in Social Security) for members of both the Classic Member 
Plan or the PEPRA Member Plan. The Charter School is required to contribute an actuarially 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO TI-IE FINANCJAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those 
adopted by the CalPERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for 
fiscal year 2021-2022 was 22.91 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the 
plan members are established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to CalPERS 
for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020 were $23,036, $28,176, and 
$33,067, respectively, and equal 100 percent of the required contribution for each year. 

7. Short-term Obligations 

The Charter School's short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2021 was as follows: 

Balance, 

6/30/21 Increase Decrease 

Balance, 

6/30/22 

Revenue anticipation note $ 344,530 $344,530 $ 

Total $344,530 $ $344,530 $ 

The purpose of the short-term borrowing was to fund ongoing operations of the Charter School 
The borrowing was necessary due to the State's deferral of a portion of the Charter School's 2020-
2021 local control funding formula apportionment from 2020-2021 to 2021-2022. 

The debt was repaid directly from the Charter School's 2021-2022 local control funding formula 
apportionments. 

8. Net Assets With Donor Restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2022 were as follows: 

Child Nutrition Program $ 948 

Educator Effectiveness 33,821 

Lottery - Instructional Materials 31,533 

A-G Completion Grant - Access/Success 56,250 

A-G Completion Grant - Learning Loss Mitigation 56,250 

Expanded Learning Opportunities 29,803 

Expanded Learning Opportunities: Paraprofessional 896 

Local Grants 415 

Total $ 209,916 

_______ As net assets with donor restrictions are ~ended the net assets are .rcco~ed as unrestricted 
revenue. 

17 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE PINANCIAL STATETvIENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Releases of restrictions for net assets with donor restrictions for the year ended June 30, 2022 
were as follows: 

Lottery - Instructional Materials $ 1,524 

Expanded Learning Opportunities 30,235 

Expanded Learning Opportunities: Paraprofessionals 9,769 

Local Grants 358 

Total $ 41,886 
---===~= 

9. Jo.in: Powers A.g·reetnen 

The Charter School participates in two joint ventures under joint powers agreements GPAs): the 
North Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group and the California Charter School Joint Powers 
Authority (CharterSAFE). 

California Charter School Joint Powers Authority (CharterSAFE) - CharterSAFE arranges for and 
provides workers compensation and property and liability insurance for its members: 
independent charter schools in California. CharterSAFE is governed by a commission composed 
of one representative from each member agency. CharterSAFE is independent of any influence 
by the member charter schools beyond their representation on the commission. Each member 
charter school pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares 
surpluses and deficits proportionately to its participation in CharterSAFE. 

North Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group (NCSMIG) - The NCSMIG arranges for and 
provides medical, dental and vision insurance for its members. The NCSMIG is governed by a 
board of directors composed of representatives from member school districts and charter 
schools which have one hundred or more insured lives and one representative for those 
members with less than one hundred insured lives. The Board controls the operations of the 
NCSMIG including selection of management and approval of operating budgets. NCSMIG is 
independent of influence by the member school districts and charter schools beyond their 
representation on the Board. Each member school district and charter school pays a premium 
commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits 
proportionately to its participation in the NCSMIG. 

The following is a summary of financial information for CharterSAFE and NCSMIG at June 30, 
2021 (the most recent information provided to us): 

NCSMIG CharterSAFE 

Total assets 

Total liabilities 

Total net osition 

$ 13,812,004 

4,503,657 

$ 9,308,347 

$ 41,700,976 

23,137,342 

$ 18,563,634 

Total revenues $ 49,653,481 $ 35,510,180 

Total expenses 44,851,666 24,122,451 

Change in net position $ 4,801,815 $ 11,387,729 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NO'fES TO THE FThTANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUhD 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

10. Federal and State Revenue 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Charter School was primarily funded through the LCFF 
and was additionally funded through the following grants: 

Federal and Stat Categorical Programs 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School recognized the following grants and contracts passed 
through the California Department of Education: 

Federal Progtams 
CARES Act, ESSER Funds $ 21,088 
CARES Act, ESSER II Funds 48,199 
CARES Act, ESSER III Funds 36,247 
CARES Act, ESSER III Expanded J.earning 

Opportunities, State Reserve for Emergency Need 115 
CARES Act, ESSER II Expanded Learning 

Opportunities, State Set Aside 224 
Expanded Learning Opportunities, GEER II 4,043 
Forest Reserve Funds 22,133 
NCLB: Title I, Part A 84,146 
NCLB: Title II Part A, Teacher Quality 6,.821 
ESEA Title IV, Student Support 10,186 

Total Federal $ 233.202 

State Programs 
Educator Effectiveness 42,276 
A-G Completion Grant-Access/Success 56,250 
A-G Completion Grant - Learning Loss Mitigation 56,250 
State Lottery 21,795 
State Learning Loss Mitigation - prior year revenue 13,017 
Lottery Instructional Materials 7,749 
Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (29) 
State Mandated Costs Block Grant 4,554 

Total State $201 862 

11. RiskManagement 

The Charter School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft or destruction of assets, 
errors and omissions, and natural disasters. The Charter School participates in Joint Powers 
Agreements for property, liability, and workers' compensation .insurance. There have been no 
significant reductions .in insurance coverage. For the past year settlements did not exceed insurance 
coverage. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO TI-IE FIN" . IAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

12. Con,ruit1.ne.nts and Conti.Qgencies 

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and. Grants 

The Charter School has received state and federal funqs for specific purposes that are subject to 
review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure 
disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement will not be 
material. 

13. Related Partv Transactions 

The Charter School and Northern United - Humboldt Charter School are both governed by 
Northern United Charter School, an independent nonprofit entity. Both schools share some 
administrative staff The payroll and benefits for that shared staff is reported by Northern United -
Humboldt, and Northern United - Siskiyou reimburses Northern United - Humboldt for their 
share of the payroll and benefits. For the year ended June 30, 2022, the total paid to Northern 
United- Humboldt was $335,203, including accounts payable at June 30, 2022 of$158,613. 

14. Subscquen Events 

The Charter School has evaluated events through February 10, 2023, except for events related to 
the matter described in the following paragraph related to the reissuance of the financial statements, 
which were evaluated through May 24, 2023, the date on which the reissued financial statements 
were available to be issued. One significant subsequent event was noted. 

The audited financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2022 have been reissued to reflect that, 
due to the combined total of federal expenditures for the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter 
School and the Northern United - Humboldt Charter School being over $750,000, the financial 
statements were subject to the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, 
Unifo-rm A dv1i11i.strctlive Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards 
(Uniform Guidance). The changes to the originally issued financial statement are as follows: 

1. The auditor's report has been revised to include reference to the Schedule of 
Expenditures of Federal Awards in the supplementary information section. 

2. The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and the related notes have been added 
to the supplementary information section of the financial statements. 

3. The Report on Major Programs has been added to the Other Auditors Report section of 
the financial statements. 

4. A summary page has been added in the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 

This reissuancc did not result in any changes to the auditor's opinion on the financial statements, 
the Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting and on 
Com!2fu!nce and Other Matters Based On an Audit of Financial Statements in Accordance, the 
Independent Auditor's Report on State Compliance, or the audit findings and questioned costs. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

V ariancc witll 
Fma!Budget 

Positive -
Final Budget Actual CN2ti e2 

Revenues: 

Local control funding formula $ 1,423,636 $ 1,420,772 $ (2,864) 
Federal revenues 639,089 233,202 (405,887) 
Other state revenues 190,246 201,862 11,616 
Other local revenues 74,166 152,461 78,295 

Total revenues 2,327,137 2,008,297 (318,840) 

Expenses: 
Certificated Salaries 518,040 456,255 61,785 

Classified Salaries 239,461 222,738 16,723 

Employee Benefits 354,481 266,955 87,526 

Books and supplies 258,882 100,655 158,227 

Services and other operating expenses 1,248,721 732,324 516,397 

Depreciation 38,509 (38,509) 

Other outgo 21,618 5,284 16,334 

Total expenses 2,641,203 1,822,720 818,483 

Change in Net Assets (314,066) 185,577 499,643 

NetAssets,July 1, 2021 1,174,640 1,174,640 

NetAssets,June 30, 2022 $ 860,574 $ 1,360,217 $ 499,643 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

ORGANIZATION 

June 30, 2022 

North.em United - Siskiyou Charter School services kindergarten through grade 12, and was granted its 
charter by the Siskiyou County Office of Education on February 21, 2018. 

The Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 was composed of the following 
members, with terms expiring as follows: 

GOVERNING BOARD 

Name Office Term. Expires 

Jere Cox President December 2024 

Bianca Garza Vice-President December 2023 

Rosemary Kunkler Member December 2024 

Melissa Johnson Member December 2024 

Aime Snider Member (Appointed 1/19/22) December 2023 

JeffLanphere Member (Resigned 11/10/21) 

ADMINISTRATION 

Shari Lovett 
Executive Director 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OJ:t' VERAGE DAILYATT 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Second 
Period Annual 
Report Report 

Elementary: 

Total Kindergarten through Grade 3 25.04 24.96 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Total Grades 4 through 6 29.80 29.59 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Total Grades 7 and 8 15.75 16.34 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Total Elementary School 70.59 70.89 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

High School 
Total Grades 9 through 12 46.33 46.82 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Total High School 46.33 46.82 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Total Elementary and High School 116.92 117.71 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the 
Charter School The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to 
provide the basis on which apportionments of state funds are made to school districts. 
This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students at various grade 
le:si:ekand in diffei:e:nt p.t0gtams.~ ---
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NORTHERN UNI'IED - SISKIYOU CHAR'IER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF INSTilUCTIONAL TIME 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

2021-22 

Instructional Instructional 
Im.1ructional Minutes Days Offered 

Wnutes Offered Traditional 
Grade Level Requitement Minutes Calendar * Status 

The North.em United - Siskiyou Charter School received no funding for classroom-based 
instruction. Therefore this schedule does not apply. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CH.ARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

For The Year Ended 
Budget 

6/30/2023 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2020 

Revenues and other financial 
sources $ 2,836,711 $ 2,008,297 $ 1,814,631 $ 2,175,419 

Expenditures 3,386,910 1,822,720 1,644,029 2,052,005 

Total Outgo 3,386,910 1,822,720 1,644,029 2,052,005 

Change in Net Assets $ (550,199) $ 185,577 $ 170,602 $ 123,414 

Ending Net Assets $ 810,018 $ 1,360,217 $ 1,174,640 $ 1,004,038 

Available Undesignated Reserves $ 662,073 $ 1,150,301 $ 1,082,594 $ 987,092 

Designated for Economic Uncertainties $ $ $ $ 

Undesignated Net Assets $ 662,073 $ 1,150,301 $ 1,082,594 $ 987,092 

Available Reserves as a Percentage 

of Total Outgo 19.55% 63.11% 65.85% 48.10% 

Total Long-Term Debt $ $ $ $ 

Average Daily Attendance at P-2 103 117 139 139 

This schedule discloses the Charter School's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current budget 
information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the Charter School's ability to continue as a going 
concern for a reasonable amount of time. 

Net assets have increased $356,179 over the past two years. The fiscal year 2022-2023 budget projects a decrease of 
$550,199 (40.45%). For a school this size, the State recommends available reserves of at least five percent of total 
expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo), or $71,000, whichever is greater. 

The Charter School has not incurred an operating deficit in any of the last three years, but does anticipate incurring an 
operating deficit during the 2022-2023 fiscal year. The Charter School had no long-term debt over the past three years. 
However, the Charter School did have an outstanding balance of $344,530 for a short-term revenue anticipation note as 
ofJune 30, 2021. That note was paid in full during 2021-2022. 

ADA decreased by 22 over the prior two years. The Charter School anticipates a decrease of 14 ADA during ·the .fisc:al 
year 2022-23. 
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NOR1HERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SC8EDULE OflTTXpRNpITUltES OJ1 FEDERAL.AWARDS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Federal Grantor/Pass Through C':rra.ntor/ 
Program or Cluster Title 

Federal Programs: 
U.S. Department of Education: 

Passed through Califomia Department of Education (CDE): 
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) - Covid19 
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) - Covid19 
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III) - Covid19 
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) - Expanded 

Leaming Opportunity State Reserve - Covid19 
Expanded Leaming Opportunity GEER II - Covid19 

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III) Expanded 
Learning Opportunity State Reserve, Emergency Needs - Covidl 9 
Total Education Stabilization Funds, Assistance Listing 84.425 

ESEA: Title I, Part A, Basic Grants 
ESEA: Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 
ESEA: Title IV, Part A, Student Support and Academic Enrichment 

Total Passed Through Califomia Department of Education (CDE) 
Total U.S. Department of Education 

U.S. Department ofAgriculture: 
Passed through California Department ofEducation (CDE): 

Forest Reserve Funds 

Total Passed Through Califomia Department ofEducation (COE) 
Total U.S. Department of Agriculture 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF.FEDERALAWARDS 

Federal 
Assistance 

Listing 
Number 

84.425D 
84.425D 
84.425U 

84.425D 
84.425C 

84.425U 

84.010 
84.367 
84.424 

10.665 

Pass­
Through 

Entity 
Identifying 
Number 

15536 
15547 
15559 

15618 
15619 

15620 

14329 
14341 
15396 

10044 

Federal 
Expenditures 

$ 21,088 
48,198 
36,247 

224 
4,043 

115 
109,915 

84,146 
6,821 

10,186 

211,068 
211,068 

22,133 

22,133 
22,133 

$ 233,201 

The accompanying notes are an inte.gral part of this schedule. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOTES. 0 TI-ffi.SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OP .mJ · RALAWARDS 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

1. Basis ofPresentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of 
the Northern United- Siskiyou Charter School and is presented on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of 
Title 2 U.S. Code efFederal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, 
and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Therefore, some amounts 
presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation oi the 
general purpose financial statements. 

The District did not use the ten percent de minimis indirect cost rate. 

2. Total FecleraiEx:peoditur.es 

The Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School's Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 
presents the federal awards for just the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School. The 
Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School and the Northern United - Humboldt Charter 
School are both governed by, and share the federal identification number with, the Northern 
United Charter Schools. Therefore the total federal expenditures of both schools are combined 
in determining the applicability of the Uniform Guidance to each school. The federal 
expenditures of each school was as follows for the year ended June 30, 2022: 

Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School $ 233,201 
Northern United- Humboldt Charter School 955,567 

Total $1188 768 

The combined total of federal expenditures is over $750,000, therefore Northern United­
Siskiyou Charter School is subject to the Uniform Guidance. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

RBCONClLIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET 
REPORT WTlH AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

June 30, 2022 Annual Financial and Budget 
Report Net Assets 

Adjustments and Reclassifications 
Increasing and (Decreasing) Net Assets -

Increase capital assets 
Increase accounts receivable 
Decrease accounts payable 
Increase depreciation expense 
Decrease prepaid expense 
Increase health and welfare benefits payable 
Decrease miscellaneous voluntary deducti.ons 

Rounding 

June 30, 2022 Audited Financial Statements 
Net Assets 

$ 1,212,273 

163,625 

30,966 
17,166 

(38,509) 
(4,683) 

(23,990) 
3,370 

(1) 

$ 1,360,217 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SlSKJ':t.'OU CHARTER SCHOOL 

lNDEPENDEi T 1\UDlTOR'S REPORT ON INTE:RN,-\L CONTROL OYER FINANCl:\L 
REPORTING AND ON COl\lrPLir\ CE ;\ NT> OTHF.R 1\L\TTERS B_\SED ON AN 
ACDJT or FINA....'JClAL T 1' 7 MENTS PE.RF )RMF.D TK ,\C:CORD1\'NCF \VlTH 

r;:or TiRNM~NT. -'1(ll)r[7J'\i(; ST,1ND,,·tRDJ 

Board of Directors 
Notthcm United - Siskiyou Charter School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, Califomia 95503 

\'<.le han'. audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in C,'owmtllc?/1/ -"fodi!it(g Jtam/.'.m/, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Northern 
United - Siskiyou Charter School (the "Charter School"), a nonprofit organization, which cornp1isc the 
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2022, and the related st~tl:emcnrs of activit1es , 
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, and have .issued our report thereon dated February 10, 2023. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we cons1dned the Char1cr 
School's internal control over financial reporting (internal cont1:ol) as a basis for desigmng audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumsrnnces for the purpose of expressing our opinions un 
the financial statements, but not for the putposc of expressing an opinion on the cffectiYeness of 
the Charter School's internal control. Accordingly, \Ve do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control. 

t\ dc:fi,ie.n~y i11 i11/emal am/ml exists when the design or opcrarion of a control doe~ not aliow 
managctnent or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned function~, to prc,Tni, 
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A 1JJcl/erial 1veaknr.s.i' is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented, o.r detected and corrected. 
on a timely basis . .A signijlccml drfidmry is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit artcntion by thm:c 
charged with governance. 

- ----- - - --------
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 
INDE}'F.NDENT AUDITOR'S R ~ > . ' TROL OVER 
PINANC . {.TING AND t,,riATTERS 

BASED UDIT OF FI ., RMED IN 
ACC E WD'H GOVERN11ENTAUDITl RD -

CONTINUED 

Our consideration of internal control ,vas for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies, and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a certain 
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs as Finding 2022-001, that we consider to be a significant deficiency. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As patt of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Charter School's financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we perfo1med tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matter that is required to be 
reported under Govemment A1iditing Standards and which is described in the accompanying Schedule of 
Findings and Questioned Costs as Findings 2022-002. 

Charter School's Response to Findings 

Govemment Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Charter 
School's responses to the findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's responses were not subjected to 
the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly, we 
express no opinion on the responses. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Charter School's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal 
control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

b~ ";f__d'\i'\(-"~-+-&_ 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTA.t"'ITS 
Eureka, California 
February 10, 2023, except as to Note 14, which is as ofJune 1, 2023 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU Cl L\R.TER SCH.OOL 

TN DEPENDENT AUDl'l R'S REP )RT 

Board of Directors 
Northern United - Siskiyou Chatter School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

Report on Compliance 

Op1nion 

We hnve audited the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School's (tht: "Charter School") compliancl: 
with the requirements specified in the 2021-22 G11ide F•or /fomml /J11di1., r!f' J<..-1 2 L.oa1/ Echhlllio;; , ~~<'!tac.; 
r111d Stal~ Compliance Repo1tin_g issued by the Califomia Education Audit Appeals Panel, that are applicable 
to the District':; educational programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

In our opinion, tl1e Charter School complied, in all matecial respects, ,vi.th the compliance rec1uirc111cnts 
referred to above that arc applicable to the Charter School's educational program~ for the year enc.led 
June 30, 2022. 

Bmus for Opinio11s 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing swn<lards gt:nc1 :dly acccptcJ ,n 
the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Go11rm1J1c•11.' 

.,,Jrtdilit(~ Standards, issued by the Comptroller Cenernl of the United States, and the requirements ol~ 

the 2021 -22 G11ide jr,r A m111a/ A11dd.r q/ K-1 :! I .,0c:a/ Ed11m1iu11 .✓ l,ge11cics e111d S/(lfe CotJ1plia11se l{1p,n1,-,{g, Our 
responsihiliti{'s under those standards arc further Jcscribed in the ,\uditor's Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 

\~'e arc required to be independent of the Charter School and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities , in accordance with the relevant ethical reguirements relating ro our audit. \Ve belicn..: 

that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a b:1sis for our 
opimon on the compliance requirements referred to above. Our audit does not provide a legnl 
determination of the Charter School's compliance ,vith the compliance rcqi:1ircmcnt$ referred to 
above. 

Respomdhilities of'Management for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the applicable compliance requirements, and for rhe 
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with 
requirements of laws, sta.tutes, regulations, rules, and prov1s1ons of contracts or grant agreemcnn; 
:1p[ lie ble to rb barter Schoo~tare p~· gi;ai.n.s. 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPDANCE- CONTINUED 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofCompliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with 
applicable compliance requirements occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and to express an 
opinion on the Charter School's compliance based on the compliance audit. Reasonable assurance is 
a high level of assurance, but is not absolute assurance, and, therefore, is not a gllil.tantec that an 
audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing st.andards, Government .ARditing 
Standards, and the 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits ofK-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 
Reporting will always detect a material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Noncompliance with the applicable compliance requirements is considered material if there 
is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made 
by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Charter School's compliance with the 
requirements of the State programs as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government.ARditing 
Standards, and the 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits ofK-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 
Reporting, our responsibilities are to: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit; 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Charter School's compliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as the 
auditor considers necessary in the circumstances; 

• Obtain an underst.anding of the Charter School's internal control over compliance relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 2021-22 
Guide for Annual Audits of K-12 Local Education Agencies and Stale Compliance Reporting, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's 
internal controls over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed; and 

• Select and test transactions and records to determine the Charter School's compliance with 
the State laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 

Procedures 
Description Performed 

Local Education Agencies Other Than Charter Schools 
Attendance Not applicable 
Teacher certification and misassignments Not applicable 
Kindergarten Continuance Not applicable 
Independent study Not applicable 

-------~eontlnu.auoneaucarlon -ot pplica:blc 
Instructional Time Not applicable 
Instructional Materials Not applicable 
Ratio ofAdministrative Employees to Teachers Not applicable 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT .l).UDITOR'S R --1,PORT ON, TATE COMPLIANCE - CONTINUED 

Description 

Classroom Teach er Salaries 
Early Retirement Incentive Program 
GANN Limit Calculation 
School Accountability Report Card 
Juvenile Court Schools 
Middle or Early College Hgh School 
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment 
Transportation Maintenance of Effort 
Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction 
Comprehensive School Safety Plan 
District of Choice 

School Districts, County Offices of Education, and Charter Schools 
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 
After/Before School Education and Safety Program 
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds 
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts 
Local Control and Accountability Plan 
Independent Study-Course Based 
Immunizations 
Educator Effectiveness 
Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) 
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
In Person Instruction Grant 

Charter Schools 
Attendance 
Mode of Instruction 
Nonclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study 
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction 
Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based 
Charter School Facility Grant Program 

Procedures 
Performed 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Nat applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Nat applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 

Yes 
Not applicable 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 

Yes 
Yes 

Not applicable 
Yes 

Yes 
Not applicable 

Yes 
Yes 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and riming of the audit and any significant deficiencies and lllilterial 
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance which is required to be 
reported in accordance with the California Education Audit Appeals Panel's 2021-22 Guide For Annual 

-~Audits of K-12 LJJcal Education A enctes and State Cot!lj?liance T¥P.orting, and which is described in the_ 
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as Finding 2022-002. Our opinion on the 
Charter School's compliance with the requirements speciE.ed in the 2021-22 Guide For Annual Audits of 
K-12 LJJcal Education Agencies and State ComplianceR£porting is not modified with respect to this matter. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON TA'lE COMPLIAL)ICE- CONTINU D 

Charter School's Response to Finding 

Government .A1.1diting Standards rel1uires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Charter 
School's response to the finding identified in our audit and described in the accompanying Schedule 
of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's response was not subjected to the other 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on 
the response. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

A dejicienry in internal co11tro! over compliat1ce exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above on a timely basis. A mate,ia! weakness i11 internal control over compliance is 
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is 
a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant dqidenry 111 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with the compliance requirement referred to above that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attenlion by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited pu1pose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to 
identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance, Given these limitations, during our audit 
we did not identify any deficiencies in internal cont.rol over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the putpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

1be pu1pose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements 
specified in the 2021-22 Guide For Annual A11dits of K-12 LJca! Education Agemies and Sfate Compliance 
&porting. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other pmpose. 

~ cf, dv\ <rt>i --:.--- >I._ + c~-. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTA.t"JTS 
Eureka, Califomia 
February 10, 2023, except as to Nate 14, which is as ofJune 1, 2023 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SJSKJYOU Cf lARTER :SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT J\UI 
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Board of Directors 
Northern U11ited - Siskiyou Charter School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, Califomia 95503 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Eac/J .ft'IajorFederal Program 

\v'e have audited Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School's (the "Charter School") cumpliancc 
with the types of compliance requirements idenrificd as ~ubjcct to :wdit in the OJ'vIB Co!Jiplimia 
SirppltJJ11en/ that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Charter School's major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. The Charter School's major federal programs arc 
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompan~'ing Schedule of Findings and 
Questioned Costs. 

In our opinion, the Charter School complied, in all material respects, with che type:; of cornplianc1.: 
rcguiremenrs referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

Basi~ for Opinion on Eacl1 Major Federal Program 

\Y./e conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 1n 

the United States of America; the standarJs ,1pplirnbk to financial audits contained in (;1n•o,1111c:l;/ 

A1✓diti11,~ Standards. issued by the Cornptroller General of the t'nited States; :rnd the audit 
rec1uirements of Title 2 U.S. Code ~l -Federal Reg11/atio11s Part 200, L'11(/om1 /Jdmilti.1f!il!i1,,: l{l'q11i1-em1·11!.1. 

Cod P1i11,iples. a11d /1mlil Reqt1ircmenls _/or Fe&m! A1/Jf.ml.r (lrniform CuiJance). Our responsibili1:icc, 
under those standards and the Uniform Guid:mce arc further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section uf our report. 

\Y/e arc required to be independent of the Charter School and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with .relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. \Ve bdicYc 
that the audit evidence we ha\re obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
o ini n on c ,m liance for each ma· l' federal ro )J;llt1'L Our audit does not t V l le a le nl 
determination of the Charter School's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENTAODJTOR'S REPORT ON COMJ.JLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON JNTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE RRQUIRT::ill J3Y 

THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE - CONTINUED 

Responsibilities ofManagement for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the 
requirements of laws, statutes, reguhtions, roles, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements 
applicable to the Charter School's federal programs. 

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit ofCompliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on the Charter School's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance, but is not absolute assurance, and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the 
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the 
judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Charter School's 
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Charter School's compliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Charter School's internal control over compliance relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and 
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform 
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Charter School's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is 
expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENTIENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON CO:tvIPLIAN E FOR EA H 1 1fAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERJ\'AL CONTROL OVER COl\tIPLIANCE REQUIRED 13Y 

THE UNIFORM GUIDAN E - ONTINUED 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficienry i11 internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance docs not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in intemal control over compliance 
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there 
is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program will not be ptevented, or detected and cortected, on a timely basis. A significant 
dejiciemy in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to 
identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in intemal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit 
we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements 
of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, thi.s report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

b~ ~ .M~ + Co-_ 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California 
June 1, 2023 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU-CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FTh1DINGS AND QlJESTIONED COSTS 

June 30, 2022 

Section I- Summary of 
Financial Statements 

.. uditor.'s Results 

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified 

Internal control over :financial reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

No 

Yes 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No 

Federal Awards 
Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

No 

None reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
maJor programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance 
Section 200.516(a) No 

Identification ofmajor programs: 
Federal Assistance 
Listing Number Name ofFederal P ogram. or Ouster 

84.425D Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) - Cov:id19 
84.425D Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) - Cov:idl 9 

84.425U Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III) - Covidl9 
84.425D Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) Expanded 

Learning Opportunities State Reserve - Covid19 
84.42SU Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III): Expanded 

Learning Opportunities, State Reserve, Emergency Needs - Covid19 
84.42SC Expanded Learning Opportunities GEER II - Cov:id 19 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: $750,000 

Auditee ualified as low-risk auditee? No 
--- ---- ------------------------------" 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCI-IEDULE OF PINDINGS AND QUESTIONED 

June 30, 2022 

Section I - Flnancial Statement -<indings 

2022-001: LATE FILING OF AUDITKEP RT (CODE30000) 

Criteria 

Education Code Section 41020(h) provides that not later than December 15 an audit report for 
the preceding fiscal year is to be filed with the County Superintendent of Schools, the California 
Department ofEducation, and the State Controller's Office. 

Condition 

The Charter School and the Charter School's auditor were not able to complete and finalize the 
audit report by the December 15 deadline. The Charter School requested and obtained 
approval for an extension to January 31, 2022 to file the audit report. 

Identification ofRepeat Finding 

This is a repeat ofprior year Audit Finding 2021-001. 

Effect 

The County Superintendent of Schools, the Department of Education, and the State 
Controller's Office received the report after the initial December 15, 2022 deadline. 

Cause 

Cumulative prior year delays related to Covid-19 carried over into the 2021-22 audit schedule, 
making it difficult for the auditor to complete the audit report by the December 15 due date. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Charter School and the auditor work closely in the future to plan for a 
timely filing of the audit. 

Views ofResponsible. Officials and Planned Corrective Actions 

The Charter School agrees to the recommendation and will adhere to the corrective action plan 
described in the "Charter School's Corrective Action Plan" section immediately following this 
section of the audit report. 

Section II- Federal Award -1indinPS and Questioned Costs .. 
None reported. 
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NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCI-IEDUIE OD' FIND1NGS AND QUESTIONED COST'S 

June 30, 2022 

Section ill - State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

2022-002: ONDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNTS (CODE 40000) 

Criteria 

Pursuant to Educa_tion Code Section 42238.02(b)(2), the Charter School is required to annually 
submit its enrolled free and reduced-price meal eligibility, foster youth, and English learner 
pupil-level records for enrolled pupils to the State Superintendent using the California 
Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALP ADS). This information is used to 
determine the Charter School's unduplicated pupil count. Unduplicated pupil means a pupil 
enrolled in a school Charter School or a charter school who is either classified as an English 
learner, eligible for a free or reduced-price meal, or is a foster youth. A pupil is counted only 
once if they qualify under multiple categories. The unduplicated pupil count is used in the 
calculation of the Charter School's apportionment from the local control funding formula. 
The count is documented in CALP.ADS Forms 1.17 and 1.18. 

Condition 

During our testing of the unduplicated student counts we noted one student listed as qualifying 
for free/reduced meals who did not qualify, but also noted three students who did qualify for 
free/reduced meals and who were not included in the unduplicated count. Our sample included 
100 percent of the population of students claimed as free/reduced price meals and English 
language funding eligible. The net adjustment required to the unduplicated count i<i an increase 
of 2. 

The Charter School's unduplicated student count was understated by 2 students. Increasing the 
unduplicated count by 2 results in an increase in the revenue from the local control funding 
formula in the amount of $1,000. Following is a schedule of the reported and audited counts. 

Unduplicated Pupil Count 

Increase (Decrease) to Unduplicated 

Pupil Count Based on Adjustments of: 

Eligr.bility Eligibility Total Enrollment 

Certified For Free/ for English Eligibility Adjusted Certified Adjusted 

Total Reduced Leamer For Both Total Total Total 

Unduplicated Price Meals Funding f'RPM Unduplicated Enrollment Enrollment 

Pupil Count (FRPM) (EL) andEL Pupil Count Count Count 

Chatter School Total 97 2 99 120 120 

Schools Tested: 

Northern United - Siskiyou 97 2 99 120 120 

40 



NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

June 30, 2022 

Oe:ti.cal e.o:or. 

Recommenrui.tion 

We recommend that the Charter School ensure that free/reduced meals applications are on 
hand for all students included in the CALPADS Forms 1.18 and 1.17, and carefully compare 
qualifying free/reduced applications to the CALPADS unduplicated count to ensure all 
qualifying students are included 

V.iews ofllesponsible Officia.ls and Planned Cottective Action 

The Charter School agrees and will adhere to the corrective action plan described in the 
"Charter School's Corrective Action Plan" section immediately following this section of the 
audit report 
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Northern United - Siskiyou Charter Sc ool 
Learning TodlI),~ Leading Tomorrow 

423 S. Broadway 
Yreka. California 96097 

Ph#: 530-842-4509 
Fax#: 530-842-3226 

· nucharters.org 

School Director 
Shari Lovett 

Board of Directors 
Rosemary Kunkler-- President 

Bianca Garza - Vice President 

Jere Cox 

Melissa Johnson 
Aime Snider 

a ~LA:RTER SCHOOL'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

2022-001: LATE FILING OF AUD I REPORT (CODE 30000) 

Name of contact person: Shari Lovett, School Director 

Corrective Action: Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School's School Director and 
the auditor will work closely in the future to plan for a timely filing 
of the audit. 

Proposed Completion Date: February 2, 2023 

2022-002: UNDUPLICATED PUPIL COUNTS (CODH 4-0000) 

Name of contact person: Shari Lovett, School Director 

Corrective Action: The specific students' free/reduced status was updated in CalPads 
and in the school's information system to ensure accurate 
eligibility. The Food Services Coordinator will ensure that 
free/reduced meals applications are on and for all students 
included in the CalPads reports 1.17 and 1.18 and carefully 
compare qualifying free/reduced applications to the CalPads 
unduplicated count to ensure all qualifying students are included. 

Proposed Completion Date: February 2, 2023 

42 

https://nucharters.org


NORTHERN UNITED - SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDD" FINDINGS 

June 30, 2022 

2021-001: LATE FILING OP AUDIT REPORT (CODE 30000) 

Condition 

Prior to the initial January 31, 2022 deadline, the Charter School obtained an extension until 
February 28, 2022 to :file the audit report. The Charter Schoofs audit report was :filed in early 
April 2022. 

l ecommendarion 

We recommend that the Charter School and the auditor work closely in the future to plan for a 
timely filing of the audit. 

Current Status 

Not implemented, see current year Finding 2022-001. 
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Agenda Item 5. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
5.7 Approval of Financial Statements with Independent Auditor's Report for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for NUCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff!Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
All districts and charter schools are required to hire an auditing firm to conduct an independent annual 
audit. This is the complete audit of all required areas, including budget, student records, personnel, payroll, 
purchasing, etc. This is the audit report of the two schools combined. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personfs: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 
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NORTHERN UNITED Cf-T;\RTirn S :HOOi $ 

INDEl ENDENT AU IT 1R'S Rf!1 ( RT 

Board of Directors 
Northern L'nitcd Charter Schools 
2120 Campton Road, Suite I-I 
Eureka, California 95503 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

\X1e have audited the accon1panying financial statements of Northern United Charter Schools (a 
nonprofit Charter School), which comprise the statement of financial position as of Junc 31 l, 2022, 
and the related statements of acth 0 ities, functional expenses, and cash Hows for rhc ·' car then cnckd, 
and the related notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the fuiancial statements present fairly, in alI marerial respects, the financial position 
of Northern lJ nitcd Charter Schools (the "Charter School") as of Junc .10, 2022, ::iml rhe changes lll 

its net assets and its cash flows for the vear then ended in accorda11cc with accountinu JJrincitJles 
• c) 

generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Basis for Opi11iom; 

\Ve conducted oui- audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Go11e1wm11I .·'lttdili1(~ 
S!and,ml.r, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibil.itjes undct rhose 
standards are further described it1 the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements Sf'ction of our report. We are reguired to be independent of the Charter School and to 
meet out other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical rcyuireinents relating 
to our audit. \Ve believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities ofManagement for the Financial Statement,; 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentadon of the financial stnrernents in 
accordance \.vith accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of"\ mct:ica, ,1nd for 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the prcpar:ition and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material m.is~tatemcnt, whether dul: to fraud 
or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is rc9uired to evaluate whether there are 
conditions or events, considered in the agbrregate, that raise subst:mtial doubt about the Charter 
.. chcroP~ nbiliry-m- continu n 6 01rrg--c n m irhin one yen . ftcr-thrlar ha r fi-o.anoal 
starcmenrs arc available to be issued. 



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED 

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 
accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence 
the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 
Auditing Standards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control. Accordingly, no 
such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Charter School's ability to continue as a 
going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit :findings, and certain internal 
control-related matters that we identified during the audit. 

Other Matter 

The Northern United Charter Schools governs and operates two charter schools: the Northern 
United - Humboldt Charter School and the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School. Each of the 
charter schools also issued separate individual audits reporting their respective school's :financial 
position as ofJune 30, 2022 and the results of operations for the year then ended. 

Supplementary Information 

LU: auait was con ucte for c purpose o l:onmng opinions on t e" anoa1stafements as a-­

whole. The accompanying schedule of activities - budget and actwtl, schedule of average daily 
attendance, schedule of instructional time, schedule of :financial trends and analysis, schedule of 
expenditures of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code ojFcderal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 
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INDEPENDENT 

Administrative Requirements, Co.rt Prindples, and .AJ.1dit Req11ireme11ts far Federal Awards, and reconciliation 
of annual financial and budget report with audited financial statements are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statem.ents. Such information is the 
responsibility of 111.anagement and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and otl1er additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in tlie United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying 
schedule of activities - budget and actual, the schedule of average daily attendance, the schedule of 
instructional rime, the schedule of financial trends and analysis, tlie schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code ofFederal Regulations Part 200, Unefform Administrative 
Requirements, Cos! Principle.1; and Audit Requirements far Federal Awards, and the reconciliation of annual 
financial and budget report with audited financial statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, 
in relation to tl1e financial statements as a whole. 

The Organization Schedule has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
ilie financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
the schedule. 

Other Reporting Required by Goverriment Auditi11g Standards 

In accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 31, 2023, 
on our consideration of the Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The puq)Ose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control over financial 
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Charter School's internal control over financial 
reporting and compliance. 

Digitally signed by David L.David L. Moonie & 
Moonie & Co., LLP'o~ V- -~ ~ + ~ Co., LLP Date: 2023.06.01 13:43:45 -07'00' 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOONTANTS 
Eureka, California 
May 31, 2023 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF Fll\f.ANCIAL J>OSITION 

June 30, 2022 

ASSETS 

Cash 
Accounts receivable 

Prepaid expenditures 

Total Current Assets 

$ 2,188,466 
1,094,668 

5,000 

3,288,134 

Leasehold improvements 

Equipment 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 

77,215 
274,879 

{175,294) 
176,800 

Total Assets $ 3,464,934 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 
Unearned revenue 

Total Current Liabilities 

$ 161,394 
176,113 

337,507 

Total Liabilities 337,507 

NET ASSETS 

Net assets without donor restrictions 
Net assets with donor restrictions 

2,514,806 
612,621 

Total Net Assets 3,127,427 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 3,464,934 

The notes to the fina.n,cial, staternent.s are an integral part of this statement. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARIER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVI'TIES 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Revenue and Other Support: 
Local control funding formula. 
Federal'grants and contracts 
Other state grants and contracts 
Other local 
Net assets released from restrictions 

Total revenues 

Without 
Donor 

Restrictions 

$ 4,896,396 
1,188,769 

257,682 
403,811 
276,493 

7,023,151 

With 
Donor 

Restrictions 

$ 585,935 

(276,493) 

309,442 

$ 

Total 

4,896,396 
1,188,769 

843,617 
403,811 

7,332,593 

Expenses: 
Program. services: 

Instruction 

Instruction-related services 
Pupil services 
Plant services 

Supporting services: 
General administration 

3,899,527 
1,528,140 

474,130 
598,843 

480,402 

3,899,527 
1,528,140 

474,130 

598,843 

480,402 

Total expenses 6,981,042 6,981,042 

Change in Net Assets 42,109 309,442 351,551 

Beginning Net Assets 2,472,697 303,179 2,775,876 

Ending Net Assets $ 2,514,806 $ 612,621 $ 3,127,427 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATB'MENT OFFUNCTIONAJ, EXEENSES 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Support 
Program Services Services 

Instruction 
Instruction Related 

Expenses: 
Certificated Salaries 
Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 
Books and supplies 

Services and other 
operating expenses 

Depreciation 
Other outgo 

$ 1,888,432 
348,918 

1,112,223 
169,456 

319,942 
30,705 
29,851 

Total expenses $ 3,899,527 

$ 326,901 
548,821 

460,267 
56,343 

135,808 

$ 1,528,140 

Pupil 
Services 

$ 197,421 
49,950 

118,452 
52,945 

31,091 
24,271 

$ 474,130 

Plant 
Services 

$ 26,373 

5,888 
27,006 

532,189 
7,387 

$ 598,843 

Management 
and General 

$ 129,108 
66,400 

96,297 
75 

188,522 

$ 480,402 

Total 

$ 2,541,862 
1,040,462 

1,793,127 
305,825 

1,207,552 
62,363 
29,851 

$ 6,981,042 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 

Change in Net Assets 

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash provided (used) 
by operating activities 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 

Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Investing Activities 

Cash Flows From Financing Activities: 

Principal payments on revenue anticipation note payable 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning ofYear 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ofYear 

Supplemental schedule of cash flow information -

Cash paid during the year for interest 

There were no non-cash activities during the year. 

$ 351,551 

62,363 

1,064,412 

64,612 

(40,661) 

1,150,726 

1,502,277 

(1,210,000) 
(1,210,000) 

292,277 

1,896,189 

$ 2,188,466 

$ 1,687 

The notes to the :financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE PINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

1. Sum.tnary of Sigµifi.cant Accountio,g Policies 

This summary of significant accounting policies of Northern United Charter Schools (the 
Charter School) is presented to assist in understanding the Charter School's financial statements. 
The financial statements and notes are representations of management, who is responsible for 
their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies have been consistently applied in the 
preparation of the financial statements. 

Nature of Activities 

Northern United Charter Schools is a non-profit organization that governs two public charter 
schools: the Northern United-Humboldt Charter School and the Northern United-Siskiyou Charter 
School. The Northern United-Humboldt Charter School was chartered by the Humboldt County 
Office of Education on December 20, 2017. The Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was 
chartered by the Siskiyou County Office of Education on February 21, 2018. The Charter School 
is supported primarily through local control funding formula apportionments based on pupil 
attendance, and federal and state grants for educational purposes. 

The mission of Northern United Charter Schools, in partnership with parents and community, is 
to engage all students in a comprehensive education, preparing them to be confident, competent 
and proactive citizens in a diverse society. 

Basis ofAccounting 

The financial statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, therefore, include 
all support and revenues when earned and all expenses when incurred, regardless of whether 
these support and revenues or expenses were received or paid as of the end of a period. The 
accounting period is from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets are stated at cost. Donated assets are recorded at their estimated acquisition value 
at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets on 
a straight-line basis. The Charter School's capitalization threshold is $5,000. Equipment is 
estimated to have useful lives ranging from five to seven years, and site and building 
improvements are estimated to have useful lives of 20 to 50 years. The Organization has not 
adopted a policy for implying time restrictions on contributions of long-lived assets. As ofJune 
30, 2022 the Organization has received no contributions of long-lived assets. 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

Charter schools are required by California Education Code Section 47604.33 to submit budgets to 
their chartering agency for review by July 1 of each year. The Charter School's governing board 
satisfied these requirements. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
TOTES TO THE FINANCJAL STATE11ENTS - CONTlliTlJED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Donated Mateci.als and Semces 

Donated equipment and other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at their 
estimated acquisition value at their date of donation. Northern United Charter Schools reports 
the donations as unrestricted support, unless explicit donor stipuhtions specify how the donated 
assets must be used. 

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with ASC 958-605 and 
subsections, if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized 
skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the 
Organization. 

In the year ended June 30, 2022, there were no material donated materials or services. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

Exi;,ense Allocation 

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
among the programs and supporting services benefited. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Charter School considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Tax Exempt Status 

The Charter School is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from income taxes 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue 
Service as other than a private foundation, and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided 
in Section 170(b) (1) (A) (vi). It is also exempt from State franchise and income taxes under 
Section 23701(d) of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for 
income taxes has been reflected in these financial statements. Income tax returns for 2018 and 
forward may be audited by regulatory agencies; however, the Charter School is not aware of any 
such actions at this time. 

The Charter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 7 40 that clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in tax 

positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return and provides that the tax effects from an 
uncertain tax position can be recognized in the financial statements only if, based on its merits, 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

the positron is more likely than not to be sustained on audit by the trucing authorities. 
Management believes that all tax positions taken to date are highly certain, and, accordingly, no 
accounting adjustment has been made to the financial statements. 

Revenue and Suppoti. With and Without Donor Restrictions 

Support received is recorded as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions or net assets 
with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 
is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor 
restrictions and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
Restricted support whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are recorded as 
unrestricted support. 

Grants and Accounts Receivable 

Management considers grants and accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no 
allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they will be 
charged to operations when that determination is made. 

Gxant Revenue Recog:gicion 

Grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are reported as an increase in net assets 
without donor restrictions when the revenue is earned. Grant awards accounted for as 
contributions are recognized as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions when received 
and are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions when donor restrictions have been 
satisfied. 

Unearned Income 

Unexpended grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are recorded as unearned 
income until expended, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

Net Assets 

The Organization's net assets consist of the following components: 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: - net assets with donor-imposed purpose or time 
restrictions. 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: - net assets without donor restrictions represents 
total net assets not subject to purpose or time restrictions. 

There were no board designations of net assets without donor restrictions 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE PIN CIAL STATEMENTS- CO TINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

FU11ctiona.l F:xpenses 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related 
to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of 
management estimates. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not 
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and 
direction of the Charter School. 

Shipping- an.d Handling Costs 

Shipping and handling costs are included in expense as they are incurred. 

Advcrtising Costs 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs for the year ended June 30, 2022 
were $14,190. 

Risk Management 

Northern United Charter Schools is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, 
damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters, for which the 
Organization carries insurance provided by Joint Powers Authorities. 

;Local ontrol Funding onnula/P.toperty Taxes 

The Charter School's local control funding fonnula ("LCFF") is received from a combination of 
local property taxes, state apportionments, and other local sources. 

The County of Humboldt and County of Siskiyou are responsible for assessing, collecting, and 
apportioning property taxes. Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on ta,"'{able real and personal 
property in the county. The levy is based on the assessed values as of the preceding March 1, which 
is also the lien date. Property taxes on the secured roll are due on November 1 and February 1, and 
taxes become delinquent after December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes on the 
unsecured roll are due on the lien date (lvfarch 1 ), and become delinquent ifunpaid by August 31. 

Secured property taxes are recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the levy. 
The County of Humboldt and County of Siskiyou apportion secured property tax revenue in 
accordance with the alternate method of distribution prescribed by Section 4 705 of the California 
Revenue and Taxation Code. This alternate method provides for crediting each applicable fund 
with its total secured taxes upon completion of the secured tax roll-approximately October 1 of 
each year. 

The County Auditor-Controller reports the amount of the Charter School's allocated property tax 
revenue to the California Department of Education. Property taxes are recorded as local LCFF 
sources by the Charter School. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

The California. Department of Education reduces the Charter School's entitlement by the Charter 
School's local property t.ax revenue. The balance is paid from the state General Fund, and is known 
as the State Apportionment. 

The Charter School's base LCFF is the amount of general purpose t.ax revenue, per average daily 
attendance (ADA), that the Charter School is entitled to by law. This amount is multiplied by the 
second period ADA to derive the Charter School's total entitlement. 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

In 2016, the F ASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU supersedes 
the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees are required to 
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of :financial position for all leases with 
terms longer than twelve months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with 
classili.cation affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of activities. The new 
standard is effective for the Organization's :financial statements for the year ending June 30, 
2023. 

2. Cash and Investments 

Cash on hand and in banks atJune 30, 2022 consisted of the following: 

Statement of :financial position 

Pooled Cash in County Treasury $2,188,466 

Total Cash and Investments $2,188,466 

There were no cash balances held in banks during the year ended June 30, 2022. 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the Charter School maintains substantially all 
of its cash in the Humboldt and Siskiyou County Treasuries as part of the common investment 
pool. The Counties are restricted by Government Code Section 53635, pursuant to Section 53601, 
to invest in time deposits, U.S. Government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, 
State Treasurer's investment pool, banker's acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates 
of deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements. 

Fair Value Measurements 

The Charter School categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation 
inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy 
under generally accepted accounting principles are as follows: 

pnces in active ·{ets for 1clentiail assets or :ia!Jilllies. 

Level 2 - inputs include: 

a) Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO TI-ID FINANCIAL STAT'EMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

b) Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in inactive markets; 
c) Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; 
d) Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market 

data by correlation or other means. 

Level 3 - inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 

As ofJune 30, 2022, the Charter School held no individual investments. The Charter School's fair 
value measurements were as follows atJune 30, 2022: 

Investment Type Fair Value Level 
}Jooled Cash in County Treasury $2,182,876 2 

The Charter School has not recorded fair value adjustments in the basic financial statements as they 
were determined to be immaterial to the Charter School. 

Credit Risk - Investments 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of 
the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized 
statistical rating organization. 

The Humboldt County Treasurer's investments at June 30, 2022 consist of 47.65 percent federal 
agencies, 29.76 percent money markets, 1.38 percent municipal bonds, 15.68 percent treasury 
coupons, 2.38 percent medium term notes, 1.73 percent miscellaneous coupon securities, and 
1.42 percent certificates of deposit. The S & P credit ratings for these investments include AAA, 
AA, A+e, and Ae, and non-rated for certificates of deposit and the California State Treasurer's 
local agency investment fund. 

The Siskiyou County Treasurer's investments at June 30, 2021 (the most recent date available) 
consist of 63.95 percent federal agencies, 1.63 percent corporate notes, 15.44 percent certificates 
of deposit, 13.81 percent California State Treasurer's local agency investment fund, and 5.17 
percent California Asset Management Program. The S & P credit ratings for these investments 
include AAA, Al, A+, and non-rated for certificates of deposit and the California State 
Treasurer's local agency investment fund. 

Custodial Credit Risk - D eposits 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Charter School 
will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are 
in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that in 
the event of a failure of the counter party (e.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction, the Charter 

· not be able to recover the '2:filU.e._ of its lnv:es.tm.ent or collateral sernrit:ies that are in 
the possession of another party. Neither the California Government Code nor the County's 
investment policy contains legal or policy requirements that would limit the Charter School's 
e}rposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, except that the California 
Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

government units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository 
regulated under state law. The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must 
equal at least 110 percent of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law 
also allows financial institutions to secure Charter School deposits by pledging :first trust deed 
mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits. As of June 30, 
2022, none of the Charter School's deposits were exposed to custodial credit risk. 

Interest Rate Risk - Investments 

Interest rate risk is the measurement of how changes in market interest rates will adversely affect 
the fair value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the more 
sensitive to changes in market interest rates of its fair value. One of the ways the County of 
Humboldt and County of Siskiyou Treasurer manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by 
purchasing a combination of short-term and long-term investments and by timing cash flows 
from maturities so a portion of its portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity to ensure 
the cash flow and liquidity of operations. The weighted average maturity of the County of 
Humboldt Treasurer's investments is 688 days. The weighted average maturity of the County of 
Siskiyou Treasurer's investments is 902 days. 

3. Liquidity and Availability ofResources 

At June 30, 2022, the Charter School had $2,509,119 of :financial assets available within one year 
of the statement of financial position date to meet cash needs for general operating expenses, as 
follows: 

June 30, 

2022 

Financial assets at year end: 

Cash and cash equivalents $2,188,466 

Grants and accounts receivable 1,094,668 

Total Financial Assets at Year End 3,283,134 

Less those unavailable for general expenditures within 

year, due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (161,394) 

Restricted time or purpose restrictions (612,621) 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for 

general expenditures within one year $2,509,119 

The Charter School does not have a formal liquidity management policy. However, the Charter 
School does review its projected long-term cash needs, and maintains a significant reserve for 

--------,ong-teun ne s. Tl:ie as a op e a 1.111iiliilum reserve .eve1 o ~ 0%o :r7fnnu- -

expenditures. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FINAN IAL STATEJ\IBNTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

4. Grants and Accounts Receivable 

Receivables atJune 30, 2022 consist of the following: 

Federal Government: 

Federal Programs 

State Government: 

Categorical Aid Programs 

LCFF 

Lottery 

Total State Government 

Local Government: 

Other 

Interest 

Total Local Government 

Total Receivables 

$ 490,333 

51,555 

340,760 

15,442 

407,757 

174,183 

22,395 

196,578 

$1,094,668 

All receivables are expected to be realized in one year or less. 

5. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year endedJune 30, 2022 was as follows: 

Site and improvements 

Equipment 
Total capital assets 

Beginning 
Balance 

$ 77,215 
274,879 
352,094, 

Increases Decreases 

Ending 
Balance 

$ 77,215 
274,879 
352,094 

Less: accumulated depreciation for: 

Improvements 

Equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 

13,508 
99,423 

112,931 

$ 7,387 
54,976 
62,363 

20,895 

154,399 
175,294 

Total capital assets, net $ 239,163 $ (62,363) $ $ 176,800 

Depreciation was charged to function as follows: 

Instruction 

up:iLs.ervices 
Plant services 

$ 30,705 
2 1 

7,387 

$ 62,363 

15 



-------

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FI JANCIAL S"D\TEMEhTTS - CO TTh.TUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

6. Leases· 

Opet'ltmg Leases 

The Charter School has entered into operating leases for facilities with terms in excess of one 
year. These agreements do not contain purchase options. These agreements contain 
tennination clauses providing for cancellation. It is unlikely that the Charter School will cancel 
the agreements prior to the expiration date. 

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows: 

Year Ended Lease 

June 30, Payments 
2023 $ 110,942 

2024 107,563 

2025 66,532 

Totals $ 285,037 

The Charter School will receive no sublease rental revenues nor pay any contingent rentals 
associated with these leases. Total operating lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2022 was 
$406,557. 

7. Employee Retirement Systems 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans 
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the 
State Teachers' Retirement System, and classified employees are members of the Public 
Employees' Retirement System. 

State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS) 

Plan DescL"iption and Provisions 

The Charter School contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS), a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered 
by STRS. The plan provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to beneficiaries. Benefit 
provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' 
Retirement Law. STRS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual 
financial report may be obtained from the STRS Headquarters, 100 Waterfront Place, West 
S~c.ram,ento California 9 5605. 

Fundmg Policy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 10.25 percent or 10.205 percent of their salary, 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

depending on whether they are member under the CalSTRS 2% at 60 plan or the CalSTRS 2% 
at 62 plan, respectively. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2021-2022 was 
16.92 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the plan members a.te 
established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to STRS for the fiscal years 
ending June 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020, excluding on-behalf payments from the State, were 
$394,482, $367,571, and $405,182, respectively, and equal 100 percent of the required 
contributions for each year. 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

Plan Description 

The Charter School contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public 
Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee 
retirement system defined benefit pension plan admwistered by CalPERS. The plan provides 
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan 
members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively 
amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. CalPERS issues a separate 
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. Copies of the CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained 
from the CalPERS Headquarters, 400 Q Street, Sacramento, California 95811. 

Funding Policv 

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0 percent (7.0 percent of monthly salary over 
$133.33 if the member participates in Social Security) for members of both the Classic Member 
Plan or the PEPRA Member Plan. The Charter School is required to contribute an actuarially 
determined rate. The actua.tial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those 
adopted by the CalPERS Board of Admwistration. The required employer contribution rate for 
fiscal year 2021-2022 was 22.91 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the 
plan members are established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to CalPERS 
for the fiscal years endingJune 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020 were $211,552, $162,045, and $180,098, 
respectively, and equal 100 percent of the required contribution for each year. 

8. Short-term Obligations 

The District's short-term debt activity for the year ended June 30, 2022 was as follows: 

Balance, Balance, 

6/30/21 Increase Decrease 6/30/22 

Revenue anticipation note $1,210,000 $_ 1,210,000 

Total $1,210,000 $ $ 1,210,000 $ 

The purpose of the short-term borrowing was to fund ongoing operations of the Charter School 
-------~Tlie o:trow:i.ng was necessary e to e tate s e o a portlon a e C ru:ter cl:ioo TI020-

2021 local control funding formula apportionment from 2020-2021 to 2021-2022. 

The debt was repaid directly from the Charter School's 2021-2022 local control funding formula 
apportionments. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO 11-IB PINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONITNUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

9. Net assets with donor restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions at June 30, 2022 were as follows: 

SNP Covid-19 Emergency Operational Costs Reimbursement $ 3,079 
Educator Effectiveness 2021-22 156,882 
Lottery - Instructional Materials 117,888 
Special Ed: Dispute Prevention and Resolution 2,204 
Special Ed: Learning Recovery Support 26,596 
Expanded Learning Opportunities 29,803 
Expanded Learning Opportunities: Paraprofessional 896 
Kitchen Infrastructure & Training- Infrastructure Upgrades 37,452 
Kitchen Infrastructure & Training- Food Service StaffTraining 2,000 
A-G Access/Success Grant 112,500 
A-G Learning Loss Mitigation Grant 112,500 
Child Nutrition Program 948 
Local Grants 9,873 

Total $ 612,621 

As net assets with donor restrictions are expended, the net assets are recognized as unrestricted 
revenue. As ofJune 30, 2022, net assets released from restrictions consisted of the following: 

SNP Covid-19 Emergency Operational Costs Reimbursement $ 2,735 

Lottery - Instructional Materials 1,524 

Educator Effectiveness 2021-22 9,607 

Special Ed: Dispute Prevention and Resolution 3,915 

Special Ed: Learning Recovery Support 7,823 

Child Nutrition Program 56,058 

Expanded Learning Opportunities 158,398 

Expanded Learning Opportunities - Paraprofessional Staff 36,075 

Local Grants 358 

Total $ 276,493 

10. Joint Powers gree:tnent 

The Charter School participates in three joint ventures under joint powers agreements (JPAs): the 
North Coast Schools' Insurance Group, the North Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group, and 
the California Charter School Joint Powers.Authority (CharterSAFE). 

North Coast Schools' Insurance Group (NCSIG) - The NCSIG arranges for and provides 
workers compensation and property and liability insurance for its members: all of the Humboldt 
and Del Norte e •uncy-St:h-crot-ein1.ner Schools---md-tlre:i:reounty 0£.6::c -· f-Etluc-a.tlcm-:-Th,e 
NCSIG is governed by a commission composed of one representative from each member 
agency. A nine member executive committee elected by and from the commission controls the 
operations of the NCSIG, including selection of management and approval of operating 
budgets. The NCSIG is independent of any influence by the member Charter Schools beyond 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

their representation on the commission. Each member Charter School pays a premmm 
commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits 
proportionately to its participation in the NCSIG. 

North Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group (NCSMIG) - 1be NCSMIG arranges for and 
provides medical, dental and vision insurance for its members. The NCSMIG is governed by a 
board of directors composed of representatives from member Charter Schools which have one 
hundred or more insured lives and one representative for those member Charter Schools with 
less than one hundred insured lives. The Board controls the operations of the NCSMIG 
including selection of management and approval of operating budgets. NCSMIG is independent 
of influence by the member Charter Schools beyond their representation on the Board. Each 
member Charter School pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and 
shares surpluses and deficits proportionately to its participation in the NCSMIG. 

California Charter School Joint Powers Authority (CharterSAFE - CharterSAFE arranges for and 
provides workers compensation and property and liability insurance for its members: 
independent charter schools in California. CharterSAFE is governed by a commission composed 
of one representative from each member agency. CharterSAFE is independent of any influence 
by the member charter schools beyond their representation on the commission. Each member 
charter school pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and shares 
surpluses and deficits proportionately to its participation in CharterSAFE. 

The following is a summary of :financial information for NCSIG, NCSMIG, and CharterSAFE 
at June 30, 2021 (the most recent information provided to us): 

NCSIG NCSMIG CharterSAFE 

Total assets 

Total liabilities 

Total net position 

$5,868,879 

880,826 

$4,988,053 

$13,812,004 

4,503,657 

$ 9,308,347 

$41,700,976 

23,137,342 

$18,563,634 

Total revenues 

Total expenses 

Change in net position 

$7,589,521 

7,157,261 

$ 432,260 

$49,653,481 

44,851,666 

$ 4,801J815 

$35,510,180 

24,122,451 

$11,387,729 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO THE FINAN IAL STATEMENTS - CON11NUED 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

11. Federal and State Revenue 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Charter School was primarily funded through the LCFF 
and was additionally funded through the following grants: · 

F eder.al Programs 

Special Education $ 70,814 

ESRA: Title I, Part A 191,405 

CARES Act, ESSER Funds 74;272 

CARES Act, ESSER II Funds 389,639 

CARES Act, ESSER III Funds 120,440 

CARES Act, ESSER III Leaming Loss Funds 28,094 

Expanded Leaming Opportunities ESSER II State Reserves 41,019 

Expanded Learning Opportunities GEER II 13,403 

Expanded Leaming Opportunities ESSER III State Reserves 26,594 

Expanded Learning Opportunities ESSER III Learning Loss 45,958 

ESEA: Title II, Part A, Teacher Quality 23,301 

ESEA: Title IV, Part A, Student Support 20,840 

ESEA: Title VI - Rural & Low Income School Program 11,447 

Forest Reserve Funds 22,133 

Public School Charter School Grant 53,390 

Other federal 614 

Child Nutrition Program. 49,592 

SNP Covid-19 Operational Costs Reimbursement 5,814 

Total Federal $ 1,188,769 

State Prog;rams 

State Lottery $ 78,045 

Lottery Instructional Materials 33,826 

Educator Effectiveness 165,337 

Special Ed Dispute Prevention and Resolution 6,119 

Special Ed Leaming Recovery Support 34,419 

A-G Success 112,500 

A-GLeaming 112,500 

Expanded Leaming Opportunity 2,703 

Expanded Learning Opportunity 10% Set-Aside 13,147 

State Leaming Loss Mitigation, prior year revenue 13,017 

Mandated Block Grant 13,709 

STRS On-Behalf Payments 214,737 

Chila utnl!on Pwgram 4;1 06 

Child Nutrition Program: Kitchen Infrastructure Upgrade 37,452 

Child Nutrition Program: Food Service Staff Training 2,000 

Total State $ 843,617 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
NOTES TO TI-:IE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

12. Risk Management 

The Charter School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft or destruction of assets, 
errors and omissions, and· natural disasters. The Charter School purchases commercial insurance 
for workers compensation benefits and participates in a Joint Powers Agreement for property and 
liability insurance. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior 
year. For each of the past three years settlements did not exceed insurance coverage. 

13. Commitments and Contiqgen.cies 

State and Fede.ml Allowances, Awards and G.m.nts 

The Charter School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to 
review ~d audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure 
disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement will not be 
material 

14. Evaluation of Subs quent Events 

The Charter School has evaluated events through May 31, 2023, the date on which the financial 
statements were available to be issued 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SCHEDULE QE ,ACTIVITIES 
::eUDGET AND ACI'UAL 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Budgeted Amounts 

Revenues: 

Local control funding formula 

Federal revenues 

Other state revenues 

Other local revenues 

Original 

$ 5,266,511 

1,187,385 
779,047 

565,744 

Final 

$ 4,797,628 

1,594,656 
832,001 

655,845 

$ 

Actual 

4,896,396 

1,188,769 
843,617 

403,811 

Variance -with 
Final Budget 

Positive-
(N"cgn tive} 

$ 98,768 

(405,887) 

11,616 

(252,034) 

Total revenues 7,798,687 7,880,130 7,332,593 (547,537) 

Expenses: 

Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

Books and supplies 

Services and other operating expenses 

Depreciation 

Other outgo 

2,583,013 

972,675 

1,897,293 

691,309 

1,972,970 

21,618 

2,683,834 
1,055,251 

1,881,641 

464,069 
2,042,642 

46,185 

2,541,860 

1,040,462 

1,793,126 
305,829 

1,207,551 

62,363 

29,851 

141,974 

14,789 
88,515 

158,240 
835,091 

(62,363) 

16,334 

Total expenses 8,138,878 8,173,622 6,981,042 1,192,580 

Change in Net Assets (34-0,191) (293,492) 351,551 645,043 

Net Assets, July 1, 2021 2,775,876 2,775,876 2,775,876 

Net Assets, June 30, 2022 $ 2,435,685 $ 2,482,384 $ 3,127,427 $ 645,043 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

COJ\IBINWG SCFIBDLJLE OF PINANCIAL POSITION 

June 30, 2022 

Humboldt Siskiyou Eliminate 
Charter Charter Interschool 
School School Transfers Total 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 933,700 $ 1,254,766 $ 2,188,466 
Accounts receivable 1,009,308 243,973 $ (158,613) 1,094,668 
Prepaid expenditures 5,000 5,000 

Total Current Assets 1,943,008 1,503,739 (158,613) 3,288,134 

Leasehold improvements 77,215 77,215 
Equipment 119,270 155,609 274,879 
Less: accumulated depreciation (67,586) (107,708) ~175,294) 

Total Capital Assets, Net of 
Depreciation 51,684 125,116 176,800 

Total Assets $ 1,994,692 $ 1,628,855 (158,613) $ 3,464,934 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 147,431 $ 172,576 $ (158,613) $ 161,394 
Unearned revenue 80,051 96,062 176,113 

Total Current Liabilities 227,482 268,638 (158,613) 337,507 

Total Liabilities 227,482 268,638 (158,613) 337,507 

NET ASSETS 

Net assets without donor restrictions 1,364,505 1,150,301 2,514,806 
Net assets with donor restrictions 402,705 209,916 612,621 
Total Net Assets 1,767,210 1,360,217 3,127,427 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,994,692 $ 1,628,855 $ (158,613) $ 3,464,934 

The notes to the :financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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NORTHERN UNIIBD CHARIBR SCHOOLS 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

CHANG S IN NET AS!-.i"ETS WITHOUT :QONOR 
RESTRICTIONS 

Revenue and Other Support 
Local control funding formula 
Federal grants and contracts 
Other state grants and contracts 
Other local 
Net assets released from restrictions 

Humboldt 
Charter 
School 

$ 3,475,624 
955,567 
215,576 
586,553 
234,607 

Siskiyou 
Charter 
School 

$ 1,420,772 
233,202 
42,106 

152,461 
41,886 

Eliminate 
Interschool 
Transfers 

$ (335,203) 

$ 

Total 

4,896,396 
1,188,769 

257,682 
403,811 
276,493 

Total revenues and other support 5,467,927 1,890,427 (335,203) 7,023,151 

Expenses: 
Program services: 

Instruction 2,955,332 1,049,622 (105,427) 3,899,527 

Instruction-related services 1,322,329 353,769 (147,958) 1,528,140 

Pupil services 439,498 94,657 (60,025) 474,130 

Plant services 367,908 230,935 598,843 

Supporting services: 
General administration 408,458 93,737 (21,7932 480,402 

Total expenses 5,493,525 1,822,720 (335,2032 6,9811042 

Increase (Decrease) In Net Assets Without 
Donor Restrictions (25,5982 67,707 42,109 

CI-IANGF..S IN NET ASSETS WITH DONOR 
RESTRICTIONS 

Revenue and Other Support: 
Other state grants and contracts 
Net assets released from restrictions 

426,179 

(234,60Z) 

159,756 

(41,8862 

585,935 
(276,493) 

Increase (Decrease) In Net Assets Without 
Donor Restrictions 191,572 117,870 309,442 

Increase (Decrease) In Net Assets 

Beginning Net Assets 

Ending Net Assets $ 

165,974 

1,601,236 

1,767,210 $ 

185,577 

1,174,640 

1,360,217 $ $ 

351,551 

2,775,876 

3,127,427 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
24 



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

ORGANIZATION 

June 30, 2022 

North.em United Charter School services two kindergarten through grade 12 charter schools. 
North.em United-Humboldt Charter School was granted its charter by the Humboldt County Office of 
Education on December 20, 2017. North.em United-Siskiyou Charter School was granted its charter 
by the Siskiyou County Office of Education on February 21, 2018. 

The Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 was composed of the following 
members, with terms expiring as follows: 

GOVERNING BOARD 

Term Expires 

Jere Cox President December 2024 

Bianca Garza Vice-President December 2023 

Rosemary Kunkler Member December 2024 

MelissaJohnson Member December 2024 

Aime Snider Member (Appointed 1/19/22) December 2023 

Jeff Lanphere Member (Resigned 11/10/21) 

ADMINISTRATION 

Shari Lovett 
Executive Director 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SCJ-IEDm.E OF AVERAGE DArLY A'J IEND6NCE 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Northern United-
Hwnboldt Charter Northern United-

School Siskirou Charter School Total 

Second 
Period 
Report 

Annual 
Report 

Second 
Period 
Report 

Annual 
Report 

Second 
Period 
Report 

Annual 
Report 

Elementary: 

Total Kindergarten through Grade 3 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

103.97 103.93 25.04 24.96 129.01 128.89 

Total Grades 4 through 6 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

80.90 81.00 29.80 29.59 110.70 110.59 

Total Grades 7 and 8 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 
51.41 51.50 15.75 16.34 67.16 67.84 

Total Elementary School 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

236.28 236.43 70.59 70.89 306.87 307.32 

High School 
Total Grades 9 through 12 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 
75.64 75.16 46.33 46.82 121.97 121.98 

Total High School 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

75.64 75.16 46.33 46.82 121.97 121.98 

Total Elementary and High School 311.92 311.59 116.92 117.71 428.84 429.30 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the nwnber of pupils attending classes of the Charter School The purpose of 
attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to provide the basis on which apportionments of state funds are made to school 
districts. This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students at various grade levels and in different programs. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SCBEDU •.OF INSTRUCTION · TIIv.02 

For The Year EndedJune 30~ 2022 

2021-22 last::1:uctioruu. 

Instruction.al Inst:ructio.ual Days Offered 

Minutes Minutes Traditional 
Grade Level Reqlli:rement Offer cl Calendar* Status 

The Northern United Charter School received no funding for classroom-based instruction. 
Therefore this schedule does not apply. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

;iC:f-ffo.Dl)LE QF EJNANCIAL 'IRI:',NDS AND A..N.61YSIS 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

For The Year Ended 

Budget 

6/30/2023 6/30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2020 

Revenues and other financial 
sources $ 7,934,482 $ 7,332,393 $ 6,963,892 $ 7,138,049 

Expenditures 8,772,812 6,981,042 6,452,379 7,450,936 

Total Outgo 8,772,812 6,981,042 6,452,379 7,450,936 

Change in Net Assets $ (838,330) $ 351,551 $ 511,513 $ (312,887) 

Ending Net Assets $ 2,289,097 $ 3,127,427 $ 2,775,876 $ 2,264,363 

Available Un.designated Reserves $ 1,744,910 $ 2,514,806 $ 2,472,697 $ 2,200,314 

Designated for Economic Uncertainties $ $ $ $ 

Undesignated Net Assets $ 1,744,910 $ 2,514,806 $ 2,472,697 $ 2,200,314 

Available Reserves as a Percentage 

of Total Outgo 19.89% 36.02% 38.32% 29.53% 

Total Long-Term Debt $ $ $ $ 

Average Daily Attendance at P-2 395 429 513 514 

This schedule discloses the Charter School's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current 
budget information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the Charter School's ability to continue 
as a going concern for a reasonable amount of time. 

Net assets have increased $863,064 over the past two years. The fiscal year 2022-2023 budget projects a decrease of 
838,330 (26.81%). For a school this size, the State recommends available reserves of at least four percent of total 
expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo), or $71,000, whichever is greater. 

The Charter School has incurred an operating deficit in one of the last three years, and anticipates incurring an 
operating deficit during the 2022-2023 fiscal year. 

--------AI)A•dee-1cea-9ed-0y·•85-over-fue-pasHw0 .yeru:s,..._.'...Th~Ghartru:--SG.h0ol--anticipati;s..a--d=case.0£.34-.ADA-du.ring- tb.e 
fiscal year 2022-2023. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARIER SCHOOLS 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For The Yea.r EndedJune 30, 2022 

Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/ 

Program or Cluster Title 

Federal 
Assistance 

Listing 
Number 

Pass-

Through 
Entity 

Identifying 
Number 

Federal 
Expenditures 

Federal Programs: 
U.S. Department of Education: 

Passed through California Department ofEducation (CDE): 
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) - Covid19 
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) - Covid19 
Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III) - Covid19 

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III), Leaming 
Loss - Covid19 

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) - Expanded 
Lea.ming Opportunity State Reserve - Covid19 

Expanded Learning Opportunity GEER II - Covid19 

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III) Expanded 
Learning Opportunity State Reserve, Emergency Needs - Covid19 

Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III) Expanded 
Leaming Opportunity State Reserve, Leaming Loss - Covid19 
Total Education Stabilization Funds, Assistance Listing 84.425 

Special Education: IDEA Basic Loe. Assist. Entitlement Part B 

Total Special Education Cluster 

ESEA: Title I, Part A, Basic Grants 
ESEA: Title II, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 
ESEA: Title V, Part B, Rural and Low Income Schools 
ESEA: Title IV, Part A, Student Support and Academic Enrichment 

Public Charter School Grant 

Total Passed Through California Department ofEducation (CDE) 

Total U.S. Department ofEducation 

U.S. Department ofAgriculture: 
Passed through California Department of Education (CDE): 

Child Nutrition Prog=: National School Lunch - Seamless Summer Option 

Child Nutrition Program: SNP Emergency Cost Reimbursement - Covid-19 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 

Forest Reserve Funds 
Pandemic EBT Local Administrative Grant - Covid-19 

Total Passed Through California Department of Education (CDE) 

Total U.S. Department ofAgriculture 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

84.425D 
84.425D 
84.425U 

15536 
15547 
15559 

$ 74,272 
389,638 
120,441 

84.425U 

84.425D 

84.425C 

10155 

15618 

15619 

28,094 

41,019 
13,403 

84.425U 15620 26,709 

84.425U 15621 45,843 
739,419 

84.027 13379 70,814 
70,814 

84.010 

84.367 
84.358 

84.424 
84.282A 

14329 
14341 
14356 
15396 
15385 

191,405 
23,301 
11,447 
20,840 
53,390 

1,110,616 

1,110,616 

10.555 
10.555 

13391 
15637 

49,592 
5,814 

55,406 

10.665 
10.649 

10044 
15644 

22,133 
614 

78,153 
78,153 

$ 1,188,769 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule. 
29 



----------------------- -

NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

NOTES TO TlIB SCI-IEDUIE OF EXPENDITURES OF FTIDERAL A WAf S 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Basis ofPresentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the 
District and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The infonna.ti.on in this schedule is 
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code efFederal 'Regulations Patt 200, Uniform 
Administrative 'Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit &quiroments for Federal Awards (Uniform Guida.nee). 
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the 
preparation o~ the general pwpose financial statements. 

The District did not use the ten percent dP roinimis indirect cost rate. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

RECONCILIATID OF ANNUAL aINANCIALANDBUD ET 
REPORT WTTHAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

For 'rhe Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

North.em North.em 
United- United-

Humboldt Siskiyou 
Charter School Charter School 

June 30, 2022 Annual Financial and Budget 
Report Net Assets $ 1,807,261 $ 1,212,273 

Adjustments and Reclassifications 
Increasing and (Decreasing) Net Assets -

Increase accumulated depreciation and 
depreciation expense (23,854) 

Increase health and welfare benefits (16,195) 

Increase capital assets 163,625 

Increase accounts receivable 30,966 

Decrease accounts payable 17,166 

Increase depreciation expense (38,509) 

Decrease prepaid expense (4,683) 

Decrease miscellaneous voluntary deductions (23,990) 

Decrease in cash with fiscal agent 3,370 

Rounding (2) (1) 

June 30, 2022 Audited Financial Statements 

Net Assets $ 1,767,210 $ 1,360,217 

Total 

$ 3,019,534 

(23,854) 
(16,195) 
163,625 

30,966 
17,166 

(38,509) 
(4,683) 

(23,990) 
3,370 

(3) 

$ 3,127,427 
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OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS 
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NORTHERN UNITED CIIARTER SCHOOJ,S 

INDEPENDENT AlIDlTOR'S REPORT Q _ INTERNAL ONTR )L VER r,1: AN rL\L 
REPORTING AND ON CQJ\.fPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS Bi\SFD ON r\N 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFOILvfED IN ACCORDANCE \\Till 

GOVERNMENTAUDITING SL-11"\JD/!RDS 

Board of Directors 
Northern l.'nitcd Charter Schools 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka California 95503 

We have audited, in accordance \Vith the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in GoV£!/1/i!Jel!I ,-1,w/i!li~g Stam!ards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Northern 
United Charter Schools (the "Charter School") which comprise the statement of financial position as 
of June 30, 2022 and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, an<l cash £10\vs for the 
year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively cornp1:i~e the 
Charter School's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated l\fay 31, 2023. 

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Charter 
School's intemal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions 011 

the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Charter School's internal control. Accordingly, ·we do not express an opinion on the.­
effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control. 

A dejitienry in inlemal control exists when the des4,rn or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, rn prevellt, 
or detect and correct:, misstatements on a timely basis. A material 1JJeak111!J.1 is a defi.cienc~, or 
~ombinarion of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the financial statements ,vill not be prevented, or detected and corrected, 
on a timely basis. A sz~n'./i.-anl d~fi,ien(y is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
JNDEPEND .:NT AUDlTOR S REP RT ON TNTE ..!.R rINANCIAL 

RE - ' G AND ON IPLIANCE AND BASED ON AN 
TEMENTS PERFORlvIED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

fJ D!TlNG STA.f:.i'DARD - CONTINUED 

June 30, 2022 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be mnterial weaknesses. We did identify a certain 
deficiency in internal contrnl, described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Cos ts as Finding 2022-001, that we consider to be a significant deficiency. 

Report on Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Charter School's financia.l statements are 
free from material misstatement, we perfo1med tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance v;,ith which could have a direct and 
material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance \vith those 
provisions was not an objective of ow: audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other matter that is required to be 
reported under Govemment Af,fditing Standardr and which is described in the accompanying Schedule of 
Fit1dings and Questioned Costs as Finding 2022-002. 

Charter School's Response to Findings 

Government A11diti1tg Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Charter 
School's responses to the findings identified in our audit and described in the accompanying 
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's responses were not subjected to 
the other auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly, we 
express no opinion on the responses. 

Pmpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Charter School's internal control or on compliance. 'Ibis report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal 
control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is nor suitable for any other purpose. 

b~"if--~~*& 
CERTIFIED PCBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, omta 
May 31, 2023 

AU 
_ 
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NOR.Tl rERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOJ ,S 

Board of Di.rccturs 
Northern United Charter Schools 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

Report on Compliance 

Opinion 

\Xie have audited the Northern United Charter Schools' (the ''Charter School") compliance with rhe 
requirements specified in the 2021-22 G11irft: For ,· l111m,1/ / 111{/il.t' of K-12 f....()ad F,d11ca!io11 .,.· k1•11ai!.1 and Stak 
Co111p/ia11ce Reporlitl,P, issued by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel, that arc applicable to the 
Charter School's educational programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

In our opinion. the Charter School complied, in all material respects, \Vith the compliance rcquiff:mem~ 
referred to above that are applicable to the Cha1tcr School's educational progr:Un$ for the year ended 
June 30, 2022. 

Basis for Opinions 

'v//e conducted our audit of compliance in accordai1ce with auditing standards genernUv accepted in 
the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in C,01•m1111c1!1 

A .11di!it(~ Standards, issued by the Comptroller (;eneral of the United States, and the rcqum::ments of 
the 2021-22 Guide for ,,1mma/ Audits q/K-12 I..,(),·cll EdHt'a/1011 _ 0 l,g1!Jliies a11d S!a/t! Ci)lllp/ic111ce Rtpr111i1(~- C)ur 
responsibilities under those standards arc further described in the A udiror's Re:;porn:ibilitics for the 

L 'DEPENDEN f\ l PLI. \NC.[ 

1\udit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 

We arc required to be independent of the Charter School and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audi1. \'v'e belie\'<:: 
tha1' the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion on the compliance requirements referred to above. Our audit docs nor provide a legal 
determination of the Charter School's compliance with the compliance requirements refe.rred to 
above, 

Respo11sibilities ofManagement for Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the applicable compliance requirements, and for the 
dc:.<ign, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control on:r compliance with 

---requit·emem~ o bws,-s-meur , rcgubti ns:-rules;-and t v,~n e1tttt:iel'S- r-~• n-~gr ·mct'tl:i 

applicable to the Charter School's State programs . 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit ofCompliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncomplia.nce with 
applicable compliance requirements occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and to express an 
opinion on the Charter School's compliance based on the compliance audit. Reasonable assurance is 
a high level of assurance, but is not absolute assurance, and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and the 2021-22 Guide for Ann11alAudits ojK-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance 
&porting will always detect a material noncomplia.nce when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Noncompliance with the applicable compliance requirements is considered material if there 
is a substantial likelihood that, individually or m the aggregate, it would mfluence the judgment made 
by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Charter School's compliance with the 
requirements of the State programs as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and the 2021-22 Guide for Annual Audits ofK-12 Local Education Agencies and Sfate Compliance 
Reporting, our responsibilities are to: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit; 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Charter School's compliance with the 
complia.nce requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as the 
auditor considers necessary in the circumstances; 

• Obtain an understanding of the Charter School's internal control over complia.nce relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 2021-22 
Guide for Annual Audits ofK-12 Local Education Agencies and S fate Compliance Reporting, but not 
for the purpose of expressing· an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's 
internal controls over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed; and 

• Select and test transactions and records to determine the Charter School's compliance with 
the State laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 

Procedures 

Description Performed 

Local Education Agencies Other Than Charter Schools 
Attendance Not applicable 
Teacher certification and misassignments Not applicable 
Kindergarten Continuance Not applicable 

-- - - -- Indep-eo.denrstud - - ---------------No~applic~bl•---- -
Continuation education N ot applicable 
Instructional Time Not applicable 
Instructional Materials Not applicable 
Ra.ti.a ofAdministrative Employees to Teachers Not applicable 

35 



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

INDEPE!.'\JDE~TT AUDITOR' REPORT ON STATE COMFLI.ANCE- CONT1NUED 

Description 

Classroom Teacher Salaries 
Early Retirement Incentive Program 
GANN Limit Calculation 
School Account.ability Report Card 
Juvenile Court Schools 
Middle or Early College High School 
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment 
Transportation Maintenance of Effort 
Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction 
Comprehensive School Safety Plan 
District of Choice 

School Districts, County Offices ofEducation, and Charter Schools 
California Clean Energy Jobs Act 
After/Before School Education and Safety Program 
Proper E:is.-penditure ofEducation Protection Account Funds 
Unduplicated Local Control Funding Formula Pupil Counts 
Local Control and Accountability Plan 
Independent Study-Course Based 
Immunizations 
Educator Effectiveness 
Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) 
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant 
In Person Instruction Grant 

Charter Schools 
Attendance 
Mode of Instruction 
N onclassroom-Based Instruction/Independent Study 
Determination of Funding for Nonclassroom-Based Instruction 
Annual Instructional Minutes - Classroom Based 
Charter School Facility Grant Program 

Procedures 
Performed 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 
Not applicable 

Yes 
Not applicable 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 

Yes 
Yes 

Not applicable 
Yes 

Yes 
Not applicable 

Yes 
Yes 

Not applicable 
Not applicable 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

Other Matters 

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed an instance of noncompliance which is required to be 
re orted in accordance with the California Education Audit A eals Panel's 2021-22 Guide For Aflnual 
.Audits ef K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, and which is described in the 
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as Finding 2022-002. Our opinion on the 
Charter School's compliance with the requirements specified in the 2021-22 Guide For Annual .Audits of 
K-12 LocalEducation Agencies and State Compliance Reporting is not modified with respect to this matter. 

36 



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE C01vIPLLANCE - CONTINUED 

Chatter School's Response to Finding 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on the Charter 
School's response to the finding identified in our audit and described in the accompanying Schedule 
of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's response was not subjected to the other 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of compliance and, accordingly, we express no opinion on 
the response. 

Report 011 Internal Control Over Compliance 

A deftci.emy in i11ternal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance \vith the compliance 
requirements referred to above on a timely basis. A maten"a/ 1veakneJ~r in internal control over compliance is 
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is 
a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A signijicant dtft.iet1ry in 
inlemal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 
compliance with the compliance requirement refen:ed to above that is less severe than a material 
weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to 
identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit 
w~ did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
matedal weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses ot significant deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
cont.rol over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements 
specified in the 2021-22 G1-1ide ror Annual Audits qf K-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliat1ce 
Reporting. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

))~ ~-0\_;\~YGtr. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California 

-----------s-.,.._ay-31,-2023-------------- - ---------- - -------------.. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHJ.RTER SCHOOLS 

CCJMlLL\N ...1: FOR C.\ :1-1 t\L\_10 1 

CE 

Board of Directors 
Northern LTnited Charter Schools 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited Northern Cnited Charter Schools' (the "Charter School") compliance with the 
types of compliance requirements identified as subject to audit in the 01\:IB Cov.1Jlianc"c S1~fJp/e/)/c11/ 

that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Charter School's rnajor federal prognm~ 
for the year ended June 30, 2022. The Chatter School't; major federal programs are identified in the 

sumtna1)" of auditor's results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs. 

In out opinion, the Cbaner School complied, in :111 nrnterial respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its rnajor 
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. 

Basi-. for Opinion 0.11 Each Major Feder:11 Program 

\Ve conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditi11g standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Go11em1m11/ 

.,- /11diti1;g Sta11dardr, issued by the Comptroller (3cneral of the l_!n.i[ed States; an<l the audit 
rcqt1i.remenrs of Title 2 U.S. Code qf ·Federal R~gulalirms Part 200, Un!fimlJ ./·1dmi11/rtrali1•1' Req1111c?JiNHI.•, 

Cos/ Pdnoj;les, and A11cli1 Reqf.litYJtmnt.r jor Federal A1varrls (Uniform Guidance). Our rc:sponsibilitic~ 
under those standards and the Uniform Guidance arc further desc1ibed in the i\ utlitor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

\Ve arc required to be independent of the Charter School and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance ,vith relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. \vc bclicn 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate w provide a b~sis for our 

------~o""'.~iru=·~o~o~ o~n_ compfomce for each m:i ' , fodeml r r. m. Our audit docs not [!_t<_.1\i_·1_- _t:_•_:_1_l_c~L,:i~·)________ -,;. 
dctenn.ination of the Charter School's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above. 

38 



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLlANC :. 0 EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER C01vfPLIANCE REQUIRED BY 

THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE - CONTINUED 

Responsibilities ofManagement for Compliance 

Mana.gement is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the 
requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements 
applicable to the Charter School's federal programs. 

Auditors Responsibilities for the Audit ofCompliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on the Charter School's compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance, but is not absolute assurance, and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government .AJ.diting Standards, and the 
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control. Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that., individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the 
judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Charter School's 
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and the Unifottn Guidance, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Charter School's compliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Charter School's internal control over compliance relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and 
to test and report on interna.l control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform 
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Charter School's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is 
expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 
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NORTHER...N UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A de_firienry in inler11al control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of perfomung their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance 
requitement of a federal program on a timely basis. A matm'a/ iveakneis in internal control over compliance 
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there 
is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant 
deficiemy in i11terJJ11! co11trol over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal progtam that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the 
1\uditot's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to 
identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit 
we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as defined above. However, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements 
of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

D~ 'ef<. UV\~~ G.:r-. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California 
May 31, 2023 
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FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN 
AUDrr or, PINANCIAL STATElvIENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENTAUDITING STANDARDS - CONTINUED 

June 30, 2022 

Section I - Summarv ofAuditor's Results 
Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

No 

Yes 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No 

Federal Awards 
Internal control over major programs: 

Material weakness (es) identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

No 

None reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
tnaJor programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance 
Section 200.516(a) No 

Identification ofmajor programs: 
Federal Assistance 
Listing: Number Name ofI'ederal Prognun or Cluster 

84.425D Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) - Covid19 
84.425D Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) - Covidl 9 
84.425U Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III) - Covid19 
84.425U Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III), Learning 

Loss - Covid19 
84.425D Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) Expanded 

Learning Opportunities State Reserve - Covid19 
84.425U Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III): Expanded 

Learning Opportunities, State Reserve, Emergency Needs - Covid19 
84.425U Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III): Leaming 

Loss Mitigation - Covid19 
84.425C Expanded Learning Opportunities GEER II - Covid 19 ----- _______________ ___:; 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: $750,000 

Auditce qualified as low-risk auditee? No 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDIN S AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONTINUED 

June 30, 2022 

Section IT - Financial Statement Findmgs 

2022-001: LATE FILING OF AUDIT REPORT (CODE 30000) 

Criteria 

Education Code Section 41020(h) provides that not later than December 15 an audit report for 
the preceding fiscal year is to be filed with the County Superintendent of Schools, the California 
Department ofEducation, and the State Controller's Office. 

Condition 

Prior to the initial December 15, 2022 deadline, the Charter School obtained an extension until 
March 15, 2023 to file the Northern United- Humboldt Charter School audit report, and until 
January 31, 2023 to file the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School audit report. The 
Northern United - Humboldt Charter School's audit report was filed prior to the extended 
date. The Northern United- Siskiyou Charter School's audit report was filed two weeks after 
the extended due date. 

Identifu:ation.ofRq,eat F:ind:iog 

This is a repeat of Northern United- Siskiyou Charter School's prior year Audit Finding 2021-
001. 

Effect 

The County Superintendent of Schools, the Department of Education, and the State 
Controller's Office received the report after the initial December 15, 2022 deadline. 

The extension for the Northern United - Humboldt Charter School audit report was necessary 
due to delays in the County of Humboldt providing final cash reports to verify the Charter 
School's cash balances in the county treasury. The extension for the Northern United -
Siskiyou· Charter School audit report was necessary due to unforeseen delays in obtaining 
infonna.tion. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Charter School and the auditor work closely in the future to pla.n for a 
timely filing of the audit. 

Views ofResponsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions 

The Charter School agrees to the recommendation and will adhere to the corrective action pla.n 
described in the "Charter School's Corrective Action Pla.n" section immediately following this 
section of the audit report. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - CONI1NUED 

June 30, 2022 

Section ill - Federal Award 1:;udings andQuestioned Costs 

None reported. 

Section IV - State Aw.ard Findings and. Questioned Costs 

2022-002: UNDUPLICAIED PUPIL COUNTS (CODE 40000) 

Cti.te.cia . 

Purswnt to Education Code Section 42238.02(6)(2), the Charter School is required to annually 
submit its enrolled free and reduced-price meal eligibility, foster youth, and English learner 
pupil-level records for enrolled pupils to the State Superintendent using the California 
Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System (CALP ADS). This information is used to 
determine the Charter School's unduplicated pupil count. Unduplicated pupil means a pupil 
enrolled in a school Charter School or a charter school who is either classified as an English 
learner, eligible for a free or reduced-price meal, or is a foster youth. A pupil is counted only 
once if they qualify under multiple categories. The unduplicated pupil count is used in the 
calculation of the Charter School's apportionment from the local control funding formula. 
The count is documented in CALPADS Forms 1.17 and 1.18. 

Condition 

During our testing of the unduplicated student counts, we noted the following exceptions for 
Northern United- Siskiyou Charter School: 

1. One student was listed as qualifying for free/reduced meals who did not qualify 
2. Three students who did qualify for free/reduced meals and were not included in the 

unduplicated count 

Our sample included 100 percent of the population of students claimed as free/reduced price 
meals and English language funding eligible. The net adjustment required to the unduplicated 
count for the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School is an increase of 2. 

The Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School's unduplicated student count was understated 
by 2 students. Increasing the unduplicated count by 2 results in an increase in the revenue from 
the local control funding formula in the amount of $1,000. Following is a schedule of the 
reported and audited counts. 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SCHEDULE OF FINDIN 

June 30, 2022 

Unduplicated Pupil Count 

Increase (Decrease) to Unduplicated 

Pupil Count Based on Adjustments of: 

Eligibility Eligibility Torn.l Enrollment 

Certified For Free/ for English Eligibility Adjusted Certified Adjusted 

Total Reduced Learner For Both Total Toral Torn.l 

Unduplicated Price Meals Funding FRPM Unduplicated Enrollment Enrollment 

Pupil Count (FRPM2 (EL) and EL Pupil Count Count Count 

Charter School Torn.l 328 2 330 447 447 

Schools Tested: 

Northern United -

Siskiyou 97 2 99 120 120 
Northern United -

Humboldt 231 231 327 327 

Oerical error. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School ensure that free/reduced 
meals applicarions are on hand for all students included in the CALPADS Forms 1.18 and 1.17, 
and carefully compare qualifying free/reduced applications to the CALPADS unduplicated 
count to ensure all qualifymg students are included. 

Views ofResponsible Officials and P lanned Corrective Action 

Toe Charter School agrees and will adhere to the corrective acrion plan desc.nbed in the 
"Charter School's Corrective Action Plan" section immediately following this section of the 
audit report. 
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Northern United Charter Schools 
Leaming Today, Leading Tomorrow 

2120 Campton Road 
Eureka, California 95503 

Ph#: 707-445-1660 
Fax#: 707-445-2430 

nucharters.org 

School Director 
,5hari Lovett 

Board of Directors 
Jere Cox -- President 

Bianca Garza - Vice President 

Rosemary Kunkler 
CHARTER SCHOOL'S CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

2022-001: LATE FILING OF AUDIT REPORT (COD --, 30000) 

Name of contact person: Shari Lovett, School Director 

Corrective Action: Northern United Charter Schools' School Director and the 
auditor will work closely in the future to plan for a timely 
filing of the audit. 

Proposed Completion Date: February 2, 2023 

2022-002: UNDUPLIC.ATED PUPIL COUNTS (CODE 40000) 

Name of contact person: Shari Lovett, School Director 

Corrective Action: The specific students' free/reduced status were updated in 
CalPads and in the school's information system to ensure 
accurate eligibility. The Food Services Coordinator will 
ensure that free/reduced meals applications are on and for 
all students included in the Ca1Pads reports 1.1 7 and 1.18 
and carefully compare qualifying free/reduced applications 
to the Ca1Pads unduplicated count to ensure all qualifying 
students are included. 

Proposed Completion Date: February 2, 2023 
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NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

SCHEDUlE OF PlUORAUDrr FINDINGS 

June 30, 2022 

2021-001: LATE FILING OF AUD T REPORT (CODE 30000) 

Condition 

Prior to the :init:W January 31, 2022 deadline; the Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
obtained an extension until February 28, 2022 to file the audit report. The North.em United -
Siskfyou Charter School's audit report was filed in early April 2022. 

Recommenda.cion 

We recommend that the Charter School and the auditor work closely in the future to plan for a 
timely filing ofthe audit. 

Cuttent Status 

Not implemented. See current year Finding 2022-001. 
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Agenda Item 6. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
6.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enrollment and attendance 
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal 
implications based on student numbers each day. 

Enrollment as of 5/19/23 (LP 9): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 327 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 127 

Enrollment as of 5/20/2022 (LP 9): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 322 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 122 

Fiscal Implications: 
To be determined. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 

Attendance as of 5/19/23 (LP 9): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 94.68 % 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 93.78% 

Attendance as of 5/20/2022 (LP 9): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 95.47% 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 98.28% 



NORTHERN UNITED CHARTER SCHOOLS 

ATTENDANCE AND ADA SUMMARY REPORT BY LEARNING PERIODS 

NORTH~RN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL NORTHERN UNITED-SISKIYOU CHARTER SCHOOL 

Date Range End Enroll ADA Enroll %ADA Date Range End Enroll ADA Enroll %ADA 

290.42 95.22% 113.79 98.18%306 1218/29-9/238/29-9/23 

95.67% 122 120315 296 96.54% 

10/24-11/18 I 

9/26-10/219/26-10/21 i 

299.47 94.74% 126 118.11 95.25%318 10/24-11/18 

I 
94.98% 113.67 92.11%318 305.2 11/21-12/16 12011/21-12/16 

114.58 94.69%310.74 97.14% 116316 12/19-1/2712/19-1/27 

93.88%126 116.67309.93 96 .73% 320 1/30-2/241/30-2/24 

92.48%118.6595.09% 129329 310.9 2/27-3/242/27-3/24 

93.92%120.47126316.2 96.05% 3/27-4/213313/27-4/21 

93.78%127 118.494.68% 4/24-5/19327 3094/24-5/19 

I 
1275/22-6/153255/22-6/15 

Year Overall Year Overall 



Agenda Item 6. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
6.2 Financial Report for NU-HCS and NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each 
school. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



-------

Fiscal11a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND 

Object Description 
Balance 
Forward Budgeted Revenue 

Fiscal Year 2022/23 May 

Ending 
Balance 

Revenue Detail 

LCFF Revenue Sources 
8011 REV!j:NUE LIMIT ST AID-CURR YR 

8012 REVENUE LIMIT-EPA 
I 

8019 REVEN UE LIMIT ST AID-PR YRS 

I Total LCFF Revenue Sources 

Federal Revenue 
8181 SP ED-ENTITLEMENT PER UDC 

8221 NATIPNAL LUNCHPROGRAM 

8290 ALL ?TH ER FEDERAL REVENUES 

8295 ALL F.I EDERAL REV PRIOR YEAR 

Total Federal Revenue 

Other State Revenues 

8520 CHI LP NUTRITION 

8560 STAl E LOTTERY REVENUE 

8590 ALL OTHER STATE REVENUES 

8595 ALL CDTHER STATE REV-PRIOR YR 

Total Other State Revenues 

Other Local Revenue 
8634 FOOD SERVICES SALES 

8660 INTEREST 

8699 ALL ©TH ER LOCAL REVENUES 

8792 TRA~S OF APPORTION FROM COE 

Total Other Local Revenue 

Total Revenues 

672,840.00 

14,987.00 

687,827.00 

42,515.00 

11,925.91 

18,009.00-

262,704.93 

299,136.84 

9,613.30-

10,980.84 

429.62 

12.919.00 

14,716.16 

1,511 .00 

346.74-

108,849.44 

27,475.00 

137,488.70 

1,139,168.70 

80,352.00 

80,352.00 

14,346.00 

14,346.00 

22,671.00 

267.00 

22,938.00 

297.00 

297.00 

117,933.00 

339,007.00 

99,947.00-

239,060.00 

26,272.01 

42,363.00 

68,635.01 

125,800.68 

125,800.68 

1,896.94-

144,737.90 

13,737.00 

156,577.96 

590,073.65 

Balance 
Object Description Forward Budgeted Encumbrance Actual 

~-----~---,. 
Expenditure Detail 

Certificated Salaries I 
1100 TEA9 HERS SALARIES - REGULAR 

1104 SPE~IAL ED TEACHER 

1140 TEAq HER SALARY - SUBSTITUTES 

1150 TEACi:H ER SALARY - OTHER PAY 

1200 CERT PUPIL SUPPORT SAL. REG 

1300 CERT SUPRVSRS' & ADMINS' SAL 

201,002.01 

66,051.26 

1,160.00 

25,663.75 

33,680.00 

20,521 .10 

4,501.00 

2,000.00 

2,500.00 

107,498.83 

33,326.02 

490.00 

13,292.50 

14,640.00 

10,260.59 

414,185.00 

14,987.00 

99,947.00 

529,119.00 

42,515.00 

.10-

60,372.00-

262,704.93 

244,847.83 

112,742.98-

10,980.84 

696.62 

12.919.00 

88,146.52-

1,511.00 

1,550.20 

35,591.46-

13,738.00 

18,792.26-

667,028.05 

--, 
Ending 

Balance 

98,004.18 

32,725.24 

670.00 

14,371.25 

21,540.00 

10,260.51 

Selecton Grouped by Acj::ounl Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period= 11, Ending Period= 11 , Zero Amounts? = N, Use ES CA PE •••H•U•MI 
______S = N, Restricted? = Y) _ _____________________ _ Pag_e 1 of 5 _ACS? ___.___ __________~ 

075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jun 14 2023 9:04AM 

https://10,260.51
https://21,540.00
https://14,371.25
https://32,725.24
https://98,004.18
https://667,028.05
https://18,792.26
https://13,738.00
https://35,591.46
https://1,550.20
https://1,511.00
https://88,146.52
https://12.919.00
https://10,980.84
https://112,742.98
https://244,847.83
https://262,704.93
https://60,372.00
https://42,515.00
https://529,119.00
https://99,947.00
https://14,987.00
https://414,185.00
https://10,260.59
https://14,640.00
https://13,292.50
https://33,326.02
https://107,498.83
https://2,500.00
https://2,000.00
https://4,501.00
https://33,680.00
https://25,663.75
https://1,160.00
https://66,051.26
https://201,002.01
https://590,073.65
https://156,577.96
https://13,737.00
https://144,737.90
https://1,896.94
https://125,800.68
https://125,800.68
https://68,635.01
https://42,363.00
https://26,272.01
https://239,060.00
https://99,947.00
https://339,007.00
https://117,933.00
https://22,938.00
https://22,671.00
https://14,346.00
https://14,346.00
https://80,352.00
https://80,352.00
https://1,139,168.70
https://137,488.70
https://27,475.00
https://108,849.44
https://14,716.16
https://12.919.00
https://10,980.84
https://9,613.30
https://299,136.84
https://262,704.93
https://18,009.00
https://11,925.91
https://42,515.00
https://687,827.00
https://14,987.00
https://672,840.00


-- -
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Fiscal11a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

Balance 
Foiward 

51,162.48 

399,240.60 

28,430.91 

637.25-

1,000.00-

8,883.36 

432.00-

15,394.75 

11,066.60 

11,359.25 

4,048.00 

11,400.00 

10,948.50 

6,483.00 

2,984.99 

14,140.23 

7,433.23 

130,503.57 

279,797.27 

8,598.56 

21,891.02 

2,097.16 

6,264.36 

5,669.91 

2,521.86 

93,447.94 

32,120.14 

1,949.81 

506.34 

2,664.88 

745.66 

Budgeted Encumbrance 

9,001.00 .00 

1,000.00 

637.00 

1,000.00 

432.00 

3,044.00-

41.00 

100.00 

1,000.00 

2,000.00 

2,000.00 

5,166.00 .00 

1,457.00 

1,500.00 

615.00 

111.00 

146.00 

3,096.00 

1,462.00 

43.00 

50.00 

44.00 

67.00 

Actual 

25.880.84 

205,388.78 

11,016.68 

637.50 

500.00 

4,441.67 

1,204.50 

5,533.34 

5,720.25 

2,173.75 

5,700.00 

3,580.00 

4,980.00 

2,271.50 

10,289.00 

10,528.00 

68,576.19 

34,208.58 

4,142.93 

12,246.96 

1,024.98 

4,230.98 

2,971.67 

989.49 

50,139.40 

17,084.56 

1,024.73 

341.23 

1,393.58 

464.03 

Fiscal Year 2022123 May 

Ending 
Balance 

25,281.64 

202,852.82 

18,414.23 

637.75-

500.00-

4,441.69 

.00 

11,146.25 

5,533.26 

5,680.00 

1,974.25 

5,700.00 

7,368.50 

2,503.00 

713.49 

5,851.23 

1,094.77-

67,093.38 

247,045.69 

4,455.63 

11,144.06 

1,072.18 

2,648.38 

2,809.24 

1,678.37 

46,404.54 

16,497.58 

968.08 

215.11 

1,315.30 

348.63 

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND 

Object Descrrption 

Expenditure Detail (co tinued) 

Certificated Salarie:; (cont, nued) 
1900 OTHER CERT SALARY- REGULAR 

Total Certificated Salaries 

Classified Salaries 

2100 CLAJS INSTR AIDE SAL-REGULAR 

'2122 INSTb AIDE SAL HRLY-SPECL ED 

2160 COA HES & ADVISORS 

2210 FOOD SERVICE PERSONNEL 

2213 MAl~TENANCE/CUSTODL/OPERATNS 

2214 GUS ODIAN 

2255 

2304 

2307 

coM,UTER LAB TECHNICIAN 

BU]ESS MANAGER 
COO DINATOR 

2308 DIR CTOR 

2309 ADM NISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 

2402 ACC , UNT TECHNICIAN 

2403 CLE~ICAL TECHNICIAN 

2405 ATT!;NDANCE TECHNICIAN 

2900 OTHER CLASS SALARIES-REGULAR 

Total Classified Salaries 

Employee Benefits 

3101 STRS - CERTIFICATED 

3201 PER$ - CERTIFICATED 
I 

3202 PERS - CLASSIFIED 

3311 SOC~L SECURITY-CERTIFICATED 

L SECURITY-CLASSIFIED 

CARE-CERTIFICATED 

CARE-CLASSIFIED 

TH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CRT 

TH & WELFARE BENEFTS-CLS 

EMPLOYMENT INS-CERTIF 

EMPLOYMENT INS-CLASSIFD 

3601 WO~KER'S COMP-CERTIFICATED 

3602 WO~KER'S COMP-CLASSIFIED 

3312 SOC 

3331 MED 

3332 MED 

3411 HEA 

3412 HEA 

3501 ST U 

3502 STU 

Total Employee Benefits 458,274.91 8,591.00 .00 130,263.12 336,602.79 

Selectron Grouped by Acbount Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period= 11, Ending Period= 11, Zero Amounts?= N, Use Es c A p E l•JHl1H ■1 
SACS? = N, Restricted? = Y) Page 2 of 5 
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https://5,533.34
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https://2,097.16
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https://279,797.27
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https://11,066.60
https://15,394.75
https://8,883.36
https://1,000.00
https://28,430.91
https://399,240.60
https://51,162.48


--

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND Fiscal Year 2022/23 May 

Balance 
Object DesJription Fotward Budgeted Encumbrance Actual 

1Expenditure Detail (co~tinued) 

Books and Supplies _ J 
4110 T~BOOKS 

4200 BOOfS OTHER THAN TEXTBOOKS 

4212 LIBRtRY BOOKS 

4310 MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 

4312 SUBSCRIPTIONS/PERIODICALS 
I 

4314 TES~S 
4351 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

4364 Gi\stNE 
4374 CUS ODIAL SUPPLIES 

4377 GRO NOS SUPPLIES 

4381 BUILIDING MAINTENANCE SUPPLS 

4382 SMAJL TOOLS 

4383 LOC~S AND KEYS 
4384 REP IR PARTS-BUILDING 

4391 OTHER SUPPLIES 

4392 MEDJbAL SUPPLIES 

4393 WORf SHOP REFRESHMENTS 

4396 FOOi SERVICE SUPPLIES 
4399 EQUI MENT NON-INVENTORY 

4400 EQUI MENT 
4421 FUR ITURE 

4445 COM UTERS 

4453 OTHER TECHNOLOGY 
I 

4710 FOO (!) 

4720 PRE1ARED FOOD 

Total Books and Supplies 

Services and Other Operating Expenditures 
5201 EMP~OYEE MILEAGE 

5205 AlRF.~.RE 

5207 REGlfTRATJON FEES 

5209 ACC<j)MMODATIONS 

5261 BUS tlCKETS FOR STUDENTS 

5300 DUEi & MEMBERSHIPS 

5450 OTHER INSURANCE 

5510 HEAlilNG FUEL 

Fiscal11a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

24,826.39 

4,570.11 

2,500.00 

105,816.64 

6,219.14 

6.00 

913.97-

1,849.27 

2,390.10-

60.85-

45.59 

60.08-

25.00 

0.08 

478.52-

550.00 

4,919.03 

805.80 

4,062.56 

4,742.57 

7,009.51 

2,658.17 

10,855.03 

73.00 

177,630.37 

8,274.11 

650.00 

10,718.54 

17,901.76 

300.00 

12,248.17 

30,365.36 

725.00 

1,182.00-

36,591.00-

597.00-

267.00 

2,690.00 

40.00-

3,090.00 

131.00 

61.00 

527.00 

1,647.00-

3,323.00-

2,310.00 

919.00 

33,385.00-

4,150.00 

623.00 

1,600.00 

250.00-

6,952.00-

.00 

17.75 

485.05 

6,157.30 

655.92 

749.79 

691.43 

67.77 

27.45 

47.94 

2,752.79 

1,240.10 

1,887.63 

1,407.00 

3,435.97 

6,766.07 

26,389.96 

2,818.82 

3,845.00 

Ending 
Balance 

24,808.64 

4,570.11 

832.95 

63,068.34 

5,622.14 

273.00 

1,120.11 

1,059.48 

8.47 

2.38 

18.14 

.92 

25.00 

.08 

.54 

550.00 

519.24 

805.80 

4,062.56 

3,502.47 

1,887.63-

2,279.51 

1,532.20 

5,007.96 

73.00 

117,855.41 

9,605.29 

650.00 

7,496.54 

19,501.76 

300.00 

11,998.17 

23,413.36 

725.00 

Selection Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period = 11, Ending Period = 11, Zero Amounts? = N, Use EsC A p E l•HilHiia 
SACS?= N. Restric~~d?__=_Y...:.)_____________ _ _ Page 3 of 5 
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Fiscal11a Period Statement of Revenues and Expenditures 

62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND Fiscal Year 2022/23 May 

1---0bject Destiptio~ 

Expenditure Detail (con~inued) 

Balance 
Forward Budgeted Encumbrance Actual 

Ending 
Balance 

Services and Other Opera~ng Expenditures (continued) 
5512 PRO~ANE 

5520 ELESTRICITY SERVICES 

5530 WATER SERVICES 

5560 WASTE DISPOSAL 

5565 HAZARDOUS WASTE DISPOSAL 

5610 REN1ALS AND LEASES 

5612 RENlALS AND LEASES-BUILDINGS 

5623 REITT[ALS AND LEASES-EQUIPMENT 

5628 RENrr,-Ls AND LEASES-OTHER 

5637 MAINr ENAN CE AGREEMENTS 

5800 CONJRACTED SERVICES 

5801 

5805 :~~~z~ ::~~i~~~~~;~=~ □ OR 
5812 LIBRtRY CONTRACT 

5817 INTEfRD ISTRICT TRANSPORT SRV 

5819 OJH . R INTER-LEA CONTRACTS 

5822 AUDI I FEES 

5823 LEG"4rL FEES 

5831 ADVERTISEMENT 

5845 INFOF MTN NETWORK SERV CONTR 

5861 FING fRPRINTING 

5881 OTHER CHARGES/FEES 

5884 LICE~ SE, PERMIT, USE FEE, TX 

5885 sruqENT AWARDS 

5888 OTHE!'R OPERATING EXPENSE 

5909 TELEfHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 

5922 TEL.IfHONE LINES - TECHNOLOGY 

5950 POSTAGE 

Total Services and Other Operating Expenditures 

Tuition 

162.96 

290.57 

460.32 

11.77-

152.00 

95.00 

23,542.17 

4,647.66 

227.00 

4,712.40 

64,498.04 

47.01 

87.50 

3,328.00 

8,830.54-

122,618.51 

1,100.00 

10,561.11 

2,965.01 

1,590.00 

1,220.00 

232.82 

932.00 

250.00 

556,379.00 

5,015.44 

1,945.06 

2,298.47 

881,698.68 

2,500.00 

200.00 

1,200.00-

28,386.00-

365.00 

8,831.00 

3,581.00 

2,296.00-

221.00 

71,636.00 

1,000.00 

55,623.00 .00 

56.51 

1,432.94 

605.34 

523.11 

23,424.79 

2,301.37 

44.03 

23,801.53 

2,204.38 

7,202.65-

24,811.92-

2,480.00 

49.00 

15,974.34-

45.01 

123.03 

2,090.99 

25.20 

17,882.14 

106.45 

1,357.63 

145.02-

334.88-

152.00 

95.00 

117.38 

1,146.29 

227.00 

4,668.37 

12,310.51 

1,792.37-

87.50 

3,328.00 

7,203.11 

151,011.43 

1,100.00 

8,265.11 

485.01 

1,590.00 

1,171.00 

16,428.16 

932.00 

204.99 

628,015.00 

4,892.41 

854.07 

2,273.27 

919,439.54 

3,201.007142 0TH !rUITN, EXCESS CSTS> COE 3,201.00 

Total Tuition 3,201.00 .00 .00 .00 3,201.00 

Total Expenditures 2,050,549.13 44,996.00 .00 448,500.19 1,647,044.94 

Seledion Grouped by Account Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period= 11, Ending Period= 11, Zero Amounts?= N, Use EsC A p E- l•i¢iliHWi 
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62 - CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND Fiscal Year 2022/23 May 

Balance Ending 
Object Description Forward Budgeted Encumbrance Actual Balance 

--~-,- -
Other Financing Source 

Contributions 
8980 CON I 1B FROM UNRSTRCTD REV 

Total Contributions 

Total Other Financing Sources 

42,000.00 42,000.00-

42,000.00 42,000.00-

42,000.00 42,000.00-

Excess Revenues ( Expenditures ) 

.00 

.00 .00 .00 

.00 .00 .00 

141,573.46 

■•iH•Hf:i•Seli::c!iGTT Grouped by Acfount Type - Sorted by Org, Fund, Object, Filtered by (Org = 75, Starting Period = 11, Ending Period= 11, Zero Amounts?= N, Use ·~ESCAPE 

SACS? =_N_,_Ri st_ric_te_d? =_ Y}____________________ Paqe 5 of5 
075 - Northern United Charter Generated for Tammy Picconi (TPICCONI), Jun 14 2023 9:04AM 
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2223 NUSCS FAR S Y - MAY 05/01/2023 - 05/31/2023 

FUND : 62 CHARTER SCH. ENTERPRISE FUND 

Beg. Balance/ Current Year to date 
OBJECT Adjusted Budget Activity Activity Encumbrances Balance %used 

--------------- --------------------------------------------------------------------------------~-------------
Beginning balance 

9110 
9200 

CASH IN COUNTY TREASURY 
'ACCOONre s RECEIVABLE 

1,254,765 . 90 
0 . 00 

29,729.72 
0 . 00 

26,099 . 04 
4,901. 00-

0.00 
0.00 

1,280,864.94 
4,901.00-

9209 A/R stjr-UP ODD YEARS 213,007 . 12 0 . 00 240, 168 . 12- 0.00 27,161.00-
9210 A/R POpT 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 0.00 
9330 PREPAIP EXPENDITURES 9,683 . 26 0 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 9,683.26 
9508 USE TAX LIABILITY 101.81- 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 101 . 81-
9509 ACCOUN11.' S PAYABLE SET UP-ODD YR 189,639 . 68- 0 . 00 189,639 . 68 0.00 0 . 00 
9510 
9511 
9512 
9513 

ACCOONt S 

PERSS,MiOASDHI 

PAYABLE CURRENT LIAB 
PASS THROUGH 
PASS THROUGH 
PASS THROUGH 

0.00 
0 . 00 
0.00 
0 . 00 

0 . 00 
0 . 00 
0 . 00 
0 . 00 

0 . 00 
1, 434 . 50 

0 . 00 
0 . 00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 . 00 
1,434 . 50 

0 . 00 
0 . 00 

9514 H & W PASS THROUGH 23,990.42 22,133 . 00- 21,927 . 42- 0.00 2,063 . 00 
9515 SUI PASS THROUGH 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 0 . 00 
9516 W/COMP PASS THROUGH 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 0 . 00 
9518 MED! ;- PASS THROUGH 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 0 . 00 
9556 MISC D~ST!UCT VOL-DEDS 3,370 . 26- 0 . 00 0 . 00 0.00 3,370 . 26-
9650 DEFERR.pD REVENUE 96,062 . 15- 0 . 00 96,062 . 15 0.00 0 . 00 

TOTAL Beginning bjuance 1,212,272.80 7,596.72 46,238 . 83 0.00 1,258,511 . 63 

Current year revehue 
8011 STATE AID - CURRENT YEAR 1,308,929.00 128,160.00 1,224,064.00 0.00 84,865 . 00 93.5 
8012 EPA RE)TENUE 20,520.00 0.00 17,439.00 0.00 3,081.00 85.0 
8019 STATE ~ID - PRIOR YEAR 0.00 0.00 367.00 0.00 367 . 00- N/A 
8290 ALL OTf!_EF. FEDERAL REVENUES 94,076.31 16,485.00 228,462.71 0.00 134,386 . 40- 242.8 
8550 MANDAT~D COST REIMBURSEMENTS 4,550.00 0.00 3,657.00 0.00 893 . 00 80.4 
8560 STATE LOTTERY REVENUE 33,037.00 0.00 25,933.45 0.00 7,103 . 55 78.5 
8590 ALL OTfiER STATE REVENUES 50,412.00 0.00 529,433.60 0.00 479,021 . 60-1050.2 
8660 INTERE-pT 5,000.00 0.00 15,379.64 0.00 10,379 . 64- 307.6 
8699 ALL OTHER . I LOCAL REVENUES 30,021.00 316.80 3,484.80 0.00 26,536 . 20 11.6 
8792 TF OF APPORT FROM COE 39,145.00 0.00 108,585.57- 0.00 147,730 . 57 -277.4 
8980 CONTRieUTIONS FR UNRESTR REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 N/A 

TOTAL Current year revenue 1,585,690.31 144,961.80 1,939,635.63 0.00 353,945 . 32-

*TOTAL Beginning ba ance + Revenue 2,797,963.11 1,357,234.60 3,151,908.43 * 

Expense 
1100 CERTIFtCATED TEACHERS SALARIES 582,915.00 51,162.67 499,180.56 91,884.51 8,150 . 07- 101. 4 
1300 CERTIFfCATE D SUPERV & ADM SAL 58,835.00 4,898.34 56,286.32 4,870.84 2,322 . 16- 103 . 9 
2100 INSTRUCTIONAL AIDE SALARIES 19,856.00 323.00 3,512.00 323.00 16,021.00 19 . 3 
2200 CLASS IE'IED SUPPORT SALARIES 28,062.00 1,881.00 21,737.07 1,881.00 4,443 . 93 84 . 2 
2400 CLERICfL /TECHNICAL/OFFICE SAL 92,781.00 8,089.75 90,997.92 8,062.75 6,279 . 67- 106 . 8 
2900 OTHER ~L.AS SIFIED SALARIES 72,370.00 16,742.25 129,398.14 10,535.25 67,563 . 39- 193 . 4 
3101 STRS CE:RTIFICATED 183,021.76 10,303.96 99,559.23 10,005.06 73,457 . 47 59 . 9 
3102 STRS CLASS IFIED 0.00 0.00 64.22- 0.00 64 . 22 N/A 
3201 PERS CERT IFICATED 0.00 1,192.39 11,246.99 1,192.39 12,439 . 38- N/A 
3202 PERS CLASS IFIED 54,055.59 3,816.98 39,304.45 3,816.98 10,934 . 16 79.8 
3301 SOCIAL SECURITY CERTIFICATED 0.00 403.00 3,785.10 403.00 4,188 . 10- N/A 
3302 SOCIAL SECURITY CLASSIFIED 13,210.27 1,662.49 15,185.52 1,289.73 3,264 . 98- 124.7 
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OBJECT 
Beg. Balance/ 

Adjusted Budget 

------------
Current 

Activity 
Year to date 

Activity 
---- -- - -

Encumbrances Balance %used 

3311 
3312 

MED ICA<lE - CERTIFICATED
MEDICAi:~ - CLASSIFIED 

9,305.41 
3,089.50 

794.68 
388.81 

7,913.59 
3,551.43 

1,437.91 
301. 62 

46.09-
763.55-

100.5 
124.7 

3401 HEALTH & WELFARE CERTIFICATED 212,009.40 15,759.30 140,410.71 15,759.30 55,839.39 73.7 
3402 HEALTH & WELFARE CLASSIFIED 69,241.67 5,252.81 44,164.65 5,252.81 19,824.21 71.4 
3501 UNEMPL0YMENT - CERTIFICATED 3,208.77 274.06 2,697.01 472.78 38.98 98.8 
3502 UNEMPL0YMEN'I - CLASSIFIED 1,065.35 134. 08 1,224.79 103.19 262.63- 124.7 
3601 WOB~E.R$ COMP - CERTIFICATED 6,866.74 372. 69 3,895.92 649.41 2,321.41 66.2 
3602 WORKERS COMP - CLASSIFIED 2,279.85 182.36 1,782.96 139. 97 356.92 84.3 
4100 APPRVD ITEXTBKS/CORE CURRICULA 36,723.13 1,276.14 34,459.78 4,489.97 2,226.62- 106.1 
4110 SOE:r'ilA"fE - CURRICULA/SEE APPRV 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.0 
4200 BOOKS ~ND REFERENCE MATERIALS 0.00 354.47 1,476.42 238.23 1,714.65- N/A 
4300 SUPPLIES 

J 
55,284.96 1,315.45 36,950.23 27,377.66 9,042.93- 116.4 

4400 
4700 

NON -CAPITALIZED 

FOOD I EQUIP . 3,628.16 
15,000.00 

0.00 
1,214.38 

7,297.18 
4,659.74 

0.00 
5,374.33 

3,669.02- 201.1 
4,965.93 66.9 

5200 TRAVEL & CONFERENCE 19,859.00 540.32 27,695.96 7,071.03 14,907.99- 175.1 
5300 DUES &!MEMBERSHIPS 17,308.13 0.00 7,069.00 0.00 10,239.13 40.8 
5400 I NSURANCE 32,000.00 0.00 39,271.00 0.00 7,271.00- 122.7 
5500 OPERAT! ON & HOUSEKEEPING SERV 22,000.00 1,098.09 11,412.62 9,448.62 1,138.76 94.8 
5510 HEATIN~ BUTANE, OIL 2,000.00 0.00 3,244 . 37 1,935.63 3,180.00- 259.0 
5520 ELECTRI CITY 19,322.00 585.41 12,105 . 66 11,587 . 83 4,371.49- 122.6 
5530 WATEIB.& f OR SEWAGE 3,500.00 192.97 2,463 . 85 2,521.90 1,485 . 75- 142.5 
5550 DIS POSAL /GARBAGE REMOVAL 2,000.00 36.75 214 . 50 485 . 50 1,300 . 00 35.0 
5600 RENT~.L$ , LEASES & REPAIRS,N.C. 24,323.00 550.23 8,629 . 95 14,258 . 56 1,434 . 49 94.1 
5612 NORTH ~NI TED RENT/LEASE BLDG 143,472.00 4,800.00 148,272 . 00 0 . 00 4 , 800 . 00- 103.3 
5710 TR..!\.NSFERS OF DIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 0 . 00 0 . 00 N/A 
5800 PROFES IL/CONSULTG SVCS/OP EXP 689,018.18 1,359.90 356,866 . 85 149,794.81 182 , 356 . 52 73.5 
5801 LEGAL FEES 9,400.00 0.00 72 6 . 98 11,446.02 2 , 773 . 00- 129.5 
5830 AUDIT 

I 

1.'}EES 16,900.00 0.00 10,150 . 00 7,980.00 1 , 230 . 00- 107.3 
5864 CO-OP SCOE 4,500.00 0.00 2,250 . 00 2,250.00 0.00 100.0 
5899 ONAPPRr· PRIATED REVENUE 288,939.22 0.00 0 . 00 0.00 288,939.22 0.0 
5912 COMMUN - INTERNET SVCS/LINES 14,797.00 0.00 1,500 . 00 0.00 13,297.00 10.1 
5922 COMMUNI CATION - TELEPHONE SVCS 13,530.00 406.35 4,850 . 35 10,304.13 1,624.48- 112.0 
5930 COMNUNI CATION - POSTAGE/METER 600.00 0.00 208 . 99 391.01 0.00 100.0 
6170 
6400 

LAND I fu?ROVEMENT S 
I

EQUI PMENT 
- DEPRECIABL 10,000.00 

18,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0 . 00 
0 . 00 

0.00 
0.00 

10,000.00 
18,000.00 

0.0 
0.0 

7142 
7310 

0TH TI ,EXC
TRANSr RS OF 

CST PMT TO COE 
INDIRECT COSTS 

12,185.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

4,148 . 77-
0 . 00 

0.00 
0.00 

16,333.77 
0.00 

-34.0 
N/A 

TOTAL Expense 2,891,463.09 137,365.08 1,893,396 . 80 425,336.73 572,729.56 

Ending balance 
9790 
9791 

FUND 
FUND 

B - UNDES IG/UNAPPROP1 
B+.~ - BEGINNING BALANCE 

1,492,531 . 78 
1,212,272 . 80-

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0 . 00 
0.00 

1,492,531.78 
1,212,272.80-

TOTAL Ending bala~ce 280,258 . 98 0.00 0.00 0 . 00 280,258.98 

**Fund balance 93,499.98- 1,219,869.52 1,258,511.63 ** 
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OBJECT 
Beg. Balance/ 

Adjusted Budget 
Current 

Activity 
Year to date 

Activity Encumbrances Balance %used 

Beginning balance 
9110 CASH I f COUNTY TREASURY 
9620 DUE TO OTHER AGENCIES 

TOTAL Beginning b i lance 

922,295.34-
922,295.34 

0.00 

187,027.14-
187,027.14 

0.00 

1,046,872 . 02-
1,046,872 . 02 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,969,167.36-
1,969,167.36 

0 . 00 

*TOTAL Beginning 

**Fund balance 

bal ance+ 

I 
Revenue 0.00 

0 .00 

0 .00 

0.00 

0 . 00 

0.00 

* 

** 



Agenda Item 6. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
6.3 Director's Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month the Director may give a report on the state of the schools. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 

Agenda Item 6. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
6.4 Northern United - Humboldt Charter School Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Rebekah Davis 



Humboldt Regional Director Board Report 
6-28-23 

What's happening Schoolwide? 
A. Our high school prom was such a great success! There were about 50 NU-HCS 

students and 10 students from other schools. The DJ was superb, and the students 
danced the night away. 

B. We celebrated Teacher Appreciation Week with luncheons at each center from the 
Admin Team! 

C. Ms. Debbi hosted our first Chess Tournament at the CRC. It was such a blast and many 
family members came to watch in the packed classroom. 



D. Our Spring Craft Event was another great venture for our students. The highlight was 
the choir performance! 



E. Our 8th and high school graduation ceremonies were nice. Many families joined us. 
The student performances were great! The high school guest speaker connected well 
with the students. 

What's happening at Individual Learning Centers that is Newsworthy? 
A. CLC had their first ever lunch on the lawn. It was a great time of community building 

when parents were able to come and have lunch with their students. It was a smashing 
success, and we are looking forward to our next one. 



B. CLC's Parent Group hosted a Swim Party. It was very well attended with over 40 
swimmers. 

C. BLC's 3rd - 6th grade classes attended the Eureka Symphony in April. The students 
really enjoyed the performance and the lessons that led up to actually going to the event. 
We are grateful for the opportunity to introduce this age to the wonderful world of 
Classical music. 



o. After the symphony, BLC joined a lot of other schools and had lunch in the park. They 
enjoyed a walk to the duck pond and playing in the trees. 

E. Our long jumpers placed well at the 5-8th grade meet at CR. 

F. CLC's Parent Group hosted Bingo and an Ice Cream Social. It was a success! 



G. Track and Field Championships in McKinleyville 

H. ALC's Ceramics class had a sales table at the Trinidad Artisans' Market on Memorial 
Day Weekend and on June 11th! 

I. ELG took a field trip to hike Strawberry Walk after 2 students said that it was their top 10 
bucket list thing to do. ✓ 



J. CLC's 718th Graders went to the San Francisco area for their AVID trip. 

K. ELC students received their certificates for completing the basket project with HCOE. 



L. CLC went on a picnic and skated at Blue Lake Roller Rink to celebrate the 
end-of-the-school-year! 

M. CLC's Parent Group hosted an end-of-the-year dance. 

N. Cathie Shermer took her students to the Clarke Museum and Fort Humboldt. 



0. ELC went to the Redding Water Park with the grant money they were given from 
Humboldt Sponsors. 

P. CLC had an awards ceremony and Kindergarten graduation. Each class had a small 
performance. Afterwards, the 8th graders had a reception in their honor where each 
graduate decorated a table with mementos from their life. 

Q. ELC's Culinary Class raised $400 on their Lasagna-to-Go Fundraiser. 
R. Coach Lyndon and AD Cathie Shermer had a high school basketball awards celebration 

at Ultimate Yogurt. 



S. Trevor Kerr at CLC took his class camping at Grizzly Creek. 



Agenda Item 6. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
6.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Kirk Miller 



NU-SCS Board Report June 2023 
Yreka Learning Center 
Kate O'Brien-Mann 

The CTE sustainable AG class had a 
great field trip to the Siskiyou fairgrounds 
to visit the SisQ Bee Club's hives! 
Everyone got a suit, so we could get up 
close and personal! 

We've also been working hard in our 
community garden plot. We just sowed 
popcorn, dried beans and winter squash, 
so we'll have some things to harvest come 
September! 

The 4th-6th grade class and I went to the 
Siskiyou Museum, where we found gold 
mining artifacts that matched up with the 
book we've been reading, By the Great 
Horned Spoon. 

Mt Shasta Learning Center 

Greta de la Pedraja 
At Pine Grove, we had an end of the year field day that included students from Alder Street as well. We 

had three legged sack races, a water brigade competition using solo cups, and a fun bubble tub. It was a 



wonderful way to celebrate the new year, and also was an opportunity to have some nice outdoor time 

at our soon to be former learning center location . 

. a 





Graduation 
The Siskiyou graduation was a very nice ceremony. We had eight graduates participating, but we had 15 

graduates. The guest speaker let me know she was sick in the morning, so it ended up being a good 

lesson on resilience! 



Agenda Item 6. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
6.6 Board Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 7. 
NEXT BOARD MEETING 

Subject: 
7.1 Possible Agenda Items: 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: 
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 



Agenda Item 7. 
NEXT BOARD MEETING 

Subject: 
7.2 Next Board Meeting Date: June 29th 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: 
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

8. ADJOURNMENT 
8.1 Adjourn 
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